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"Investnent in capital market involves certain degree of risks. The investors are

required to read the prospectus and risk factors carefully, assess their own financial

conditions and risk+aking ability before making their investrnent decisions."
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Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited
Flat A-5,14, New Eskaton, Moghbazar, Dhaka

Name of the Issue Manager

I
I
I

Initial Qualified Investor Offer (IQIO) of 5,000,000 Ordinary Shares

OFFER PRICE: TK. 10.00 each at par

TOTAL SIZE OF FUND: TK. 50,000,000.00

Opening Date of Subscription : 21.r April 2024

Closing Date of Subscription 256 April2024
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Name of the Underwriters

Prime Finance Capital Management Limited I BLI Capital Limited

Issue date the S:

S adat N1d. : Hossain
M qul lslam

tlanaging Director & CEO
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(B)(2)(a) PRELIMINARY lNFoRttlATlON AND DECLARATIoNS

ISSUER I

Name and Address Contact Addross

lrr. Sadat Hossain Salim
Managing Director

TGI: +88 029111549

Email: info@craff smanfootwear.com

Web: https://www.craft smanfootwear.com/

MANAGER TO THE ISSUE

Namo and Address Contact Person Contact Addr$s

Green Delta Cspital Ltd.

Gresn Delta AIMS Tower 51-52

Mohakhali C/A,

Dhaka -1212 Bangladesh

Md, Rafiqui lslam

Managing Dtector and CE0

Tol: +88 02 222261170,+ 88 02

222263$2

Email: info@greendeltacapital.mm

Web: www.greendeltacapital.com

UNDERWRITERS

Name and Addrels Contact PBrEon Contact Addres!

Prime FinancG Capital Managom€nl

Limited

PFI Tower (7" Floor), 56-57 Dilkusha C/

A. Dhaka-1000

Mr. Mohammad Rajibul lslam

Head of lssue Management

Te\ +88-02-2233987 4 ,76-77

Fax; +8802-9558330

Email: info@pimeilncap.com

Web: www.primefinc€p,com

Md. lsrail Hossain, FCS

l\,lanaging Director

Tel: +8801729292525

Fax: +88 02 223352503

Emall: blicapltd@gmail.mm

Web: www.blicapitalbd.com

AUDITORS

lilame 8nd Addiess Contact Porson Contact Addr6ss

G. Kibria & Co. Chartercd

Accountants

House 51 (2nd Floor), Road 14, Block G,

Niketon, Gulshan I,Ohaka 1212

Email: gkibria@gkibriaandm.com

T6L: +8802-223 3 55 324, 02-223

390 717

2lFage

BLI Capital Limited
'Rupayan Trade Centre', '10th Floor

114, Kazi Nazul lslam Avenue,

Banglamotor, 0haka-'1000

Delails of Credit Rating Company and Valuer is not applicable lor the issuers, as the issuer has not conducted any

revaluation/valuation on any of its assets and has not conducted a Credit Rating Evaluation (which is not mandatory for lQlo

at face value)
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(ii) Any person interested to get a prospectus may obtain from the issuer, and the issue manager
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consult the issuer, issue manager and undeMriters."C

Md. rdo
Chief fln.n.l.l Offi(et (CC)
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(i) Name(s), address(s), telephone numb€(s), web addre!s(e),6- mall(s), FAX numb6(s) and contacl peBons of
the issuor, issue managor(s), undorw ler(s), audlto6, credit rating company and valuor:

Contact Person

Craftsman Footwoar & Acce3sorie!
Limlted

Flat A-6,14, New Eskaton, l\,loghbazar,

Dhaka

A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#392),

Partnel

\
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liv) "CONSENT 0F THE BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COtlillSSlON HAS BEEN oBTAINED T0
THE ISSUBOFFER OF THESE SECUR]TIES UNDER THE SECURTTIES AND EXCHANGE ORDINANCE, ,I969, AND
THE BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE CO[' ISSION (QUALIFIED INVESTOR OFFER BY SMALL
CAP|TAL COiIPANY) RULES, 2022. rT UST BE DTSTTNCTLY UNDERSTOOo THAT tN GTVNG THIS CoNSENT
THE COIIMISSION DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF THE ISSUER

COIIIPANY, ANY OF ]TS PROJECTS ORTHE ISSUE PRICE OF ITS SECURITIES OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF
ANY OF THE STATE]IIENTS MADE OR OPINIOI{ EXPRESSED WTH REGARD TO THEM. SUCH RESPONSIBILITY
LIES WTH THE ISSUER, ITS DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, MANAGII{G DIRECTOR, CHIEF

FINANCIAL OFFICER, COTIPANY SECREIARY, ISSUE MANAGER, ISSUE I'ANAGER'S GHIEF EXECUTIVE

OFFICER, UNDERWRITERS, AUDTTOR(S) ANO/OR VALUER (IF ANY)."

v)'Risks in relation to the First lssue'
"This beingthe first issue ofthe issuer, there has been no formal market forthe securities ofthe issuer. The face
value of the securities is taka 10.00 (ten) and the issue price is one times of the face value. The issue price as

determined should not be taken to be indicative of lhe market price of the securities alter listing. No assurance
can be given regarding an active or sustained trading of the securities or the price after listing.";

vi) 'General Risk'
"lnvestment in securities involves a degree o, risk and investors should not invest any lunds in this olfer unless
they can afford to take the risk of losing their investment. lnvestors are advised to read the risk factors carelully
berore making an investmenl decision in this offer. For making an investment decision, investors must rely on
theirown examination of the issuer ard the offer includingthe risks involved. Given the emerging nature oI small
capital companies, there may be a higher investment risk aftached to the securilies being offered. The securities
to be traded on the Small Capital (S E) Platlom may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities
traded on the Main Board and no assurance is given that there will be an active market for trading of such
securities. The securities have not been recommended bythe Bangladesh securities and Erchange Commission

{BSEC) nor does BSEC guarantee the accuracy or adequacy ot this document. Specific attention of investors is
invited to the statement of'risk factors' given on page numbe(s) '16-20"

(vii) 'C,aftsman Foot\,,rear & Accessories Limited. Absolute Responsibility'
"The issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that this prospectus
or information memorandum contains all material information with regard to the issuer and lhe issue, that the
information contained in the prospectus or inlormation memorandum is true, lair and corect in all material
aspects and are not misleading in any respect, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly
held and that there are no other facts, the omission o, which make this document as a whole or any ot such
information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading in any malerial respect,";

Vetted

f(ip,tit LimireJ
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(BX2Xb) AVATLABTLIrY OF PROSPECTUS

i)Website addresses and e.mailaddr$ses and narn€s ofco[tact p€Bons olthe institutions where the Fospectus
b available in soft form;

tted

It HAR 20&
c:rB sftc{|.cq-{

*ffiffi,*-

Sadal H s a lim
\a

Md. rdou

[,alrnai ilittu Altltft|l! l{
Chi.t Fln.n(i.l Olli(.r (CC)

&af&nan toolvru & lc(.$oriar Ltl

Qul lslam 0 3 HAR 2IJ21' crartsman Footwea,4,c..&lofiAflriltrho"p".,r.u,4""gntg 
A

:en Oelta
trecrot 

& a!..)

lssuer

Craftsman Footunar &
Accessories Limited

www.craftsmanfootwear.com inf o@craft smanfootwear.com

ilr. Sadat Hossain
Sslim

Managing Direclor

lssue Manaqer

Green Delta Capital Ltd. vrww.qreendeltacapital.com inf o(Ooreendeltacaoital.com

ild. Rafiqul lslam
l\,lanaging Drrector

and CEO

Banglad$h S€curiti$ & Exchange Commission

Prospectus rvould also be available at the library Room of
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) for reading and studying upon approval

Stock Erchanges

Dhaka Stock Erchange
Limited (DSE)

fovsal.abdullah@dse.com.bd

Sled FoFal
Abdullah
Manager

Head of SME, ATB,

oTC Mar*et

Chittagong Stock
Exchange Limited (CSE)

www.cse.com.bd info@cse.com.bd

ilr. ild. Ghulam
Faruque

Managing Director
(Acting)

underw ters

Prime Finance Capital tlanagement Limited
PFI Tower (7'' Floor), 56-57 Dilkusha Ci A, Dhaka-1000

BLI Capital Umited
'Rupayan Trade Centre', t0$ Floor l'14, Kazj Nazrul lslam Avenue, Banglamotor, Dhaka-l(m \/

E@

I (rm,loJ

lnstitution EmailAddress Contacl PeBon

www.dsebd. ora

0 3 tlAR 2021.
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(li) Delinltlom and Acronyms,/Elaborations of the abbreviated word3 and tcchnical term! usod in th! prospcctu3:

\I' Md. ous

Sa SSA Chl€l fln.nclal olfi(Gt (CC)

&rf;man hottcu I l((csorict Ud.

ootivear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
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A

AGM Annual General Meeting

Allotment Allotment of Shares to respective B/0 A/C

B

BAS Bangladesh Accounting Standards

BB Bangladesh Bank

BDT BangladeshiTaka

BMRE Balancing, Modernization, Rehabilitation & Expansion

B0 Account Beneficiary owners Account

BSEC

BSA Bangladesh Standards on Auditing

BLICL BLI Capital Limited

c

CDBL Central Depository Bangladesh Limited

ctB Credit lnformation Bureau

cF0 Chief Financial Ofiicer

Commi33ion Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Company / lssuer Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Limited

Companies Acl, 1994 (Act. No. XVlll of'1994)Companies Act

Corporate Office

Chittagong Stock Exchange LtdcsE

CFAL Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Limited

U

Dhaka Stock ExchangeDSE

-11E

Earnings Per Share
n I Mro 1

EPS

.6FEligible lnv6stors F]U

Extraordinary General [,4eeting
r'^kadfirfr

EGM

{i((rrqFR$(r,. 
'' -

F

Financial YearFY

G

Great Britain PoundGBP

Gross Domestic ProductGDP

[-

, trari.jglng oircctor E clJ*.,T 
fiii,ztir_sr 
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Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Head Office of the Company

Ei's

Foreign Currency AccountFC Account

Grfn (elta Capital Limited fGyDr.)
I
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ctegh Delta

I

l$uer Crafrsman Footwear & Accessories Limiled

l$ue Manager Green Delta Capital Limited

IFRS lntemational Financial Reporting Standards

rAs lnternational Accounting Standards

tQro lnitial oualified lnvestor Offer

N

NAV Nel Asset Value

NBR National Board ol Revenue

NRB Non-Resident Bangladeshi

P

PIE Price to Eaming Ratio

PFCML Prime Finance Capital Management Limited

o

Qr0 Qualified lnvestor Offer

R

RJSC Registrar ofJoint Stock Companies And Firms

Rules Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Oualmed lnvestor Offer by

Small Caoital Comoanv) Rules, 2022

s

STD AiC Short Term Deposit Account

SME Small & llledium Enterprise

u

us0 US Dollar

0 3 llAR
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(B)(3Xa) TABLE oF CoNTENTS

Page No.ParlicularB

Annexurc: E; B (1)- B (3) 1.',t2

RISK FACTORS AND iTANAGEITIENT PERCEPTIONS ABOUT THE RISKS '13.16

(a) lnterest rate risksi 14

(b) Exchange rate risks;

(c) lndustry Risksi

(d) Market and technology-related risks; 14-15

(e) Potential orexisting govemment regulations; '15

(f) Potential changes in global or national policies;

rc) History of non-operation (if any)

(h) Operational Risk; and '16

sEcTroN (D

(BX4)

(i) Risk relating to secondary fading of securilies; 16

USE OF PROCEEDS 17-20

G)
The prcspectus shall show how the net proceeds of the offering shall
be us€d, indic€ting the amount to be used for each purpose;

18-19

The prospectus shall also include a schedule mentioning the stages
ol implomentation and utilization of funds received through public

olfering, mentioning about the approximate date of mmplstion of the
prolect and the projecled date of full commercial operation. The
schedule shall be signed by ths chiel Bxecutive officer and the chief
financial officer of the issuer;

19
sEcroN (r0
(BX5)

lf there are mnfacts covering any of the activities of he issuer
company for which the proceeds of sale of securities are to be used,

such as contracls for he purchase of land or contracts for the
construction of buildings, the prospectus shall disclose he terms of
such contracts, and copies of the contracb shall be filed wifr the

Commission as annexure to the prosp€ctus.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS 2't.26

(a)

The date on which the issuer company was incorporated and the

date on which it commenced operations and the nature of the

business which the company and its subsidiaries are engaged in or
propose to engaoe in

The Prospectus shall mntain ho information in respect of its business operation,

for example: -

(i)Principal producls or services of the issuer and markets for such
products or services

22

(ii) lffre mmpany has more than one product or servic6, the relative

contribution to sales and income of each product or service that

accounts for more than 10% of the company's total revenues;

(iii) Names of associates, subsidiary/relatod holding company and

their core areas of businessi

(iv) How the products or services are distributed

23 11(v) Competitive mnditions in the business

lvi) Sources and availability of Iaw materials and the names of the
principal suppliers

(vii) Sources of, and rgquirement for, power, gas and water; or any

other utilities;

(viii) Names of lhe customers who purchase 10% or more of the

company's products /services;

(b)

(ix) Description of any mntract which the company has with ils

orincioal

iq{tv
[(rjration

suppliers or customers showing the total amount and
ol transaction for ,,r/hich the contra

of he conkacl; f '
c1 is made and the

03 R 2024

(b)

(c)

23



(x) oescription of any material patents, lrademarks, licenses or
royalty agreementsi

(xi) Number of total employees and number of full-time emdoyeesi
(xii) Production or servics rendering capacity and cunent utjlization,
where applicable.

26

Location of the principal plants and other property of the company
and the condition thereof

OESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

(b) Whether the property is owned by the mmpany or taken on lease; 28

(c) 28

lfthe property is owned by the company, whether there is a
mortgage or other type of lien on the property, with name ofhe
mortgagor;

sEcTroN (M
(BX7)

(d)
lf the property is taken on lease, the explration date ofthe lease
with name of the lessor.

PLAN OF OPERATION ANO DISCUSSION OF FINANCAL GONDITION:

?8

29.39

lfthe issuer has not started its mmmercialoperation, the company's
plan of operations for he period which would be required to start
commercial operation shall be described in the prospectus

{i) lnternal and extemal sources of cashi

rg rg

lii) Any material commilrnenls for capital expenditure and expected
sources offunds for such expenditure;

(iii) Causes for any material changes lrom period to period in

inmme, cost of goods sold, other operating expenses and net
income;

(iv) Seasonal aspects ofthe issuer's business; 34

34
(v)Any known hends, events or uncertainties that shall have a
material effect on the mmpany's future busrnessi

(vi) Any change in the assets of the mmpany used to pay off any
liabilitiesi

34

(vii) Any loan taken by the issuer from ils holding/parent company or
subsidiary company or loan given to aforesaid company, giving full
d€tails of the same:

34

(viii) Any future contraciual liabilities the mmpany might enter into

within next one year, and the impact, if any, it would have on the

company's fi nancial fu ndamentals;

(ix) The estimated amount, where applicabls, of future capital

expenditure

(x) Any VAT, income tax, customs duty or other tax liability whidr is

yst to be paid, including any contingent liabilities stating why the

same was not paid prior lo the issuance ofthe pro!p9g!!s;

(xi) Details of any operating lease the company has entered into

during the five years preceding the issuance of the prospectus,

clearly indicating terms of the lease and how the company proposes

to liquidate such lease;

(xii) Any financial commitment, including lease mmmitment, the

crmpany had entered into during the past five years, giving details

as to how the liquidation was or is to be in effect;

JO

(xiii) Details ofall personnel related schemes for which the company

has to,.nake provision for in future years;
36

37

sEGTroN (V)

(BX8)

[r'M

(b)

\
-Km'n down of all expenses mnnected with the 010 shov/ing

8lPage
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The prosP3clus shall contaln hs following lnfomation ln re3poct of plants and
na

25

25

27 -28

llthe issuer had been in operation, revenue from operation from each of the last three
years, the issueds llnancial position, changes in financial position and resulls of
operations for each of the last three years shall be given in the prospectus which

shall others include the followi information to the extent material name

34

34

qfi'c{zr{
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34-35

ul lslam Sadat H

irl4...............*135

ar& ssories Ltd I I'rospectusS a lim
Maoa Director

anisn., trtxr Ana A(clsror,a5 Lld

Md. tel lo
Chiel tln.n(l.l Otf i(Gr (CC)

(r dfrsoln horYraat ! A(('lloli"lld
[ 3 llAR 2021,

Craftsman F

0 3 rlAR 2024

28

30

33

\

(a)

(a)

I

.l

l

0 t t1AR ?0?t



9lPage

fee of issue and

(xv) lf the issuer has revalued any of its assets, the name,
qualification, work done to date by the valuer and the reason for the
revaluation, showing the value ol the assels prior to the revaluation,
itsmizing separately each asset revalued in a manner which shall
facilitate mmparison between the historical valu6 and the amount
sho$/n after revaluation and tvtn a sum ofthe valuation

Md. ardou otsaln
Sadat H arn Salim Chict tln.n(i.l O el

I

38

38

38

39

42
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{xvi) Where the issuer is a holding/subsidiary company, there shall
be full disclosure in the prospectus about the kansactions, including
its nature and amounl, between it and its subsidiary/holding company
or associate companies, including transactions which have taken
plac6 with:n the last five years of lhe issuance of the prospectus or
the date of incorporation ofthe issuer company, whichever is earlier,
clearl indicati whether the issuer is a debtorora creditor

(xvii) Where the issuer is a banking mmpany, insurance company,
non-banking linancial institution, a declaration by lhe board of
directors shall be included in the prospcctus stating that all

requirements as specified in the ?IIIi?F 651qft qfa, '1555
()bb) nTtEEr )8 {i qri{, wl+s sB6r{ qft4, 555o
(5bbe qTI?t3t rq ;Ii sllt{, aTr gIIt{ \o)o (:o)o
qf+<:n qt qlt{ have been adhered to;

(xviii) A special report from the auditors regarding any allotment o,
shares to he directors and subscribers to the Memorandum of
Association and tutides of Associalion lor any consideration
otheMise than for cashi

10

(xix) Any material information, which is likely to have an impact on

the oflering orchange he terms and conditions under which the offer
has been made to the public.

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS 40.46

41(a)

Name, age, qualifrcation, exp€rience and position of each of the

directors ofthe company and any person nominated to be a director,

showing the period forwhich, the nomination has been made and the

name of the organization which has nominated him;

(b)
The date on which he first became a director and the date on which

his current term of office shall expire

G)
lf any dkector is also a director of another company or owner or

oartner of any other concem, the names of such organizalionsi

(d) Any family relationship among directors and top five officers;

(e) Short biodata of each directori

45Neither the company nor any of its directors of tte issuer is loan

defauller in terms ofthe CIB report ofthe Bangladssh Bank

(
46(e)

Name with position, educational qualification, date of joining in the

mmpany, Iast frve years' experience of the Chief Executive fficer,
Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, Advisers, Consultants,

Additional and Deputy Managing Directors and All Departmental

Heads.

sEcTroN (vD
(B)(e)

0 3 tlAR 202t

42\

I cc.

(ii) fee of undenvriter;

42
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INVOLVEMENT OF OIRECTORS AND OFFICERS IN CERTAIN LEGAL
PROCEEDINGS:

1748

The following events shall be delcrlbed in the prospectus, if they have occurred during tho
last ten years, namely:

(a)

Any bankruptcy pstition filed byor against any mmpany ol which any offic€r
or director of the issuer mmpany filing the prospectus was a direclor, officer
or partner at the time ofthe bankruptcy;

48

(b)
Any conviction of director, offcer in a criminal proceeding or any criminal
proceeding pending against him;

48

(c)

Any order, judgment or deffee of any court of competentjurisdiction against
any director, officer permanently or temporarily enjoining, barring,
suspending or otheMise limiting the involvement of any directoror ofiicer in

any type of business, securities or banking activities;

48

sEcTr0N (v[]
(B)(10)

(d)

Anyorderofhe Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, or other
regulatory authority or foreign financial regulatory authority, suspending or
otherwise limiting the involvement of any director or officer director in any
type ofbusiness, securities or bankinq aclivitios.

48

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIP AND RELATED TRANSACTIOI.IS 19.52

The prospechls shallcontaln a doscrlptlon o{ anytransac'tlon during tho lalttwo y6rrs, orany
propGed tnnsaction3, belween the bsuer and any of the followlng poBons, giylng lh6 nrm6
of tho perlons lnvolvod in th6 transaction, th€ir r€htioruhlp with th3 i3!usr, th3 nature ofthelr
lntcrorl ln th8 Eans.ctlon and ths amount ofsuch intetssl, nam€ly;

(a) Any director or executive officer ofthe issuer; 50

(b) Any director or ofiicer; 50

(c) Any person owninq 5% or more of tho outstanding shares of the issuer; 50

(d)
Any member of the immediate family (including spouse, parents, brothers,
sisters, children, and inlaws) ofany ofthe above personsi 51

(e)

Any kansac'tion or arrangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary
for a person who is cunsntly a director or in any way mnneclod with a
director of either he issuer company or any of its subsidiariesiholding

company or associate concerns, or who was a direclor or connected in any

way with a director at any time during the last three years prior to the

issuance of the prospoctus

5't

(0

Any loans either taken or given from or to any direclor or any person

connected with the director, clearly specifying details of such loan in the
prospectus, and if any loan has been taken from any such psrson who did

not have any stake in the issuer, its holding company or its associate

concems prior to such loan, rate of interest applicable, date oI loan taken,

date of maturity of loan

G)

Any director holding any position, apart from b6ing a director in the issuel
company, in any company, society, trust, organization, or propriotorship or
partnership firm;

520t I(h)
All interests and lacilities enjoyed by a director, ,,hether pecuniary or non-
pecuniary.

53.54EXECUTIVE COM PENSATION

C{I:
54 c'a

rRfmfiEi

The totalamount of remuneration paid to lhe top frve salaried officers ofthe
issuer in the last accounting year and the name and designation of each

such officer;

54
(b)

Aggregate amount of remuneration paid to all directors and officers as a
group during the last accounting yeari

(c)

(d)

The amount of remuneration paid to any director who was not an ofiicer

durinq the last acmuntinq year;

Any conkact wih any direclor or officer providing for []e payment of future

mmpensation;

(e)
lf the isguerjatgnds to substantially increas€ the remuneration paid to ils

\l:",:l,f 
,f.Y*" in the currenl year, appropriate information regarding

sEcTr0N (rx)
(B) (12)
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sEcTroN (x)
(B)(13) OPTIONS GRANTEO TO DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

TRANSACTIONS WITH THE DIRECTORS AND SUBSCRIBERS TO THE
MEMORANOUM

(a)

(b)

The names ofthe directors and subscriben to the memorandum, he nature
and amount of anything of value recoived by tte issuer during the last five
years or to be received by oach ol he above persons, directy or indirecty,
Irom the issuer and he nature and arnounl of any ass€ls, services or olhol
consideralion received or to be received by the issuer shall be slated in the

Any assets ' ere acquired or are to be acquired from the aforesaid persons,

the amount paid for such assots and ths method us6d to dot8rmine ho price
shall be m€ntioned in tho prcspectus, and if the assets were aquired by the
said persons within two ysars prior to thsir transfer to the issuor, the cost
thereof paid to the subscribers to lhe memorandum shall also have to be
shown therein.

TANGIBLE ASSETS PER SHARE: 58.59
sEcTr0N (x[)
(B)(15)

The prospectus shall shorv the net tangible asset backing per unit of the securities
b€ing olfered at the date of the latest statement of financial position contained or
rgfsnsd to in the proopecfus.

OWNERSHIP OF THE COiTPANYS SECURITIES 60.64

(a)

The name and address of any person who owns, beneficially or of rscord,
5% or more of the securities of the issuer, indicating the number of securities
owned, whether hey aro owned benelicially or of record, and the
percentaqe of the socuritios rspresented by such ownsrshiDi

61-62

(b)

The number of shares of the issuefs securities owned by each dkector,
each ol the top ten salaried officers, and all other offcers as a group,

indicating he percentage of outstanding shares represented by the shares
owred.

(c) Provision for lock-in as per ttlese Rulos: 63

sEcTroN (xilu
(B){16)

(d)
Statement of Sedrrities to be locked in for each shareholder along with BO

account number, lock in perjod and number of seflritjes to be locked-in:
64

65-69OETERMII{ATIOI'I OF OFFERING PRICE:

(a)
lf ordinary shares are being offered, the factors to be considered in

determining the offering price shall be set forth in the prospectusi
bb

lf the issue price of the ordlnary share is highor than lho par valuo lhereof,

lultlfication ol the prsmlum !hall bs stated rvith rolor3nco to all oftho lollowings:
67(i) Net asset value p€r share at historical or current costs;

67-68

ni.

(ii) Eaming-based-valus psr share calculated on tE basis of wsighted

average of net profit afrer tax for immsdiatoly preceding five years or such

shorter period during which the issuer was in mmmercial operation;

(iii)Valuation multiple of similar stock or industry average (e.9., P/E multipl8,

etc,) in case of l0l0 or if issuance is he RQlo, ,,eighted avecge market
pric€ por share of common stock ol lhe issuer for one year prior to such

RQIO;

6'T
<tfrq, fii

sEcfloN (xv)
(B) (17)

(b)

70.71DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OUTSTANDING OR BEING OFFEREDsEcTroN (xv)
1s1110)

72.',t23sEcroN (xvr)
(B){19) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

124.',t25APPLICATION PROCEDURE
sEcTr0N{xvrD
(B) (20)

126.206orHERs . r (sEcTr0N(xvlll)
.iB)121)
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(B)(3)(b) . "Thb prolp.cb! mly b. obtlln.d from lh. blurr company, i!!u. m.nag.r, und.rwrll.rs and stock

srshtnge(!)"

(B) (3) (C): Tho addross and tslophono numbor ol lho company, ths b3uo m8nagor, tho undorurltors, lho auditor
and ths ltock exchange(r).

Tel: 41030061{5
Cell: +8801729292525
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Flat A-6, HousB14, New Eskaton,

Moghbazar, Dhaka

Tsl: +88 0291 1,1549

Emall: info@craftsmanfootwear.com
Cr.ftsman Footwoar &
Acce3sorle3 Llmited

lssue Managet

Grcen oelta AIMS Tower 51-52

Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka -1212

Bangladssh

Tol: r88 02 222 261170, +88 02

222263902Green oolta Capital Ltd.

Slock Exchanges

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Stock Exchange Building

9i F Motlheel C/A

Dhaka-1000

Phone: 02223384601 -07

Fax:022233U727

Dhaka Stock Exchango Llmited
(DSE)

T.l: +880 2333314632-3, +880

2333320871 -2, +880 2333326801 -5

Fu: +880 2333314101, +880

2333326810

CSE Building, 1080, Sk. Mujib Road

&rabad,
Chittagong, Bangladesh

Chlttagong Stock Erchange
Limited (CSE)

Underwriters V(

T eli +88-02-22335487 4,7 6-7 7
PFlTowor 0fr Floo4 56-57, Dilkusha C/

A, Dhaka-1000Prlme Flnancs Crpltal
Management Limltod

BLI Capital Llmlted

Auditor

Tcl: +8802-223 355 324,02-223 390

717

House 51 (2nd Floor), Road 14, Block

G, Nikston, Gulshan 1. Ohaka 1212

q
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sEcltol- |

(B)(01)

Rlsk Factors and llanagement's Perceplions a6out t ro Risis

Section Contents

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

(s)

(h)

(t)

lnterest rate risl$;

Exchange rate risks;

lndustry Risks;

Market and tochnology-related risks;

Potential or existing govemment regulations;

Potential changes in global or national policies;

History ol non{peration (if any)

Operalional Risk and

Risk relating to secondary hading of securilies

(
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An investment in equity involves a risk. lnvestors should carefully consider all the intormation in this Prospecfus, including the
risks and uncetuinties described below, before making an investment in Craftsman, Any of the lollowing risks as wellas other
risks and uncertainties discussed in this Prospectus could have a material adverse effect on the business and ils financial
mndition. ln addition, the risks set out in this Prospectus may not be exhaustive and additional risks and uncertainties, not
presently known to us, or which we currently deem immaterial, may arise or become material in the future, Unless otheMise
stated in he relevant risk factors set forth below, v{e are not able to specify or quantify the financial or other risks mentioned
herein.

Note: The risk hctors as predicted by he management along ',rith the proposals to address he risk, if any, unless specified
or quantified in the rel€vant risk factors below, w€ are not in a posilion to quanti! the financial implication of any of the risks
d€scrib€d in this soction. Some of lhs risk fac'tors of Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited are discussed belov/ along
with the management perception about the related risks.

a) lntere3t rrts risks;

lnlarost Rate Rlsk
Inleresvfinancial charges are paid against any kind of bonowed fund. Volatility in money market and increased demand for
loan presses interest rate structure to be fixed at high. lncreasing interest rate pushes the cost of debt for a Company to be

higher, and mnsequently profit is squeezed.

iranagem6nt Porc6ptlon
The management of The Company is always aware ofthe interest rates at which the debts of The Company are being financed.
Managsment finances both long-term & short-term funds at mmpetitive rates.

b) Exchange rate rlsks;

r/ettedExchange ratg risks
Foreign Exchange risk arises when an institution holds assots or liabilities in foreign currencies and impacts the eamings and

c€pital of institution due to the fluctuations in the sxchangs ratss, lnstitution cannot predict what ths exchango rate will be in

the next period, it can move in either upward or downward direction regardless of what the estimates and predictions were.

This uncertain movement poses a threat to the eamings and capital of any institute, if such a movement is in undesired and

unanticipated direction

Managcment perception

The mmpany receives fie entire export procoeds in foreign cunency and makos majority of lhe lmport payments in foreign

currency as well. For a given depreciation ofTaka against a parlicular foreign ornency like US Dollar, the import payment and

export proceeds will boh be higher in terms of Taka. ln case of an appreciation of Taka against the same currency, the

opposits will occur. Hence, ths company has a natural hedge against exchange rat6 risk 
11 t |,\ AR ?$?t

c{tB qfr 6qlcq-d
c) lndu3tryRFkri qrotil qfr6r"rd

flartet DGmand 
<Rrnm F'?siffis 

"F 
lq-Jg ct"r

The producls ol Crattsman Footwear and Accessoies Limited are sold in foreign market. Any economic rocsssion, changes

in tastss and fashions of the consum€rs, national income and other related iaclors may cause to dedine the market demand

of the Company products.

iranagemsnt Psrceptlon
Craltsman Footwear and Accsssorios Limited always gives values to its customers' satisfac'tion and changes in tastes &

fashion. Therefore, its expert team promptly dedicales tireir cleativity and research work to respond to any changes in

customer's demand and product diversificalions. The mmpany has be6n slowly gaining presence in the foreign markets and

has seen an exponential growh in demand for its products.

(d) Market and Technology -relat€d rlsk;

a risks refe
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conditions affocting the sales and profitabllity of the company. Such as,

supplies, fall in product demand, etc. which signifies the adverse external
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and intemalbusinass onvironment, Those types o, risks may hamperthe success of ttre business. Technological developmenl
may make the old machinsries obsolete which may hamper he profitability olThe Company overall busin€ss.

Management perceptlon:

Sbong brand loyalty of UE company's foducts lo ib orstomeE has enabled he company to capture significant ma*et share
in tre seclor. ln addition, th€ company is continuously penotrating into th€ market and upgrading lhs quality of he prcducls
to minimize he markst risks. Craftsnan Footwear and Accossories Limited is always aware of tschnological advancement in

he industry and adopt vsry timely to ke€p the operalional ofrcionry at he highest achievable level. The management
ft8quently visil tho olhor loreign factoriss wih similar line of businsss and technologjcal fair in abroad for up{radation of
lochnologicel and/or software.

(e) Potsntal or orlstlng govommsnt rsgulations;

The Company operat€s under Companies Acl, Ta.xation poliry adopted by NBR, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC)'S Rules and Rules adopted by oher regulatory bodies. Any abrupt changes of the policies formed by
those bodies will impacl the business ofThe Company adversely.

Management p€rception:

Economy of Bangladesh has bo€n dsvsloping over the decades bscause of business-friendly Rules and Regulations adopted
by the various regulatory bodios of he country, Unless any adverss polici€s ar€ taksn, ' 

,hich may mat€rially afisct tho industry
as a , /hole, th6 business of Tho Company will not be aff66tod.

Govemment emphasizes on the groMh o, local industry to meet the local need. Yet ths promoters and the sponsors have

endeavor to convince the policl makers for adopting favorable terms and conditions, which will eventually help the induslry to

compete with the low-cost locations in the globalarena and to save foreign curenry.

(0 Potential changes ln globalor national policies;

Risk related to potential changos in globalor national policies determinethe political instability and he associated deterioration

of law and order stand in the way of timely implementation of the prolects. Changes in existing global or national policies can

have either posibve or negative impacls for the lnstitutions. The perlormance of the institute will b€ hindered by such

unavoidable ctcumslance both in Bangladesh and global market in case any such issues occur.

Management perceptlon:

Over fre lastdecadethe macro economy of Bangladesh has doveloped consistenty; country's GDP has increased remarkably

and living standard o, ho poopls has been highsr. Most impodantly, Govemment spnding and public and private

ommunication have inqeas€d oxponsntially. All tles€ macro€conomic fsafures indicato largor economic aclivities in fiB
munty. Furtrermore, demand for leather footwear has increas€d significantly. CFAL management perceives that this

economic trend $iill continus in the foresseablo futuro which will s6e good businsss profitability in the days to come.

Vetted

[illAR 20?i
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dr{]tqlfrftiftto:n:.n; 'i-
cash flolv,

(S) Hl3tory of non-operatlon, lf any;

History of non{peration indicates weak op€rational management of the mmpany, Non-operation leads to negative

incurring of losses and bankruptcy in worst case scenario.

ilanagsmenl Psrceptlon:

Wo know if operation is dosod for on€ day it can hamper supply of producl to our valued oJstomers. ln the ,orficoming future,

we will nol compromiso with non- operation. Our company startod commercial oporation from 241'may, 2017 and fie company

was in non{perativs stato br almost up to two years whidr was becauso h6 products w€rs in dsv€lopmenl stag€ l,hidl and

therefore there 'rere no revenue leather indusfy at world perspective, our sponsors have adequate

d experienc€ supply back up with nd o$er required support for uninterrupled
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(h) operational Rlrk;

operational risk is the risk of losses caused by flawed or failed processes, policies, systems or events that disrupt business
operations. Due to th€ operational risk organization's people and processes may incur enors and contribute to ineffective
operations.

Managemenl Porceptlon:

By evaluating operational risk, CF/\l- is always aware about practical remedial steps, which should be emphasized to eliminate
exposures and ensure successful responses. We are also aware about monetary loss, competitive disadvantage, omployeo-
or cuslomeFrelated problems, and business Iailure related to operational risk.

(i) Risk relsting to s6condary trading of securitles;

The issue price will be determined on the basis of applicable law and may not be indicative of the market price for the

Equity Shares after the lssue. The market price of the Equity Shares could be subjecl to signmcant fluctuations after the

offer, and may decline below the lssue Price.

Management porception:

CFAL is a growing and proftable Company. The demand of its product is increasing extensively day by day abroad. lt has

efficient management and manpower with adequate experience and knowledge of its product and business. So, it is not risky

in investing securities in CFAL with comparison to other availabls investment options.

Vetted
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sEgroN. I
(B)(0s)

Use of Proceeds

Sectlon Contents

(a) The prospec{us shall show how the net proceeds of the offering shall be used, indicating the amount to be used for

each purpossi

(b) The prospectus shall also include a schedul€ montioning he stages of implementation and utilization of funds received

through public offsring, mentioning about the approximate date of completion of the projecl and the projecled dats of

lull commercial operation, The schedule shall be signed by the chief executive oflicer and the chief financial ofiicer of

the issuer;

(c) ll there are conbacts mvering any of the activities ol the issuer mmpany for which the proceeds of sale of securities

are to be used, such as contracts for lhe purchase of land or mntracts forthe construction ofbuildings, he prospeclus

shall disclose th8 terms of such contracts, and copies ofth6 contracts shall be fil8d with tha Commissiofl as annexure

to ths prospeclus.
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{a) Use of net proc€eds of tho offer indicatlng the amount to be used for rach purporc wlth head.wbe break{p;

lssue SizE lssue Price Amount in BDT

50,000,000

Estimated lnitial Qualified lnvestmenl offering Expenses 4.5'19,793

15,4E0,207Net SfiE Proceeds

Use of net proceeds of the amount indicating the amount to be used for each purpose with head-wise break up;

s.L Particulars Amount in BDT

1. BMRE (Balancing, Modernization, Rehabilitation, and Expansion)

2, Ropayment of Bank Loan

3. Working capital management

IQl0 Expense

20,000,000

10,000,000

15,480,207

4,519,793
F

Total 50,000,000

'1. Delails BMRE (Balanclng, Mod6mizatlon, Rehabllitation & Expanslon):

The following table would provide a summary of the machineries that are proposed to be installed as addition to the cunent

production facilities. The objeclive of this machinery's installation would be to enhance the produclion capacity of tre company.

For this purpose, we need to increase machineries in each area of production, a brief summary of fle proposed machineries

is given as follows-

Types ol Machlnes 0rigin Amount in BDT

TPR outsole Machine 3 Station Country of 0rigin Taiwan 1 Set 13,506200

601,800

Automatic Hook Eyeletting Machine Country of 0rigin Chine 1 Set

,Vetted

Automati
l\,lachine

c oouute sioe eyenting ano eunorffif 
counlry of origin chin€ 2 sat

r- 561,000

693,600

20,00c,000

Screw Type Air Compressor

4 637,400 ?0?tI t tlAR

2. Ropaymenl of Bank Loan:

GIB q'fr r:'
{ad-E : '

{rq1 F.fr.:-.i ,

sL.
No.

Bank Name & Account No.
OuEtanding Balance

(June 30, 2023)
Repayment

Amount

4,400,000

4,400,000

1,200,000

10,000,000

Basic Bank Ltd A/C #1025 166,536,482

i
2 Basic Bank Ltd /r/C #0993

3 Basic Bank Ltd A/C #1010

otal

_Long Term Loan

Long Term Loan

164,346,191
L

43,070,818

373,953,491 l
\
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4.

Country of origin Chine 1 set

Space-3,800 Sfl. @ Tk. 1,220.3684Constuc{ionElenovation

Total

Type ofAccount

r t-
it
l---

Long Term Loan

l_

5,000,000 ordinary shares BDT 10 Per Share

r] 3 llAR 202t
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3. Worting Capital ilanagemenl;

(b) Ths prGpectus shall alro include a lchsdul€ montioning ths !tag6 of implementation and utilization of funds
receiyed through publlc otferlng, mentlonlng about the approxlmato date of complelion ol th€ proiect and the
projectcd date offull commercisl operation, The Bchedule 3hall be signod by the chiefexecutive officer and lhe chief
financial officer ofthe issuer.

Craftsman Footv{ear and Acc$3ori$ Limited will utilize the total proceeds from issuance of 5,000,000 ordinary share of

TK 10 each totaling Tk 50,000,000 as per the following schedule:

sd/.
Sadat Hossain Salim

Managing Director

Dats: 23 October, 2023

Place:Dhaka

Sadat Hos Sa lim
Man lreCtO.gul lslam

ca, And lo{eswEs LId

ferdo 3 Hossain
Chi.l fln.nct.i

Crallrnanfoolra l A(&$o rt (td

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories t.td I l\'ospectrrs

sd/.
Md. Fordous Hossain

Chief Financial offcer (CC)

Vetted

{\t llAR 70?t

cfl:siG'({|,fi"{
qrorfr qftur'to

!t$6I Ff6!ftt6 rra l9:[3 '-j'".

\

\"

ra,'3grng Ol.Cclor t CEO
Grcen odtr Crpfic LiDtcd

03 t1Afi 20&

Particulars Details TotalAmount

Vendors 0utstanding Payment 5,000,000

Generator Diesel 8,300 Ltr. @ Tk. 125 1,037,500

Raw Materials Leathor 60,000 sft. @ Tk. 't53

Maintenance Factory 262,707

15,/180,207

SL
No.

1

Utlllzatlon of Fund

BMRE (Balancing,

Modernization,
Rehabilitation, and

Expansion)

Amount to
utili2ed

20,000,000

Progress So Far

lrrade

Will be started
afler recsiving

lOl0 Fund

Schodulo ol Implementatlon

Approximate date of
ComplBtion

Within 2 years of
receiving the lQl0

Fund/proceeds

Projscted oate of
fullCommercial

0peration

After Completion of
BMRE work

2
Repayment ol Bank

Loan

Within 6 months of
receiving the lQlO fund

N/A

Working capital

management

Within 6 months of
receiving the lQlo fund

NiA

lQlo Expenses 4,5'19,793
Within 30 days of

receivino the lQl0 fund
N/A

Total 50,000,000 50,000,000

Cdr!n.il

n 3 flAR 202i
n3 nAR ?021

9,180,000

Total

10,000,000

3. 15,480,207

4.



20 lPage

(c) f lhara rro contract coyerlng any of lhe actlvitlc! ol lhr lllucr company for which tha proccrd! o, srlr of
locurillgr aro to be urod, such as contnct! ,or tho purcharo ol land or contracls tor lhe con3lruc,tlon ol bulldlng!,
th6 prospoclu! 3hall dlsclos6 lhe term! of such contr!c't!, and copl33 ol th8 conlracts shall ba fihd rvlth tho
CommlEslon at annoxurG to the prolpoclu!;

There is no such contracl yet to be engaged by the company.

Vetted

lt HAR ?0?t

cqfsEfi'cqTT{
:rtoft qfra-.ro

ll(trml Ffttffis qE ln'6g ..t ,r

C
N

cen oc,t Capital

n 3 llAR 202(

Sadat H ln Salim
Manao 0irectorgu,,slam Cl.{sn.,1Fr)tra,

'.rq.'rg Dr.rct,r, t cE0

M rdo Hossain
Chicf tlnan(l

0.1;irn laotra.t I a((.lrcri'r Ud'

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

t-imitcO n3 fiAR 2021
n 3 l,lAR 202f
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sEcnot{- ll
(B) (m)

oescr,iptio, of Eusiress

fr4d

Gtaen

Raflq fslam

Section Contents

The date on which the issuer mmpany was incorporated and lhe date on which it commenced operations

and the nature ofthe business which the company and its subsidiaries are engaged in or propose to engage

in shall be stated in the prospectus;

The Prospectus shall contain the information in respect of its business operation

Vetted

I t t'lAR 202t

c{tsqft 6{rq-d'
leoA qfi6l{{

qR{,fifift8ftfr6 lig $162 ct"?

e
t\.

Sadat H ln Sa lim
tla n9 arector

M Fard s Ho3 rain
Chi.f fln.n(

(rafrmn fo0lraar & l((.r!oria, Ltd.

l,rtsn.n lriT!a' Ac{assorts [ld
Craftsman Footweara9',rg rhrfdror 

tt CEO
uetta Capnr, Liinit6r,

it 3 r'lAR 202!

&Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
n i l4trR ?02(

(a)

(b)

ll 3 HAR 202(
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(r) The date on wtich tie issuer companywas incorporated and the date on vdtich itcommnced operalions and lhe
nature ol the business which the company and iG subsidiaries are engaged in or propose to engage in;

Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited was incorporated in May 24h, 2017 as a Private Limited Company registered

in Bangladesh vide-registration no. C-138024/2017 under Companies Acl, 1994. CFAL is one of the growing and sustainable

leatherproduct manufac{uring companies in Bangladesh. On 26 June 2021, the Company 
'rras 

converted into a Public Limited

Company.

The Company cunenty operates two factory premises. Unit l, 
'rrhich 

is located in village Abdar, Baldighat, Sreepur and started

its commercial operations from June 16, 2020 and Unit ll is located in village Jagirchit, Baldighat, Sreepurwithin he district of
Gazipur, Bangladesh whib he Unit ll Factory started operationsfrom April0l ,2021. Horrever, The Unit lfactory is located in

a rented premise while Unit ll is a faclory o,rned by 0re Company.

The registered office is situated at A6, 14 New Eskaton, Moghbazar, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh. Craftsman Footwear and

Accessories Limited started its joumey as a diversified business unit in leather segmenh and begun manufacluring different

types of "leaher goods, crafts and footweaf, The Company is producing different types ol leather goods, crafts and footwear

for backward linkage support of Lea$er & Fumiture lndustry in Bangladesh. Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited

maintain the highesl level of quality, commitrnent rvith a vision to'Make fre company a divecifes sustainable world class

company to ensure superiors customer satislaclion and stakeholders'value'.

Crartsman Footwear and Accessories Limited introducing modem and innovative technology to produce quality Leather's

goods, craffs and footwear to gain immense appreciation lrom its clients. As a result, to that, he company could establish its
producls as leading manufaclurer of Leattrers goods, crafts and footwear in the indust y.

Crattsman Foot'xear and Accessories Limited does not have any subsidiary or holding company

(b)

(i)Principel producb or ieryices otthe i3suer and markeb ror such producl3 or 3eryices:

The principal producls of Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited are as follo,,vs:

Prlnclp.l Product .nd Scruic!. ot thc Comp.ny:

Sadal
r,l a

ln
ng 0irector

I

Salim q1111sm.r pt & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

Vetted

0 t I1AR 2021

crms Elfi'6{rq-d
q{.TA qftDrti-o

mEi'1fiftifrfus rlg ..g'sg ct ;

qu I lslam
Cnhltlart t,)rhaa.And &{!t$rc! LLagrrrg Orgq tor a( CEODaltr cepiu ous os9arnMd.

Chi. f t in.n( la I

Products Markets

- Summer CasualSlip

- Oxford/Darby/Moccasin

- Mesh Leather Winqtip Loafers

- Mesh Leather Dedy

- La Classiq Collections

- Vincent Collections

- La ViviCollections

- Casanova Colleclions

- High Boots/Ankle Boots

(

Italy

Japan

USA

Germany

Czech Republic

Canada

Hungary

Ausfia

Poland

Romania

Spain

ll 3 HAn 202t

I Limrbd
ll 3 flIfl 2021,

CralBrian Igotrtar I A((artorit' Ita.

Descriplion of Business

?"

IGlr eL

n1 nAR 2021
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(ii) tf the company has moro than one producl or service, thc relative contribution to !alo! end income ot each
product or servic8 that accounb for more than l0% of the company's total revonues;

The Company has no producl or ssMce that accounts for more than 10y0 of the Company's total rsvenues.

(llD Namos of.ssocl.ta!, 3ublldhry/rolatsd holdlng comprny and thoir coro 816'r of buslnols.

The Company has nGiher any associates/subsidiary nor it operates any holding company.

(iy) How $e producl, or rowlcss arc dlltrlbutod

CFAL is operating in a free-markot economy regime. The Company mighl have to face hard competition trom its competitors
The availability of global producls in the local ma*eb adds to tho comp€tition, dEllenging the profitability of the business.

The Company operates in a highly competitive business. The major mmpetitors ofthe Company are as follows:

SL. No. Nams of tho Competitors

1 Ap6x Footw8ar

2 Bata

3 Bay Emporium

4 Jenny's Shoes Ltd

5 Lotto B0

(yl) Source! and rv.ll0blllly of raw matsrlals and tho nsmas ofth8 principsl 3uppll.6;

The names ofthe Principal suppliers and address are menliofled belonr;

Sada t OS ar mMdR u llslam \l anao,n rlCClor Craftsman Foo Ltd lProspectus

vdtd

ll i ilAR 202[

cqngTfr 6{rTrr

v :Ijll; :g6g .-tn,

ua',dqrag Dltrlcro, t( CEO

Gr?en Dellt GePltrl Limibd

l] 3 l1AR 2021

Cratln.n t0*al An,. Atctsrol|cr ltd

rd Hoss.in
Chief tin.n(1.

st.

tlo
Name of Suppllers

Catsgory of
Supply

iit Til'
Addrer3 of Suppllers

1 Riff Leather Ltd Leather
4 C.D.A Noxious lndustrialArsa, Kalurghat, Chattogram,

Bangladesh

2 Tajin Leaher Corporatjon Ltd. Leather

3 Tan Services Co., Ltd Leather

Plot - XE04, BSCIC Tannery lndustrial area,

Hemayetpur, Savar, Dhaka

NO 6-39, Datun, oongtun Vil., Huwoi Township, Younlin

County,63249, Taiwan

4
Twins Shos Materiels Co., Ltd

Lining &

Accessodes

NO 129 Floor 5, Zone A, Jinjiang Shoo Textile City, Fujian

Pro, China

5
Unigrand lndustial Co,, Ltd,

Lining &

Accessories

RoorF2616, Building-s, Baiiie Huafu, Souh Brcaze N9*.,

Quanzhou, Fujian, China

6 Wirylm Textiles lndh Pvt. Ltd lnterlining
38th km Stone, Delhi-Jaypur Highway, Khandsa,

Behrampur Road, Gurgaon-122001 (HR), lndia

n J fiAR 202r,

Clai6flun Imtrtal & A(ttloli't [t' tt3 nAE tr;tL

0n receiving he olders ftom its customsrs, CFAL produces the producls and supplies to ths diffsrent deslination as per lhe
requirsments of ths drslomors. Sincs the company is almost 100% sxport-oriented company it sells noady all oI its products

through L/C and salos mnkact. ln t€rms of the local sales of lh€ company, after the mmplotion of the produclion the local

conglom€rat8s tiremselvos disFtch their respective ordsrs to th€ir r€sp€clive retail outlsb.

(v) Competltlvc cond on! ln lho burino3r;



(vii) Source! of, and roquirement for, power, gas and watei or any othor utilities;

(viii) Nsmo! of tho customsB who purchalo 10% or moro of th6 company's produc,t! /selvlcssi

The company's producls or seruicss are sold to various customers. There is only a handful ofcustomers who provide 10% or

more olthe Company's tolal revenue. Details of such customers are provided below: etted

$t ll[R lt?t

6il8 qfr 6{cqa
qt.da rft6ttr6

a$t'1frftfrt6 Er' rr6s r{r'r

\S
MdR ul lsfam

Sadat Hos atn
reclo,

&{rsronar 1,0

M e rdou orsain
Chael fln.n(l.l

Oalllt|ae ,oalra{ t kcttotit lul
Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospecus- 

tla'l.ur'lg Oracro. ta CEO,"een oclta c.prtat Limibd

ni ilAfl ZIZL

7 Versatile Enterprises Bd. Ltd
C124, Focal Point, Phase - V, Ludhiana, 14'l 010 ( lndia

)

I Sperene Compounding Ad. Ltd. Outsole TPR

Compound

12-13, 12r,Floor, New Delhi House, Barakhamba Road,

New Delhi-1 10001, lndia

I Fri99 Ltd
Outsole TPR

Compound

703 Eeautiful Group Towsr, 77 Connaught Road Central,

Hong Kong

10 Nixon Box lndustries Ltd
Shoe Box & Master

carton

New torin, Golan, Kaligonj, Gazipur, Bangladesh

'11 Paragon Packaging & Accossorios

Ltd.

Shoo Box & Masler

carton

Dhalpur, Ashulia, Savar, Dhaka-'l204

12 Zhong Bu (lao Son Hong Tinh E

Vemizes Limihda)

Adhesive Rua 0i Pequim, No - 202 A-246, Macau Finanaco C€nfs,
16 Andar A-0, M.N Macau

Sl. No. 04crlpllon Source Cun6nt R6quirement (Approx,)

1 Electricity

PoB (Govt. Poner) 4,817,674.00 KVA

oiesel Generator 01 1,465,400.00 KVA

Diesel Generator 02 1,014,600.00 KVA

2 Water Underground Submersiblo Pump 3119

ord€rValue in
usD

% A! Por ordor
otv

% A! Per 0rd6r
Valu€SL No.

Buyor Namo

27.65v0ALOOPAR 1 12909 1401213 34.33%1

1367086 26.98%2 78900

Mana

n 3 HAP t02t,
nl ilAi 2021
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(ir) oslcrlptlon oflny conhacl whlch lhc company hs3 with th prlncipll 3uppliors or cultomrB lhowing h.lotll
amount and quantlty of trrnlacllon for whlch tho confad k mad€ and tho duratlon oftho contnct;

The company has not €ntersd inlo any contracl with any of its suppliers or customers

olclarltlon raoardim contract wlth orlncloal supolllr! or cultoma6

We, on behalf of he Board of Direclors, cortify hat the Craffsman Footwear and Accessories Limited did not enter into

contract wifi ib principal suppli€c or qrstomers.

sd/-

ird. Ferdous Hossaln

Chief Financial Officer (CC)

sd/-

Sadat Hosraln Sallm

Managing Direclor

Md. rdous
Sadat H a lim Chi.l fln.n(l.l Otli(cr (CC)

Grbman toctrtu t A.(.rodat ltd.g 0irector
A'ld A{'e!sor'i Ud craftsman Footwear &

n

sd/-

Rszlna Begum

Chairman

(r) Dslcdptlon of ary malodal patontq tradomarks, llcsnsos or royalty agrooments;

ThB company obtainsd pat€nt right and trademarks regarding the use of Logo but did not sign any royalty agreement with

any party

(rl) Numbsr oftolal omployes! and number offull-tims 0mploy66s;

The company has a tolal of 750 full-time permanenl employees as on 30 June 2023 details ale as follows:

Salary (Monthly) Tohl Employeei

Below BDT 3,000 0

Above BDT 3,000 829

Total 829

Vetted

01, llAR 20?l*

cqtB qG. 6{zrrd
rrqoft qfrn-"m

TtfiIqlBftBBfioq3.!s-Ie n:-

&

Md
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lslam
l( cEo

UI
ccessories Ltd I Prcspectus
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Date: 23 oclober, 2023
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(xii) Produclion or service renderlng capacity and cunent utilizatlon, where appllcable.

Vetted

fl t t'lAR ?021*

c{tclfiG'6q|cqr
qto? qfto'''r'

dtrfFt FftBftto $3 .,Eiie ':'

Md. Raflqut tstam
Uanagrqg Oirectoi t CEO

Grcen Oclta Cep[al Limited

N J ilAR 202(

Sadat H ssarn m
Ma na ec 10,

Acratson?s lld Craf tsman

Md. Fcrdou s ossaln
Chi.f fln.n(i.l Olfi(.r (

(r.frnan foott.ll t A(("rod'r tl'
Footwear & Acc€ssories Ltd I Prospectus

Exlsting Capacity for 0E Hourr and 26 operatlng Days Por Month:

06partmont Line Monthly Yearly (Existing)

Cutting 0'1 Line 2000 Pairs/Day 52,000 624,000

Sewing 04 Line 1 800 Pairs/Day 46,800 561.600

Lasting 02 Line 'l 700 Pairs/Day 44,200 530,400

Projectsd Capaclty for 0E Hours and 26 operatlng oays Per Uonth:

0opartmont LinG Monthly Yearly (Projected)

Cutting 04 Line 2000 Pairs/Day 52,000 624,000 Same as before

Sewing 06 Line 2700 Pairs/oay 70,200 u2,400
" lncrease 02

Lines for
Second Shifl

Lasting 03 Line 2550 PairvDay 66,300 795,600
" lncrease 01

Line for Second

shift

iolsn.n F,

n3 nAfr ?021
" 
j flAR 2024
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sEcTroN (rv)
(B)(07)

Dasc p,lon ol Propqty

Sactlon Contantt

(a) Location of he prindpal planb and ofier property of hs company and he condilioo $ereof

(bl meu'er the Eoperty is omed by he company or taken on leasei

(c) ll fie propsrty is oxn€d by tho company, wtoher h6I€ is a mortgEg€ or ofior type of lien on tho Eop€rty, v{ifr

nam€ of ho morEagpr;

(d) ll ths proPorty b taken on leas€, U|e oxpiration dat6 of 6e l€as6 wi$ nams of tls lessor.

Vetted
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crEsrfr 6q|?trd
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Manaqr

.irecn 0clt!

I lslam
0tr661e, t C66
Ctpltat Limilrd

Md. rdous SSarn

Sadat H a lim Chi€l tln.n(i.l
Dir?clo, (raftrmao foalia{ I A((.rtorir! tld

,A A({iitcru! [traftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I prospectus

,3 flAfl Zoz{
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(al Locatlon of thc prlncipal phnb and other propGrty ol the compsny and he condition th.r6ol,

The location of the building and principal plant of CFAL is tho same, he company planl is Unit I vi/hidr is loc€ted in village

/Abdar, Baldighat, Sreepur, and Unit ll is located in village Jogirchit, Baldighat, Sreepur within he districl ol Gazipur.

(b) Wh.thcr tho proprrty l. ownod by thc company orlaken on leasa;

Unil I faclory premises of CFAI- have been renled/leased hom Mr. Sadat Hossain Salim (Managing Director & Sponsor

Shareholder). Prsmises of Unit Two Factory and all mschineries are owned by CFI{..

(c) lf $e property 13 ownsd by the complny, whe$cr there is . mo]lg.go or oth6r type of li6n on the property,

wlth nams ol th8 mortgsgor;

124.74 (one Hundred twentyjour point ssven fou0 Dscimal, with allstructurss that have alroady been mnskucted if

any or to be constructed thereon, situated , ,ithin the district, Gezipur, police station & sub-registry office -Sreepur,

l\,louza -Dhamrai having J.L. Nos CS, SA & RS psrfaciant khatian no C.S.B/204, SA-223 & RS. 758 khatian, 758/d
mnesponds to dag no CS & SA 2609 R.S 10380, 10385, 10388 & 10389 having mutation jots no-32 owned by

Craflsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd.

(d) It ths property 13 taken on leaso, tho orplratlon datos of the l€aso wlth name ot tha l.3sor,

Vetted
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dB qf Cq'"Ir'"
l.f.!r+ .:..'

119161ffi-si rr ..

rdou Hoss.in
Sadat

Ma
ain Salim Chr.l f in. n( r.l

I lslam ing Director Coftman foatieat & A(caxoliat lla,

Ua',"(.t,,tg OlruClo. & CEo
'tna ll.r!5.ir,.5 tlcraftsmatr Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
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l] 3 flIR 202i

a,

,
imiEd
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Following are the rnortgaged propsrties of the company:

Unit I faclory premises of CFAL has b8€n rented/ leassd frofi Mr. Sadat Hossain Salim (Managing Director & Sponsor

Shareholder). The expiration date ofthe Leased property is 31 December 2027

C
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sEcno -v
(B)(B)

Plen ol Openlion end Discussion of Financiel Condition:

(a)

(b)

Section Contents

lf he issuer has not started its commercial operation, the companys plan of operatjons for he period which

would be required to start commercial operation

lf the issuer had been in operation, revenue from operation lrom each ol the last three years, the issueis

financial position, changes in financial position and results of operations lor each of tre last three years

Vetted
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The revenue of the company, results from the last trree years, the financial position ofthe last three years, and the cash

iol ofhe last three years is given in ths follo#ing tables:

u, lslam Sada
M a0rng Direclor

ain Salim Craftsman F ar & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

r/etted
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Md.
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, & Ceo
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0 J l.lAfl 202{ Md. rdo ossarn
Chief tln.n

Statement of Financlal Posltlon

Partlcularg 30 Juno, 2023 30 June,2022 30 Juno,202'1

Property, Plant, Equipmsnt 435,907,211 334,380,608 331,639,089

CapitalWo in Progress 110,626,393 '105,067,817

Non.Current A!sets 135,907,2't1 136,706,906

Current Assets

lnventory
232,595,590 169,054,733

12,668,094

Acmunts Receivable
136,577,968 84,831,495

VAT Account

Advance lnmm€ Tax (
Cash lncentive Receivables 11,832,526 13,091,406

Advanc€s, Dsposits & Prspayments 3,860,864
3,939,319

2,957,380

Cash & Cash Equivalents 90,482,731
31,722,371

19,424,265 cn

Total Current Assets
302,639,323

39,076,80'1i:ry'

91r?t9@ 4Z5J!3J06Total A$et!

Shareholders' Equity

100,000,000230,000,000
181,000,000

Share Capital

12,950,939 121,706Retained Eamings 73,690,839

r93,950,939 100,121,706303,690,E39Total Shareholders' Equity

Non-Current Liabilitles

367,194,595 335,412,566Long T€rm Loan 373,953,591

475,7881,011,478 594,987
I \finqol7gi"uriv A

I

0 3 HAR 202[ Cr.firrun loot'lat I A((crtorirt tld.
ll 3 flAR 202[

(!) l, lhe b!u.r har not startad it3 commorcill oprntlon, the complny'! plan of oprntlons tor lhe prrlod
whlch would be rsqulrod to rtort commsrclal oporatlon whlch rhall, among olhers, lncludo:

CFAL has started its commercial production Unit l: on June 16, 2020, and Unit ll: on April 02, 2021. Therefore, this is not
applicable to this lssue

(b) lf lhe i$uer had been in oporation, rcvenue from operation from each of the last thrss yeaB, the issu6r'3
llnanclal pGition, chang6 in financlal porltlon and rosull! of operallons ,or oach of ths larl thre€ ysars shall b€
glv.n ln ths prospcctur whlch rhall, among others, includr the following lnformatlon,lo ths eltont matarial, namoly;

5il

115,007,000

4,027,061

475,349,679

7415fi,tu



Total Non- Currenl Llabllity 374,965,069 367,7E9,5E2 335,EE8,351

194,683,168
147,044,190

31,059,783

Provision for income Tax
2,114,144 2j89,144

680,164

Accounts Payables 9,458,869
5,863,571

6,440,463

Liabilities for Expenses 26,344,800
30,808,898

1,593,237

TotalCunent Liabillty
232,600,981 185,905,801

39,773,6,t6

Total Equlty & Llabllltles 911r56J40 74?,440.321 4ZiJSiJ!!
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Statement of Proflt & Lo!! and othEr Comprshsnslve lncomo

Particulars 30 Juns,2023 30 June, 2022 30 June, 202'l

Revenue 733,156,786 239,144,119 37,185,566

Cost of Goods Sold 608,090,413 172,672,418 26,173,201

12s,066,372 66,771,701 11,012,365

Op.ratlng Prorit / (Lors) 111,79E 41,14E,070 6,412,523

Profit borore WPPF & Tax 62,530,E'13 29,649,094 2,3E6,539

Contribution to WPPF 2,977,658 1,411,862 119,327

28,237,232 2,267,212Proflt bsroro Tax 59,553,155

Proflt After Tax 12,739,900 24,829,233 1,086,570

1,086,570Total Comprehensive lncome 42,739,900 24,829,233

Earnlngs Per Shara (EPS) 2,35 0.11

Slatemont of Changos ln Equity

Partlculars 30 June, 2023 30 June, 2022 30 Juno,2021

Share Capital 230,000,000 181,000,000

Retalnod Earning 73,690,839 12,950,939 121,706

Total Equity 303,690,839 193,950,939 100,121,706

GreenofllirAfiaffjnrlimitcd lli ilAR 202(

Current Llabilities

Short Term Loan

Gross Profit

1.91

100,000,000



Statamont of Calh Flow

Parllcular! 30 June,2023 30 Juno, 2022 30 Juns,2021

Cash received hom sales aclivities & other lncome 787,222,814 169,350,703 34,672,451

Cash paid to vendors & suppliers (756,760,830) (318,487,892) (35,180,414)

VAT Paid (1,101,916) (172,076) (84,584)

Tax Paid (16,471,764) (1,779,820) 1238,527)

Nct ca3h from operating aclivitis (A) 12,EEE,305 (151,089,085) (831,073)

Acquisition of Fixed Assets (28,038,640) (3,799,213)

Addition to Capital Work in Progress (5,558,576) (56,693,964)

Not Cash us€d ln lnvostlng actlvltlos(B) (23,'191,918) (33,597,216) (60,193,177)

lncrease in Share Capital 49,000,000 81,000,000

Cash receiv€d ftom tho Sponsor

'115,984,407 68,659,829lncr8aso in Long term loan

69,363,974 196,984,407 79,197,164

58,760,360 12,298,105 17,872,914

31,722,371 19,424,265 1,551,352 \Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year

19,424,266Cash & cash oquivalents at th€ snd of the year 90,482,731 31,722,37',|

(11,60) (0.08)0.71
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Particulats 30-June.23 30{un.22 30-Jun-21

Share Capltal 230,000,000 100,000,000

Retained Earnings 73,690,839 12,950,939 121,1ffi

Sub-Total 303,690,E39 't93,950,939 100,'t 21,706

Long Torm Losn3 373,953,s9'l 367,194,595 335,412,s66

Short Term Loans 194,683,168 147,U4,190 31,059,783

SutsTotal 568,636,759 511,23E,7E5 366,472,319

Grand Total E72,327,598 708, t89,721 466,594,055

0 3 l{AR 2021'
l] 3 flAR 202i

nlflAfl i02{

(23,491,918)

10,537,335

Cash received hom Sponsors as a Share Deposit

20,363,974

Net Cash providod by flnrnclng Ac,livltis3 (C)

Net lncrease in cash & cash oquivalents (A+B+C)

Net operaling Cash Flows per share

#ff.
r66qFft3ifrt 

rtr it;'

181,000,000
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(ii) Any material commitments for capital expenditure and expected sources of funds for such expenditure;

The company has no Material commitment for capital expenditure except normal causes of business. However, the proceeds

of (lQlo) will be utilized to finance the expansion of the project and loan repayment. Debil information has been provided

under the head use of proceed & lmplementation schedule.

(iii) Caurs3 for any material changes from psriod to p€riod in income, cost of goodr solrl, olher op€rating
exPenses and net income;

ReYenue:

The sales kend is suggosting that the firm has boen psrforming very well in terms of increasing its sal6s revenue. CFAL has

been successful in greatly increasing its production to me€t the increasing market demand. The principal reason for the

increasing sales s€ems to b6 the company's strong managsmentand eflicient salos team, and an onhanc€d locus in marketing

efforts.

Ei!3lcesesl Vetted
There is no significant change found in the cost of finance of CFAL for the last three years' period. However, interest payment

has increased over the years as the company has been lncreasing its reliance on extema! financing. The amount of Long-

term loan has increased over the years, which essentially had inffeased the cost ol finance.

Depreciation and Amortizatlon:
There are some ctanges in the depreciation and amortization can be seen in the past three years bul no matedal changesn 4 HA[ 702{
were found. Depreciation somewhat incrsased over the years as $e company had purchased additional assetg. Henql|::
additional depreciation $/as added to the yearly depreciation, which has increased he total dspcciation expense. ff$ CAa'.

alltrliag-Bprlt$i it-rrr*J '' '

The operating expense of remained at a similar level in FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22, however in FY 2022-23 the operating

expense has gone up significantly due to higher levels of produclion and operational activities which helped in greaty

enhancing the revenue for the year.

increasing the volume (units)ot sale absorb the increased CoGS (due to higher impoded raw materia
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Particulars 30.06.2023 30.06.2022 30.06.2021

Sales 733,156786

Cost of Sales 608,090,413 172,672,418 2AJ73,201

0perating Exp€nse 124,924,575 25,623,631 4,599,842

Net lncome 42,739,900 24,829,233 1,086,570

Cn.hsmi

ll i ilAt 2021,

C!.lnrn s loot,tal I l((ttiolit! !td' ll 3 rlAR 202t

Cosl ol Goods Sold:
The cost ofgoods sold remained at a similar level in FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22, however in FY 2022-23lhe COGS has

b€en driven up signiflcantly duo to higher clsts of Raw Mat€rials lmport. The ongoing USD reserve stress scenario resulting

in BDT depreciation against USD has significantly inseased the cost of imported Raw Materials.

lsl.Ptegl.EdereeAfrel-llli
The net profit before tax and after tax of CFAL has been lluctuating over the last three years. As ihe sales revenue of the

company has been increasing so the mst of goods sold, which has been affecting the income of the company over the years.

There were no changes in the imposed tax on the company. Profit after tax has increased over the years. However, the

increase in the level of NPAT has not been proporlional to the increase in sales. CFAL management focused more on

margins.

Dircclor

239,444,119 37,185,566
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(lv) Scalonal alprct! of the issuer's buslness;

Whilg trere is some portion of seasonality in some markets, however the diversification of the large pool of markets that CFAL

caters to resulb in he sales throughout the year to balance oot overall. Hos/€ver, he company increases its finished goods

inventory during the time when seasonal demands increaso in the European market.

(v) Any known trcnds, event! or uncsrlalntior that may havs malorial eflect on the lssuer's futuro buliness;

Though thers are no known lrends, events and/or uncortaintiss trat shall have material impacls on he company's futuro

business, the operation of he company may be atfeclsd by the follov{ing evenb in tho future:

a. Politic€lunrest

b. Enhanc€ of new technology

c. Naturaldbaster

d. lnffeased mmpstition

(vU Any Change ln 83rsts ofthe company ussd to pay ofr any llabllltias;

None of the opsrating assets ol the company has been dispos€d of to liquidats any liabilities of the company

(vll) Any lo.n takon by ths lssuer from its holdlng/prront comp.ny or subsldi.ry company or lo.n glvrn to
aforslald company, glving fulldotrib ofthe !rm6;

Thore are no such loans taken ftom or given to the holding/paront company or subsidiary company, therefors this information

is not applicable to CFAL.

(vlll) Any luture contraclual liabililles the illuor may enter lnto wlthin next one year, and the lmpact, lf 8ny, on
the financial fundamentals of lhe i$uer;

The mmpany has no plan to enter into any mntract creating future liabilities for the company for those which are created in

the normal course of business aclivities.

(lx) Tho sstlmated amount, where applicable, ol future capltal expsndlture

The Company has no plan for capital expendituro excopt for those montioned in he 'Use of Proceeds' from lQlo fund.

(x) Any VAT, income tar, cu3toms duty or other tlx liablllty which 13 yot lo be paid, including 8ny contingont
llabllltl€s rtstlng why ths same was not pald prlor to th6 lsruanco of ths pmrpoclu!.

Value Added Tar (VAT): The Company has VAT registration numb€r 000745074{103. lt pays VAT on time and submitted

retums accordingly; thorefore, he Company has no outstanding VAT as of Jun€ 2023. Th€ ysaFwise VAT status (val paid)

ofths Company is as under:

M dous ssain
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lncome Tax: Craftgman Foolwear and Accclsoriss Llmited has its eTlN No. 763917745738 and regularly pays income

taxes. Following is the summary ofthe income taxes of the company:

Customs Duty:

There is no customs duty liability ofthe Company as on 30 June 2023

Contingont Liability: There is no situation involving CFAL for which any liability for the company is most likely to occur or

which may crsate any possibility of company's liability in the nearfuture.

(xi) Detalls of any operaling loas6 the company has entered into during the ,iv€ years preceding the lssuance

of ths prospeclus, clearly indicating terms of the leas€ and how the company propoSes to liquidate such lease;

There is no oporating l6ase for Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd.

Sadat H
Mana ireclor

tmS

Mrl. R ul lslam

Md. dous
Chie, fln.n.l.l Olfi(€r (CC)

G.lEa.o focltu l kclrori.t ltd
Craftsman Footwear & A{cessories l-td I Prospccrus
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Accounting
Year

Assessment

Yoar
As3e!sment Status

2021-2022 2022-2023 Tax Assessmenl return has been submitted.

202a-2021 2021-2022 Tax Assessment return has been submitted.

2019-2020 2020-2021

As per the tax authority, fis assessment has been mmpleted and a demand notice

issued. ln accordance with the demand notice tax Tk. 86,204 (Eighty-six thousand

two hundred and four) has been imposed on the assessment order and it has been

paid off to the Govt. keasury.

2018.2019 2019-2020

As perthe tax authority, the assessment has been completed and a demand notice

issued. ln accordance with the demand notice tax Tk.91,527 (Ninety-one thousand

five hundred twsnty-seven) has bg€n imposod on the assBssss and ithas b66n paid

off to the Govt. treasury.

Cn{snm

l1 3 HAR 202t
ll 3 HAfl ?02i,
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(xli) Any financial commltnent, lncludlng lBar. commitmsnt, the company had cntercd into during tho pr3t five
yearu or from commerclalopsratlon, whlch h shorter, glvlng d6tailr arlo how tho llquldatlon was or l. tobe aflected;

The Company's financial commitments and lease obligatjon over the last fve years as follows

Financial Commitment (Long-term):

Flnancial commitmont (Short.tem):

The company considers its human resources as the mostvaluable assets and the profitability ofthe mmpany largelydepends

on the effective and efficient use of human resources. The mmpany provides various bsnefil packages to its employees in

addition to monthly benefit of salary, wages and allowances. Lists of benefits provided for the employees are as follows:

Sadat H ln
u lslam Ma g Direclor Craftsman F & s Ltd I Prospectus

tl a,,ag ng 0irccr<,, I C€C Ant ,lc{$rorps Ltd

Vetted

il1AR 20?t

qaotftqfrol-fi
fift8fr.,:6 qr 1ff3 ri'

{$
Md

ireen 06lte Gepital Limiteo.,urR 
Z0Z!

M rdous staln
chief tlnan(l.l olfi(er

Nam. of lnltllutlons Typs of Loan
Total Amount
Sanctloned

BDT 281,s00,000

R8t6 o, lnleresl
Outltandlng Balance

a! on June 30, 2023

10.10% 373,953,591BASIC Bank Ltd Long{erm Loan

Nams of lnstitutlons Type ol Loan
Outstandlng Balance as on June 30,

2023

Basic Bank Ltd Short-term

SIBt Short Term (HPSM) 2,863,392

Citizen Bank PLC Short Term (HPSlvl)

0ther
Loan from Direclor

(Managing Director)

Total

Employees are awarded a minimum increment ot at least'10-20% of

salary and promotion for extraordinary performances.Yearly lncremenUPromotion3

The company makes a regular allocation of 5% on net prollt after

charging such contribution but before tax to this fund as per provision of

Bangladesh Labor Law, 2006 The company will transfer the fund to the

trustee board and the trustee o, the fund will take the decision of

disbursemenl and investrnent within the slipulated time.

Contributlon to Workers' proflt

Participation and Welfare Funds

Protit

There is no Group lnsurance, i-iT,Group lnsurance

l]nisnr

n j t1Afl 202[ Cr.flmrn toottcal & A((c$oiat (ld.

operatlng Lease:

There is no operating lease.

(xiii) Details of all personnel related schemsr for which ths company ha! to maks provision for in future years;

Sa lim

qfi'cqtc++

181,362,596

3,057,180

7,400,000

194,683,168

The Company pays two festival bonuses @ 100% ofthe gross salaryFsstival Bonus

r ' MAR 2021r
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(rly) Broak down of all erpenses connocted with ttu lQlO showing Bpocifrcally:
(i) fBe ot i$u. manag€r; and

(ii) fte ot undeffriter;
Particulars Basis of Calculation Amount in B0T

A. Bangladesh S€curities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fe€s: 100,000

Fixed 50.000Application Fee

Consent Fee 0.10% (zero.point one percent) on the amount of lQlo 50,000

B. Fees related to listinq with Oe Stock Exchanges: s16,000

BDT 25,000 eachDrafl prospectus scrutinylee for DSE & CSE 50,000

0.10% on BDT 10 Cmre and 0.05% on the rest amount of paid-up

caDitalranqe:
380,000

lnitial Listing Fee to DSE & CSE

0.025% on Tk. 10 Core of paid-up capital and 0.01% on the rest

amount of paid-up capital; Total listing fee lor each exchange will be

maximum Tk. 2 lac

86,000

Annual Listing Fee for oSE & CSE

C. CDBL Fees and Erpenses: 657,400

Fixed 500,000Seorrity Deposit

Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500

Annual Fee Fixed 100,000 \/.
B0T 500 Per Month 6,000Conn€ctbn Fee ('l year) vr

oemat Fee BDT 0.00003 of Pre-lolo Paid-up Capital 6,m0
0.015% oI issue size + 0.015% of PrB.lPO paid up carital 42,000Qualifisd lnvestor Ofier fee

575,000D. Uanager to the lssue Fees:

bv{er of 1% (one percent) on the lQlO amount or taka 500 (Five

hundrcd) housand
500,000

lssue Management Fee

15% on the total lssue Manaqement Fee 75,000VAT on lssue Manaaemenl Fee

E. lQlO relaled Fees: 230,000

Commission 0.40% on undeMritten amountUndenYriting Commission s0,000

15% on the total UndeMritinq Commission 7,500VAT on Undeffiriting Commission

Auditor Certif cation Fee At Actual 1s0,000

15% VAT on Auditor Certifcation 157o on the auditor cerlification fee 22,fio 0

F. Printing & Post-lQlo Erpenses: 2,440,393

Estimated 500+ copies (To be paid at actual) 300,000Publication of Prospectus

Eleclronic Subscriotion Svstem (ESS) (Estimaled; to be paid at actual) 200.000
(Estimated; to be Daid at actual) 1,500,000Djb Processing for Els and Share Software Charge
(Estimaled; to be paid at actual) 440,393

- 
Shtilnery and Other Expenses

4,519,793

will difrer and will b€ accordif
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(xv) It tho ialu€r har rovalued any of [t3 a!3€t!, the nrmc, quallficrtior, wori done to datr by tho valuGr and tha
raeron hr lho rovaluatlon, showlng the vsluo of tho a!!at! pdor to the rev8lurlion, ltsmlzlng leparstoly osch slsot
rovaluod ln a mannor whlch shall hcilitalr compadson bcftvorn th. hlllorlcal value and tho emounl shown sftot
revaluation and glvlng a lummary ofthe valuation Fport;

The Company has not revalued any ofits assets.

(xvl) Whore the lsruer ls a holding/subsidiary company, full dlsclolur€ aboul lhe lransaclionr, including ltr nature

and amount, bstwssn the ls!uor and lls subridiary or holdlng company, lncludlng transactlons whlch hrd takon plac6

within tho laltfivo y6aB of tho bsuance oftha prolpoctur or sinc6lho dat6 of incorporation otthe bsuor, whichevel
ls latsr, cloarly lndlcatlng whether the lssuer l! a debtor or a crodllor;

This section is not applicable for this issue.
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-rrrsn.n [r-fJra'Alra lc&!r.r.) rr0 Craftsman Footwear & Acc€ssories Ltd i Prospectus

l] 3 llAR 2021
0 3 UAR ?q?t

The company does not have any holding/subsidiary company.

(xvli) Whsrs the lsruor ls a banking company, lnsurancc company, non-banklng flnanclal in3titulion or any othol
company whlch lr rcgulatod and llconrsd by anolh0r prlmary ngulator, a doclaralion by ths board of dkcclor3 shsll
b0 includod in lh€ prospsctu3 stating that all roquiromonta of lho relovant law3 and rogulatory requirements of it!
primary rogulalor havs bosn adhsred to by ths irluer;
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(xvili) A lpccial rrporl from thc suditoE rrgarding .ny lllotmlnt of shaG! lo the directors and subscribeB to th.
Ilomorandum of A$oclatlon rnd Altlcler of Alroclstlon for tny conlldarstlon othsnvlrr than for cash;

rve certify hat he Cratsman Fmtrvear & Accassorios Ltd did not issus any sharss to any porson for any consiloralion and

cash €xcspt as on June 30, 2023 which are as follows:

sd/.

G. KIBRIA & CO.

Chartered Acmunlants

Date: 17 oc1ob€r, 2023

undcrwhlch tha ofiar ha! boen made to the publlc;

There is no such material inforrEtion which is likely to have an impacl on the ofiering or change lhe terms and

under whidr the offer has been made lo the public.

nt t1AR ?0?t
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Managing D
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Green 0tlU ' f, CEO
el;[!t Limir,r

Allotmsnt Drto

Bagl: on Shares I
Paid-up

Capital
No. ofShsro! ln

Carh
Con!ldsrallon

No. of Sharo!
othor than

Carh

Face Value
Taks

Subscription to fie Memorandum

& Arlicles of Association at he
time of lncorporation

100,000 100 10,000,000

28.05.2021 6,094,040 2,905,960 10 90,000,000

24.11.2021 5,000,000 10 50,000,000

3,100,000 10 31,000,000

26.06.2023 4,900,000 10 49,000,000

Total 230,000,000

0 3 tlAR 2021,

0 3 llAR 2021.

Craftsman Footwear
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& Accessories Ltd I ttospectusi l1Afl 2021,

(rh)Any mrt.ri.l l ormation, ryhich b llkoly to hayo an lmprcl on th6 otrGritu or change tho tam3 and conJh/e tted

23.05.202?
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Ditgctors end officcrs

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

(s)

I
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Section Contents

Name, age, qualification, €xperience, and position of each of the directors of fie compafly and any person

nominated to b€ a direclor, sho,vjng hs p€riod for which, the nomination has bssn made and he name

of the organizalion which has nominated him;

The date on whidr he first becamo a direclor and the date on which his cunsnt tsrm of offce shall expire

lfany diredor is also a direclor of anothercompany or owner or partner o, any other concem, lhe names

of such organizationsi

Any family relationship among dirBclors and top five otficers;

Shorl biodata of each drreclor

Neither the company nor any ol its director's issuer is a loan dehulter in terms of the CIB report of the

Eangladesh Bank

Nams with position, Bducational qualification, date of joining th6 company, lasl fiw years' experiencs of

the Chief Exeqitive Officer, Chief Financial Offcer, Company Secretary, Advisers, Consultants, Additional

and Deputy Managing Directors, and All Deparlmental Heads ted

c{+ &h."
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Chl.l tln.n(i.lOlri(cr (CC)

Sadat Hos Clafunao loatrall & A((a,ro.iat U(
r,1a ireclor

Atcarorl.! [[I lslam tnl!'n'f [orn'l'

1;rccn 

i1o1ff 
ei[?l.Limir.r' fl 3 ilAn ?02t
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1411.11m"" 

.,r, Plospectus

Salim



( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( (

41 lPage

a) |lams, age, qudmcaton, erperiencc and position ol each of the diroctors of the company and any person nomlnated to be a director, showing the poriod br which, the nomination
has b€€n mado and lhe name oflhe organization which has nominatod him;

etted

t, tlA,p ?02tr

mrcuifr 6{E rq
a<tft qftoE+

nflr" Sfciits rr= rq-rg et-rtan Sadat
Ma

Cnitsmrnf

sain Salim
I CtO ing 0irector

Ceprttl I lmirc lnd A&estonas Lld

M do Horsrinl
Chicf fln.n.l

(llftrml0 ta{trar I A((errori$ [11

lr J ilAfl 2021.

Sadat Hossain

Salim
M.A Rashid 70

FlatA{, House 14, New Eskaton, Moghbazar,

0haka
Masters 30 yeals of experience

Managing

Director

Sara Hossain Sadat Hossain Salim 38/'1, R.K. Mission Road,Gopibag,Dhaka BSc 16 years Director

Rumana Begum M.A Rashid 56 47, Lake Circus, Kalabagan, Dhanmondi, Dhaka M,SC.
25 Yeac' expedence in lT/Soflware

and Banking lndustry
Director

Rezina Begum M.A Rashid 47, Lake Circus, Kalabagan, Dhanmondi, Dhaka PhD
21 Years' experience in Social

Research Field
Chairman

Md. Zahirul lslam Md. Shafqul lslam
Road no -72, House No -7, Apanment no-M,

Gubhan -2, Dhaka
M,B,B, S ?2yea$ 0irector

Md. Abu Syed

Tito
Md. Solaiman Goni 49

House no-55, Road {/a, Flat: A-10, Dhanmondi,

Dhaka.
M,B,B, S 22yea$ Director

41 MaslersMahe Alam Abdur Rahim House nG39, R.K. Mission Road, Gopibagh, Dhaka 17 years 0irector

)*:""', (,
M.A. Zaman

\
47

C
Apt4a, House 20/A, Road 08, Gulshan-o'1, Dhaka Maslers 12 years Director

Green

[1 ilAR 2$21'
ri J tlAR 202(

Craftsman Footwear & Acce$sories Ltd I Prospectus

Name
Falh€.s
Namo

Residential Address
Educational
Qualification

Age Experience Position
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(b) Tho dale on which he firEt became a director and lhe date on which hb currcnl term of office 3hall 6xpiro;

Sadat Hossain Salim Continuing

Sara Hossain Continuing

Rumana Begum

Continuing

Continuing

Continuing

Continuing

(c) ll any dlreclor is alao a dlrector of another company or ownor or parlner of 8ny other concern, the names of
such organization!;

The bllowing directors of Craltsman Footwear & Accessories Limited have theirown company name, details of ownership are

given in the following tabls:

(d) Any tamlly relatlonshlp among dlr€ctors and top flve offlcers; Vetted

I t t1AR ?$?\

cqrcffi
qftar.r+
qE r{68 ct'r

\

\e

Mana

Md. lslam CotrrLn t,r,Iet'q
iitanagtng 0lrrcto' & CeC

Green gtllrl Clittlt Limmo

Il 3 flAR 2024

Sadat Hos 5a Irm
ireclor
A&.$01cl Lld

Md. Ferdou
Chiel fln.n(i.l Offi(er (CC)

G.lBmro to0trart I A((.ttori.r U1

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospecnrs

Il 3 tlAR ?07!

Managing
Director

24-05-2017

Director 24-05-2017

Director 24-05-2017 Continuing

ChairmanRezina Begum

DirectorMd. Zahirul lslam

Md. /tbu Syed Tito Director

24-05-2017

24-11-2021

24-11-2021

l\,lahe Alam Diroctor 24-11-2021

17-06.2023Sabrina Zaman Director

Prilink Securities Ltd Stock Broker Dr. Md. Zahirul lslam and Dr. Md Syed Tito

lnfo Power (PW) Ltd Hospitality Sabrina Zaman

re ; fiilt

Sara Hossain Director Daughter of Sadat Hossain Salim, l/anaging Director

Husband of Sara Hossain, Directorl\,1ahe Alam Dircctor

Director Sister of Sadat Hossain Salim, Managing DirectorRumana Begum

Chairman

fi.4F!,

Rezina Begum

n 3 ilAR 202/-

NamG Position
Date of Bocoming DiGctor for

Ths Flrst Time
Date of Expkation of

Current Term

1

I

Continuing

Name

Position RelationshipName

Sister of Sadat Hossain Salim, Managing Director
6qB'

It
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irs. Razina Begum:
Chalrman

Mrs. Rezina Begum aged is 47years. She is a Director of the company. She did her Ph D in March 2014 Thesis Topics -
Bengali Women in Political Movement (1905-'1947) and her Supervisor's name is Dr Syed Anwar Hossain. Department of
History, Dhaka University. She did her M. Phill in 2000, Department of History, Dhaka Univgrsity, Thesis Topics was Begum
Patrika 0 Purba Banglar Nari Samaj(1947-58). Her supervisor was Dr l/untasir Mamun She completed l/asters of Arts in

History (in 1995) & Bachelor of Arts in History (in 1993) from ohaka university.

Sadat Hossaln Salim
anaging 0ir€ctor

Sadat Hossain Salim is lhe founder and managing director of the company. Sadat Hossain Salim is a renovi/ned mrporate
management personality, He eamed his fame by dint ol his intellect, far-sightedness, and experience of 38 years in the
mrporate arena of Bangladesh. He did his masters in bottr lndustrial and Business management from the University ofLeeds.
ln addition, a Fellow of the British lnstitute of Business Management, this genius icon got an exclusive chance to study along
with many corporale visionaries of the same institute, which adomed in him the charisma that later elevated him and the
instifutes he wofted for, to a new height. Returning from England, he started his career with l\,lultinational ouncan Brother.

His maiden venture with a company of international reputation enabled him to see things from a broader and excellent
perspective. Forthe lastthirty+ight years, he hon€d his skills in mrporate management gracing various Senior Management
Positions in leading and reputed mnglomerates Duncan Brothers, Partex Group, Apex, HRC group, Anwar Landmark Ltd.,

Rupayan Housing Estate Ltd.

Sadat Hossain Salim, is one of the few professional industrial management experts in Bangladesh. Having obtained both

graduation and a masteds degree in industrial management from the University o, Leeds, tJ.K his carcer started with Duncun

Brothers, in he Tea plantation and Tea industries of Bangladesh. He played a significant role in he modemization oI Tea

industdes undera British grant. Salim joined Partex Group in the late'80s, as General Managerfor lndustrial Complex 2. His

tireless effort helped for raising ths flagshig industry ofthe group,'Danish condonssd milk Ltd.'and many moro mmplicated
industries of Partex group. He, later on, joined Apex Group as General Manager and played a pivotal role in establishhg the
famous "Apex footwear lndustries" and 'Apex leather crafl Ltd." Salim was also General Manager of HRC Group, where he

modernized the Leather and Tea packaging industry ol the Group. He is an extensively traveled person and has acqurred

vast knowledge and experienc€ ii th6 f;ldof indusirial davelopment, export market, o'verseas business, and internaiion{g tte d
trading.

ln the Real Estate seclor, he started his career as the Director Marketing of BTl. Then there was no looking back. A number

of famous real estate companies have made their mark only after they were blessed with the Midas touch of this corporate

veleran. He was the Managing Director of the Anwar land Mark Lld. when he centuryold Anwar group openod its real estate

wing. Before joining there, he was working as Managing oirector of Rupayan Housing Estate Ltd. Then again, he took up the
position of vice chairman in Rupayan Group. This promising professionalput his best knowiedge and experience in that secto

and brought a spectacular change be it the concept of execution when it comes to solving housing or pfoperty related anv

kind of problems. During his stay as the Rupayan Vice Chaiman, his phenomenal plan to inlroduce the'township' conce

and to build its first community in Narayanganj stinad the total real estate community and earned him immense Ku-dos. Salim

is an eminent social personality as woll. He served as a successful president of Dhaka Club Ltd. A 1o0-year & most prestigious

social institution in Bangladssh for consecutive four (4)terms lrom 2007- till201'1.

Sara Hossain
Direclor

ll I I]AR ?0?l

Sara Hossain graduated in Environmental Studies from the York University, Toronto, Canada in 2006. She is a passionate,

process-driven, and dedicated proressional with over 16 years of intercontinental working exprience. Her diverse work and

educational background coupled ',ilh varied expertise allow herto develop creative solutions and synergies to genelate better

business outmmes. She has a keen interest in product development, particularly in the leather seclor. Her global expen€nces

include working for the Government, Private and Non-profit sectors, highlighting the [,linistry ol Health Canada, lnfrastructure

Ontario CB Richard Elis Canada, CAI\,IH Canada etc. She is the Dir€ctor of Corporate Affairs, Crattsman Fooirear &

.Ua 
I rr'gr4e rrecrr,, tt CEO

Green 0elta apital Limited

Sara ssain travelled to ove

tn working

slam Sad aaaln ga llfraftsman Foo

ng 0ircctor
.lAidr,urs30rcr Lta

Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

Hogsain
Chiet Fln.n

r 3ocounlries wilh lamily and has a great interest in painling. She has a compilation

antxhibition. She is a menlal health activist and conducled sevelalvirtual Menlal

o
nagr

Cnrsmrn

ll 3 HAfl 2024 CnlBrun toolte.I & A((titoli!r lla.
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(e) Short bio-data of each director;
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hoallh talks to raise awarenoss. She is a former Cultural Diroclor of York University Banglad€shi Studsnt Fsd$ation, Toronlo,
Also, an alumni of Earh Club and Photography Club of North South University. A Fofound member ol Dhaka Club
and Gulshan Club.

llr. Rumana Bogum:

Dlrsctor

Mrs. Rumana Begum aged is 50 years. Sh€ is a Director of the company. She obtained M.Sc. & B.&. Degree in Geography
from Dhaka University. She is working in City bank ltd as Senior Assistant Vice President lrom 3rd Mardr 2003 to till Date.
Earlier she was working as a Former Analyst Programmer from Jan 2002 to Feb 2003 She also vrorkod as a Programmer
from Aug 1997 to Dec 2001 in Leads Corporation Limitsd, for accolerating positive and social changes, shs maintains a very
good rapporl wih different socialand culfural organizations,

Maho Alam
Dlroctor

Mahe Alam was bom and raised in Dhaka, then moved to Canada ror higher studies. HG has bo6n living in Toronlo, Canada,
for almost two decades and has 17 years of working experience in lhe finance industry in Canada. He led major lT prqects
for Toronto-Dominion Bank and Scotiabank and received multiple distirEuished awards for his outstanding work. He has a

keen interest in roal estats development and became the founderof a real estat€ company in Toronto. AIter moving back to
Bangladesh, hejoined Craftsman Footwsar and Accessori8s Limited as a dirsclor.

ild. Zahlrul lslam

Diractor

0R. Md Zahiruli lslam is a chairman of he Prilink Securities Ltd. His fathe/s name is M0. Shafiqul lslam and mother name is

Amena Begum. He was born in Septsmber 30, 1971. He obtained his M,B,B.S degroe from the Dhaka Medical College. He

has also business opsrations in Bangladosh. Dr. Md Zahirul lslam is a sponsor dirsctor of the cratsman footwoar ltd.

ild. Abu Syed Tito
Dlroclor

0r. Md. Abu Syed Tito repres€nts himself as a Managing Director of Prilink Secudties Ltd. His father's name is Md. Solaiman

Goni and mother nam€ is Rom€sha Khatun. He was bom in &ptomber 05, 1974. Hs eamed his M.B.B.S degres from

Salimullah Medical Colleg€. Cunently Dr. Md. Abu Sysd lito is a sponsor director of ths Craflsman footwear lld company

Vetted

1l AR ?0?t

Sabdnlzsman CflB qF C{Itfd
Dlrcc,lor ,..<<'.? qkr-r.c

sabrina zaman majorod in Marketing & communications from Middlesox university, London. 8€forecqffilfrii'fit 
t-- 'fi! 

*

she did her mastsrs in lntema$onal Relations lrom the University of Dhaka. Sabrina Zaman, started working for lmpact PR as

the Account Director in Fsbruary 2007. She b€came the Chiel Executive oI tho very frst PR agsncy of th€

country on Decsmbsr 1, 2010. She is ho official fain8r for PR and media rslations, th6 agency offers to its corporate clisnts.

Sho has vasl $/ort exporienc€s both in Dhaka and London. She is married to M Shamsur Rahman, Dir€ctor of B€ximco

Communications and CEo of Independent Television. She is the daughter of Prof. M Akhteruzzaman, renowned Cardiologist

and profsssor of Medicino. Hsr eldest sistsr is an enginssr working for lntol at Silicon Valley and hsr youngsst sister is a

Port Macquari6 in Auslralia. She is a Memb€r of Dhaka Club, Banani Club, ACCL and Dhaka Boat Club. She lovss

and I to nGi..
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H€ is an avid travelor who has faveled b over 30 counbies. He was an aclive musician in his sady tw€nties and releassd an

album. He has participated in a variety of social well-being actiMties bofr in Canada and Bangladesh. He is a member of he
ohaka Club and the Gulshan Club.
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(0 Nclthcr the comprny nor any of lts dlr6c'tor! ot thr l!3urr rra ! loln dcfaultrr in tcms ofthe CIB rGport of th.
Banglsdo!h Bank.

Sadat Hossain Salim

Director 560,0002

3 Rumana Begum Director

l\.,lahe Alam Director

560,000

4.

5.

6.

CIB Undertakings are

provided as 'annsxure M'

and

Wll b€ updated basod on

CIB report from BB

7

3.26T"

Md. Ferdou ossa in

Chief flnancial ol{i<'r

C||harnrn lcot{tal t A((eriotili Ird

Vetted

Eh}tSdoltm-
q{fifi qfrDr-d-<t

{nrc F.ti&BF rrt .!n-rt *.

Green 0rll, G.rltd

8. Sabrina Zaman

Md. R lslam
E CEO

Limiue

Director

(

h
Salimn

{afl.gtnt
Direclor

And Araluoll.r Ltd

l\,lanaging

0irector
6,870,560 29.870/0

Sara Hossain 2.430k

2.430k

Chairman 560.000 2.430k

750,000 3.26Y0

Rezina Begum

Md. Zahirul lslam Director

Md. Abu Syed Tito Director 750,000

1,849,440

560,000

8.4870

2.430/o

ll 3 ilAR 2024
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(g) Name wilh position, educational qualifcation, date otioining in the company, lasl fve years'expedence oflhe Chi€f Erecutive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company

Secretary, Adyisers, ConsultanB, Additional and Deputy ilanaging Directors and all Deparbnental Heads.

Age
Datc of
Joining

Overall
Experi€nce

st.
l{o.

Name of
Employees

Posilion
Name of
Previous

Organization

Salary paid for the poriod

ended June 311,2023

Masters of lndustrial Management (Univecity of
Leeds-UK)

70

Years
254*
2017

43 Years

Rupayan Development

Ltd.
1

Sadal Hossain

Salim
Managing Director

6,600,000

MM (Managem€nt), Dhaka Univecity under

Govt. Bangla College, CA, Cc{erlificate Level

N
Years

01-01-

2022
2 years N/A2

Md. Ferdous

Hossain
Chief Financial Offcer 416,000

MBA (Accounting)
32

Years
6 Years N/A3

f\azi Shahin

Uddin
Company Secretary 520,000

19 Years
4 Mahe Alam Direclor of operation

Elec'fonics Engineering (Centennial College,

Tomnto, Canada)
01{1-
m2

TD Bank Ltd.
(Tomoto, Canada) 1,525,000

\

5
Sara Hossain

Direclor oI Corporate

Affairs

BSC Hon's in Environmental Studies

(York University, Toonto, Canada)

39

Years
24.q-

n17
17 Years

CAMH

Ooronto, Camda) 1,525,000

6 Anwar Hossain
Sr. AcM-Production &

Planning

BSC in Leather Products Engineering (University

of Dhaka)

35

Years

01{3-
m22

Hamko Leathers Ltd.

Sr. AGM-Recharge &

Developggnt /
BSC (Eng.) lnstitute of Leather Engineering

Technologies Years

014&
?320

12 Years
Footmar( Footwear

Ltd.
1,430,0007

(^

etted

6qB qfr 6{fr{{ttlrd.
llan

Green 0elta

ssain Salimlstarn
Mana ing 0ireclor

tor 8 CE a _,1"(n. , rrt.. rr: l-jrt 'a5 ,1{
Capilat

Md. do oisainU

Chict tln.n(l.l Otfi(.r (CC)

Cohma0 toatv(ar I A((.[ori.! ttd-

I ' llAR ?02f
n3 NA,p 202\

tirnit.d

n.r llAR 2021r

Educalional Oualilicalion

01{8-
m17

41

Years

12 Years 1,430,000

Shadhan

Samaddar

Sadat

n L ttAfl 20?L
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(B)00)

lnvolvenent ot Dkeclo6 and Oflicels in Cettain Legal Prcceedings:

(a)

(b) Any mnviction of director, officer in a criminal proceeding or any criminal proceeding pending against him;

Any order, judgment or decrBo of any murt of competent jurisdiction against any director, oflicer permanently or

(c) temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting the involvement of any direclor or officer in any type

ol business, securities or banking activities;

Any order ofthe Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, or other regulatory authority or foreign financial

(d) regulatory authority, suspsnding or otheMis6limiting tle involvement of any director or officer director in any type of

business, securities or banking actjvities.

Vetted

n I t1AR 
,t0lt'

cfi:qF c+cc-{
l{offt qftoFrr

{t{Flfrft3fttt !rc rflLe {.?e

Md. dou H

Md. q slam Sada t ln Sa lim Chief Fln.n(iil Olfi(.r (CC)

Cr.lBman footyrear E A((erroli$ ltding 0ir.clor
tl.nagrng Dlrlcto, G CEO

Grecn orlta otpltat Limieo
c'nfish.r Fi)liraarAio kter$nit Lld

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

ll 3 HAR 202t
ll 3 fiAR 202i,

n3 HA^ 202t,

4TlPage

Section Conlents

Any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any mmpany ol which any oficer or director of the issuer company filing

the prospectus was a director, offcer or partrer althe time ofthe bankruptcy;

I
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8) Any banltuptcy p.tltlon ,lled by or 8grinst rny complny of $filch any olficcr or dinctor ot thr lssusr comprny
fillng tho prolpoctu3 w.3 . dlrsctor, ofrcor or psrbrcr al tho tlno ot the b.nkruptcy;

No bankruptcy p€tjlion liled by or against any company ol which any oftcor or dir8c{or ol he issuer company flling the
pmspectus v{as a dir€c'tor, ofrcer or Frtner at the time ol the banlruptcl

(b) Any convlcdon of director, ofiicor ln a crlmlnal procoodlng or any cdmlnal procoodlng pending agalnrt hlm;

No conviction of direclor, officsr in a ffiminal proceeding or any criminal proc€eding ponding against him

(c)Any order, judgmont or decree of any court of compolont lurlldiction againsl any dirertor, olficEr pomanently or
tomporarily 6n oining, baning, suspGnding or otharwLe limiting tho involvsm.nt olany diroctor or oflicer in any type
of burlnoss, socuritlos or banking aclivitles;

There is no ord8r, judgmsnt or decre€ ot any court of competent ,urisdiction agains! any dir6cor, officer permanenty or
tsmporarily snjoining, baning, suspending or oheffiss limiting hs involvsmont of any dirsctor or offcer in any type of

business, securities or banking aclivilies.

(d) Any ord.r of tho Bangladcsh Sacuritics and Erchrngc Commlrslon, or othrr rc{ulalory authorlty or tonlgn
tlnanclal rogulalory authodty, suspondlng or o$orvls. llmltlng thr lnvolvsmsnt of any dlrsclor or ofrc€r dlrector in

rny typ€ of bu!lns$, lacurltie3 or banklng sctivltl!!

There is no order of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, or other regulatory authority or foreign financial

regulatory authority, susp€nding or otherwise limiting ths involvement of any dirsclor or oflicer dkoctor in any t/p8 ot busin6ss,

securities or banking aclivities.

n I tlAR 202t

6{18 urR rqllrr;{
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sEcIrcN-Vlfl
(B)(11)

Cenaln Relatlonshlps and Related Trenseclions

Soctlon Cont8nts

The prospoctus shall contain a desciption of any transaclion during the last two years, or any prcposed uansaclions,

b€lw6en fie issuer and any of ho following porsons, givirE ths nam€ ol tle porsons involved in tte bansaction, th8ir

relationship with the issuer, the nature of heir interest in the transaction and he amount ol sudr interest, namely;

(a) Any diroclor or exoqllivs oficer of he issu6r;

(b) Any director or offcei

(c) Any p*son owning 5% or mors ol hs outstanding shares of he issue[

tdl Any memb€r of ho immediate family (induding spouss, parents, brotheG, sisteIs, children, and inlaws) of any of $e
' ' aDove persons;

(e)

Any transaction or anangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary tor a person s/ho is crJnenly a director or
in any way connecled wih a director ol either th€ issuer company or any of its subsidiariesiholding mmpany or

associate @ncsms, or who was a direclor or mnnBcted in any way v/ith a diroctor at any timo during ths last thre6
years prior to the issuanca of the prosp€clus;

Any loans either taken or given from or to any director or any person connected with he direc{or, clearly specifying

dehils of such loan in the prospectus, and if any loan has been taken from any such person who did not have any

stake in he issuer, its holding company or its associats concsrns prior to such loan, rate of interest applicable, date

of loan taken, date of maturity or loan.

Any direclor holding any position, apart trom bsing a dkector in lh€ issuer company, in any mmpany, society, trust,
(s)

organization, or prcptietorship or partnorship firm;

All interssts and lacilities enjopd by a direclor, wtether pecuniary or non-pecunhry.(h)

(0

Vetted
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Any dlrector or executlvs officor ofths issusr;
Any dlrector or offic6I
Any por3on holdlng 5% or morG of th6 outltandlng rhars! of the lsruer;
Any member of the lmmodiate family (including rpouse, parenk, brothers, sisters, children, and in.laws) of
any of the above persons

(a) Anv direclor or executiva officor of th€ issuer:

(b) Any director or officer;

(c) Any person owning 5% or more ot the outstanding shares of the issuer;

a)

b)

c)

d)

\

Vetted

("

Sadal SSAIN Sa lim

fiqul lslam Cr,i1sm.n to

ing 0irector
alrArd Aaclstorfl [d

M crdou H.s r. in
Chicl tln.ncl.l al

Cr.lBnm Ioolff.r & A((.tlofier Ltd.

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospecrus

n 1 HAP 202f

sL.

No.

Name of
porson/party Designation

Type of
Transsctlon

Amou in Taka

30-Jun-23 30{un-22

1 Sadat Hossain Salim l\4anaging Director Remuneration 6,600,000 6,000,000

Sara Hossain Director '1,525,000 650,000

3 l\4ahe Alam Director Remuneration 1,525,000 650,000

SL.

o.

Name of
psrsonlparty 0esignation

Type of
Tran!ectlon

Amount ln Taka

30.S€p-23 30rrun.22

Sadat Hossain Salim Managing Director 6,600,000

Sara Hossain Director Remuneration 1,525,000 650,000

3 l\4aho Alam 0tector Remuneration 1,525,000 650,000

Amount in Taka

30"Jun.22Derlgnation
Type of

Transaclion 30June.23
sL.

No.

l{ams ot
peIson/party

6,600,000 6,000,000
Managing Director Remuneraton1 Sadat Hossain Salim

Remuneraton 1,525,000 650,0002 L4ahe Alam Direclor

50 lPage

The prospectus 3hall contain a description ofany lramactlon during the last two years, or any proposed tran3actiong
between the issuer and any of the followlng persons, giving the name o, the perrons involved in the transaction,
tholr rolatlon8hlp wlth the lsruer, the naturo of their interost ln the transaclion and th6 amount of such int€rsst,
namely:

nt MR ffifir

ftBs&AtCTd
I{-+tft q6rr*-

rMIiT fifttsfi,tr $-s 1?)r,_.

srn.lgrng oracro, & CEO
Green Oelta Capitat Limitro

| 3 HAR 2021,

2. Remuneration

1. Remuneration 6,000,000

0 3 r,rAt 2llr!
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(d) Any member of the lmncdiate family (lncludlng lpouso, parents, brotheB, si3teru, chlldr.n, and ln-lawr) of
any of the abovo psr3onsi

There is no tansection with immediate family (including spous€, parents, brothers, sisters, children, and in]aws)of any ofthe
dkectors, executive officers, officers and any person owning 5% or more of the outstanding sharos oI the issuer excepl
receiving of cash against allotment of shares oflhe issuer

(e) Any transactlon or arrangsment entered into by the issuer or its subsldlary or as3oclate or entlty ownsd oI
lignlficantly lnfluenced by a person who is currently a dhector or ln any way connocted wlth a dirsctor ot eithor the
issuer company or any of lts 8ubsldlarle! or holdlng company or assoclate concerns, or who was a dlrector ol
connocted in any way with a dlrsctor at any tlme durlng the la3t three years prior to the issuance of the prospoctus;

Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited does not have any associates, subsidiary and holding company. So, ihere is
no kansaction or arrangement sntered into by the issuer or its subsidiary or associate or entity owned or significantly
infuenced by a person who is currenlly a director or in anyway connected with a director of eiher the issuer company or any
of its subsidiaries or holding company or associate concems, or who was a director or connected in any way with a director
at any time during the last three years prior to the issuancs ofthe prospectus except the transaction mentioned under.

(g)Any director holding any posltlon, apart from being a direclor ln the la3uor company, in any company, society,

trust, organizalion, or proprietorship or partneBhip firm;

Except Md. Zahirul lslam and Md. Abu Syed Tito (Director of Prilink Securities Ltd.) No oirector holding any position, apal
from being a director in the issuer company, in any company, society, trust, organization, or proprietorship or partnership firmi

Vetted

m I l1A[ 7021

cqlBqF 6qt'c{{
qq+.,? '.,frrr"ro

(rfr.lfift.ffio sn rr:lg z'r'

Sadat ain Salim
ng 0ireclorqul lslam r.rrlsnt.lt toCleaf AtU A{Ietsoro! I

a

M rdou
Chi.f Fin. n( i.l

'9 Otrag1l, 3 6aa
Lrelta Capitll Limited

Vl rl

o 3 flAfl zo2r

0 3 llAR 20?t craftsman rootwear *lT.fixy,1t?,l o 
' 

prospectlrs

(f)Any loans eithertaken or givsn lrom ortoany director or any person connected with the director, clearly specifying

details of such loan in the prospectus, 8nd ll any loan has been taken from any such porson who did not havo any

stak6 in tho issuer, its holding company or its ssEoclate concerns prlor to such loan, rato of intsrorl spplicablB, dat6

of loan taken, date of maturily ol loan, and present outslandlng of 3uch loan.

As on June 30, 2023 a loan from Mr. Sadat Hossain Salim (Managing Direclor and Sponsor Shareholdeo amounting BDT

7,400,000 is outstanding. This is reflected in Note 13 ol Audited Financials of FY 2022-23

\

Hossiin

CrafBman [oolrtrr & Ac(e!roriai ltd,
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(h) All lntcrcatr and Lcllltles snioyed by a director, whrther pecuniary or non.p€cunlary,

lnt8rest and facilities enjoyed by a director are as follows:

Sadat n Salim

lshm Ditactor Chicl flnrn(l.l
C nii0r,! t rrrlrm Arl Ag.trs'.r lla

Vetted

cfiB sTfr 6qLxa
a{<'rAt qiir,"r+

{gltr{ ffitk5s rr-n ra-,:'' '-,

rs.l n

Md
ua,,.rgrng Oirrctor I CtO

Green oelt Capital Limltld

0 3 t'1AR 202r

Remuneration 6,600,000

Sadat Hossain Salim Managing Director

Board Moeting

Remuneration '1,525,000

Director

Board Meeting

Mahe Alam

'1,525,000Remuneration

Director

Board Meeting

Sara Hossain

0 3 ilAR 2021t craftsman Footwear * hqqtp46it Ltd I Prospectus

Cratl'mao toahraaa I A((allorial

t

Partlculars PoEltion Nature ofTransactlon From 30.06.2023
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sEcnot't- fr
(B)(12)

G)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Eaec utlv e Co m pa n s ati o n

S.c-tlon Contonts

The total arnount ol r€munoralion paid to ths top fivo salariod offcs$ of tr8 issuar in hs last accounting year and fE
name and dosignation of eadr such offcsl

Aggrogate amount of rsmunoration paid to all direclors and offcers as a group during he last accounling y6ar;

The amount ol r€muneration paid to any diroctor who was nol an officer during $o last accounting year;

Any contract with any dirsclor or orfrcer providing for th6 paymBnt o, future compensationi

ll he issusr intends to substantially incroa$ the romunBratlon paid to ib diroc'toE and offcsrs in the cunsnt ysar,

appropriato informalion regarding th6reto.

Vetted

" 
t t,lAR 70?[

cqBEfi'cqrrfi
aadft qfrgr=r

{ffg{frftEtFE qis .$-Dg ct*r

\"

s

Md aflqul lslam
rrla,'r9rng Oirccror ,lr CEO

,.it;en Delta Capital Limhed

rdou Hoss.in

Sada t
Ma

Ho n Salim Chi.l fln. n( i.l

Ditcclot
CnfBinm foalraar I A((arorier Ita

Lrtllman toft tar lid Aa{rll!oer

03 t1AR 202t

0 3 ilAR 702i

u!
Craftsman Footwear & tc5effmiflr{d I Prospectus
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(.) Tha lotrl tmount of rcmunoralion plid to th6 top fvr llhrbd olflcarr of tha irluer in thc l83l lccounling Y.rr
and tho nsmr and dosignation of each luch of,icor;

(blAggrsgato amount ol remuneralion pald to all dlrsctors and ofllc€r! a! a group during lho latt accountlng yoar;

(c)Tho amount of romunotaflon pald to any dlnclor who w!! not an oficor durlng lho lart accounting yosr;

No amount of remuneration paid to any dirgctor'^/ho was not an offc€r during the last accounting year

(s) ll lho lrlu6r intrnds to sub6tln0ally lncrrlsc the rsmunrntlon p.ld to llt dlrcctoB and off(rr! ln lhc curl€nt

year, approprlalo lnformallon rogardlng th.r.to;

The Company has no plan for substantially increasing romunoration to its dkoctors or officors excspl for those that are paid

as annual incremont to thek salaries.

Vetted

" 
I HAR ?021

cqlB qfi'c{rm{
q<-Oft q&u-.-c

tM,m!fifti&fp cr,= ror -,

e
tr

M.l u fslam
er E CEO

dous sstin
Chiet tin.n(i.l O

Crafit tl footra.t & A((.tro.ir! ltd.

0 3 r1Afi 202t

Sadat H tn Sa lim
a naglng

No.

st.
Name 0o!ignation

1 Sadal Hossain Salim Managing Direclor 6,600,000

2 Anwar Hossain Sr. AGM-Produclion & Planning 1,430,000

3 Sara Hossain Dirsctor of Corporate Aflairs 1,525,000

4 Mahe Alam Diroctor of Operation 1,525,000

5 Shadhan Samaddar Sr. AGM-R & D 1,430,000

st.

l{0.

Parlicular! Naturo of Psym6nt!
Salarlos for ths Podod sndod

Juno 30,2023 (BDT)

1 DirectoG Salary & Allowancas 9,650,000

2 Offcers Salary & Allowances 4,966,000

ll 3 tlAR 202i
Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

(d)Any contract wlth 8ny dlrsctor or offic8i provldlng lor th€ Psymont of hrturo comP€nsatlon;

The Company has not entered into any contracl wih any ol its oiredors or fficers for any futuro compensation packages.

Md.

,j,t Delt. Capital Limit.d

l]3 ilAR ?02t

0ircclor

Srlarie3 for th6 Psriod ondod

Juns 30, 2023 (B0T)



55 lPage

sEcTroN (x)
(B)(r3)

Opllons Gnnlod to Dheclots, Uthe,tr and Enployees

Tha Craltsman Footwoar & Acc€ssodes Lld did not grant any options to its direclors, ofllcors and/or any ouror omployoes tor
ths purpose of issuing shares.

Vetted

0l llAR 2021,

cftqft'6drrd
4q-<{A "{E6ti{it

TgiF{ftfttfts6 s,3 rr'r3 ?':"

Sada sain Salim
Ho3saln

Chief Fin. n( i.l
Ditector

Craltail.n Iootnaar &I lslam Cniifl.n forharflll A({,rs3tnli Lll
Olracro' a CEO

(

G

Md

;rcen oella C.pitrl Limhcri

ll 3 ilAR 202t

,., I ilAR i,?L craftsman FootweJd.altllsJBts r-ta I hospectus
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SECIrcN-X
(B)(11)

Tnnsac on with lhe Dhectors and Subscribers to the Memonndum

Soction Contents

(a) The names ofthe directors and subscribers to the memorandum, the naturc and amount of anything of value received

by the issuer during fre last five years or to be received by each ofthe above persons, direclly or indirectly, from the

issuer and the nature and amount o{ any assets, services or olher consideration received or to be receivedi

(b) lf any assets $/ere acquired or are to be acquired from the aforesaid persons, the amount paid for such assets and

the metrod used to determine the price shall be mentioned in the prospectus, and ifthe assets were acquired by the

said persons within two years prior to thsir kanster to the issuer, the cost thereof paid to the subscribers to the

memorandum shall also have to be shown therein;

Vetted

0 t llAR 20?t

crE qft cqrrqa
rr.oiii *6*,a.

fi fi'tF.ft.Shfis ti-: .r,slg ,+.,

I
Sadat tn Sa lim

n2grng

l]]rn Fo!'lrarAnI fucetsona! Lf

ou a5sarn
Chief tin.n(i.l Ott i(.r (CCl

Claflrnun tootr(aa I A((elortar [td.

gul lslam
.qrog Orrrcto, E CEO

j.;.een 0elta Capital Limftcd

0 3 llAR 202t

fl J l,lAR z0fi*'"rtt*an 
rootwearffiAffipwlts Ltd I Prospectus

0irector
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(a) Ths namrs of thc dltector! and rublcdb€B to the m.morsndum, thr naturo lnd lmount of any,thlng of vrlu!
rscolvod by tho llsusr durlng lhs last flv. yoars or to bo recsived by oach of tho abovs porlons, dlroctty or indlroclly,
lrom lhe llsuor and tho naturo and amount ofany a$etE,8orylcgE or othor consldsratlon recoivod or to be rocolvgd;

The directors and subscriber to lhe memorandum have nol received any benefit except remuneratjon directly or indirectly

during the last flve years, details of which is given below. The issuer has received or to bo received any assets, services, or

other considerations from its directors and subscriber to th8 memorandum except fund against allotmont of sharos and land.

(b) It any assch w8re rcquired or are to be acquirsd from the aforBaid paBons, the amount paid for such assets

and the method used to dotermlno tho prlce rhall bo msntlonBd in the prospsctur, and lf tho aslet! were acqulred

by th6 said porsons wlthln two yoars prlor to theh transfsr to tho l$u6r, tho cort thoreof pald to the luhcrlbeB to

the memorandum shall also have to be shown thsroln

No assets were acquirod or to be acquired from any of ils Directors and Subscribers to the l\,lemorandum Vetted

cqIB qfr cr-fr,rn
Ire,ft q?y-".+

It{tfiffiffi,63,n.

M do ossain
Sad a ssarn Salim Chi.l tln.n(l.l

lam naging Dircclor

Vr,'agt6g o, (r CEO Cntsn. n Fo'iraar AnC A$es$i.r Lla

k"

udR I (r.flrm.nfa {e.r& l(ltrorilt tta'

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

11 3 tlAR 202t;recn Oeltl Clphal Limirer,

fl 3 llAR 202i1

sL.
Namo of person/party

Nature of
trans6clions

30 Jun6,2023 30 Juno, 22 30 Juno, 21

1 Sadat Hossain Salim Remuneration 6,600,000 6,000,000

2 Ms, Sara Hossain Remuneration 1,525,000 650,00

3 Mahe Alam Remun6ration 1,525,000 650,000

tl 3 HAR 207t

Subscribers to the memorandum of association have not received any benefrts except remuneration by tre Board of Dkeclors

and board meeting foes by all diroctor.

I t t'1AR ?0?l

L7
-1
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sEcIloN-n
(Eflq

Iarrgrblo Asscts Par Shara

Vetted

[t tlAR ?0?t

mIB qfr cclcc-{
qg.<rrft qREr+6

<i!q',m'l fifr.}il,tu qllg (qile .. ,r?

\.

Sadat H n Salim
ing Directol

arlrsh.i tr1:.ta rna Atltiirr''! rtt

Md. F c OU Hossain
Chie, Fin.n(t.l

(rafa,nan foolrcat & l((e$oriet lta

Md aflgul tslam
va't.grng oirrclo, e CEO

'reen oelts Cepital Limitr,t

n 1 MAR 202t

il3 rlAR 202t
Craftsman ,""*"JJ JXA!"#3!S Ltd I Prospectus
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Ths prosp8ctus shall show he nst tangible assel backing p6r unit of he s€oriti€s b€ing offersd at the dat6 oI ho lat6st
sht€ment (30.06.2023) ol financial position cootained or relened to in he prospsctus:

Sadat Ho Salim
ng 0ircctor

rdou Hossain
I tln.n(aal l(et

(ralttman foatrcar & A((e$orit' Ud.

Md.
Chie

M q llslam
ng Orrccr<" r CEO

Grcen oelta C.pitar Lrmil?6

I]3 HN 2021

A. Tanglbls Alrot!

Partlcular! Amount ln Tk.

Property, Plant and Equipment

lnventories 232,595,590

Accounts & Other Recgivables 136,577,968

Advance, deposits and prepayments 3,860,864

90,482,731

Cash incentive receivable 11,832,526

Total- 911,256,890

B. Llabllltles

Particulars Amount in Tk.

Non'Cunent Liabilities 374,965,069

Cunent Liabilities 232,600,981

Total- 607,s66,050

C. Not Tanglbls A!!et! (A-B) 303,690,640

D. Number o, Shareg 18,167,123

I'l€t Tanglbls tuset3 Per Share3 (C/D) 16.72

Vetted

0 t tlAR 202t

C{tc qft 6{rcT{
q{dlft qft6m-6

lFf6! fift'lBtd $6 {qite Ein

Il 3 llAR 202t

Craftsman FootweatdS^fiiTffif;t 
"O 

I lhospectus

435,907,211

Cash and cash equivalent
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sEcnoir -xrl
(B){16)

(a)

Saction Contants

The name and address ol any person $/ho owns, ben6frcialiy orof record, 5olo or more offie securilies ol
the issuer, indicating ths number of securities o$/n€d, whether they are owned bensficially or o, rscord, and

the p€rcentage ortho socurilies rspresontod by such o{nBrshipi

The number of shares ol he issu6r's securitiss owrcd by each dil8clor, each of tho top ten salaried officers,

and all otler offcoG as a groop, indicating he percentag€ of outstanding shar6 roprosontod by the shares

owl)sd.

Provision br lock-in as psr haso Rul€s:

Statem$t of S€curities to be locksd ln for sadr shareholder along wilh BO account numbor, loc* in period

and numbor ol socjrities to be lockod-in:

(b)

(c)

(d)

M qul lclem
Drrocro, 3 696

;rcen oclta CaDit.l Lim .d

fl I llAR 202t

Vetted

n t tlAR ?02!
cfiB ffi 6ezc-{

T{lslft ql}Erd
<mtntfrttffioqi,tqm cft.,

I

Ln

Sadat H in Salim
g Direclor

M etd
Chi.l fln.n(1.

Ctarhman f|ttr.lr
lOlfi(.r (CC)

! A((c'tori(tU(
[or[a lidAccetiom! ttd

!r

Craftsman Footwear & {$flflfT8iltd I Prospectus

rt3 r,lAfl 20?1.

Owne6hip ol the Compary's S€curit es
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(a) The namo and address of any pcrson who owns, beneflclally or ol record, 5% or moro ol the sscurllles of the i3suer,
indicating tho number of securiti$ ownod, whothor thsy aro owned ben€ficially or ot rocord, and ths porcentage o, the
sscuritios reprosonted by such ownerEhip;

Sadat a lim ou ossaln

ng Dircclo'
Chref Fln.n( l.l

M gul lslam orharr And AtJaisoies Lt

ll 3 HAR 202i

(rrlbman hotr!.r t k(e$ori$ [ta

Oirccro' & CEO
raftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectuj

tt8ftp

2tu.,

'recn oelta Capital Limite.r
r I t'lAR 202[

Namo Position Address
No of Shares

ownod
BO ID

Shar6holding
(%) befors QIO

Sharoholding
(%) Aftsr Ql0

1
Sadat Hossain
Salim

Managing
Director

Flat A-6, House 14,

New Eskaton,
Moghbazar, Dhaka

1203300076313928 29.87%

2
Ms. Sara

Hossain
Director

38/1 , RK mission
road, Gopibagh,

Dhaka

1203300076314081 2.43v,

3
Ms. Rumana
Begum

0irector
47, Lake Circus,

Kalabagan,
Dhanmondi, Dhaka

12033000763'14012 2.43v"

2.00o/o

2.000/"

47, Lake Circus,

Kalabagan,

Dhanmondi, Dhaka
2.43104

Ms.Rezina

Begum
Chairman

0r. Md. Zahirul
lslam

Director
Road 72, House 7,

APT A4, Gulshan 2,

Dhaka

3.261o5

1203300000173662 3.26%

'2.68'k

2.680/"6
0r. Md. Abu

Syed Titu
Director

House 55, Road

6/a, Flat A- '10,

Dhanmondi, Dhaka

House no39, R.K
Mission Road,

Gopibagh, Dhaka

1203300076314055 8.48v" 6.e6% v(7 Mahe alam Director

Flat " Bl,Plot 29 ,

Road- 64,Gulshan 2

, ohaka

'1 303300006586561 2.43"/" 2.000/o

/
8 Sabrina Zaman Director

44.86%Sub-lotal for 0lroctoB and Sponsors

0.18%Shareholder

38/1 , RK mission
road , Gopibagh,

Dhaka

1203300076322821I Mahfuza jahan

0.431010

4-C-2, Nowrotan
Colonv. Bailv

heightsl6ily r6ad

Y, Dtrata

'1203510053978771
Nandi

)

Sujit Kumar Roy
Shareholder

\

i,rr1s

l] I l,lAR 2021

!.r59 *f;

24.54v"

1203300076313952 2.000k

1203300015280627

54.61%

0.22%

oiQtla qa
{srrFft,ifits q'i
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Md qul llhm
ng oir.cro, I CEO

'ir.cn Deltr Clpital Limitcn
,, 1 MAR ?tl?!

Sadat Ho sa lim

ted

rlAR ?02t

ccl: qfr 6qIrE-.
T{'clTff ,tft6lEr6

{FrfifiiBftfe sr .lra;ta
ossaan

Chrcf
Craltrflan footyrtat I lc(ttioritrUanagi

CnilD.i torh.|rtud Acrx$om! [6

l] 3 ilAR ?021

11
Prilink Securities
Limited

Shareholder

'1'1-C, City Cenre
103, Motijhsel,

Dhaka
1203300005828888 14.78% 12.14Yo

12 Fouzia Ferdous Shareholder
House 87,Road
25/A, Block A,

Banani,ohaka
1202010073984483 1.0970 0.89%

13
Shakhawat
Hossain

Shareholder
47, Lako ckcus,

Kalabagan,
Dhanmondi, Dhaka

120330007631 3995 0.36%

14 Shareholder
Century tower , CTC
'17, Boro Moghbazar

, Ramna, Dhaka

1202010000034375 0.43% 0.36%

15
Mohammad
Ferdous Mazid

Shareholder
House 87,Road
25/A, Block A,
Eanani, Dhaka

4.35o/o

to AAA holdings ltd

62-63, Motijheel

C/A, Amin Cou(,
Motijheel,ohaka

1202550074466845 7 .61"/" 6.25'k

17
Md.

Masuduzzaman
Shareholder

351/1, Modhubag,

Moghbazar, Dhaka
12035200000701 19 1.09% 0.89%

0.68%18
M Shamsur
Rahman

Shareholder
Flat - Bl,Plot 29 ,

Road- 64,Gulshan 2

, Dhaka

1203300020338748 0.83%

96/8 North Mughda,
Dhaka

1202600076006246 1.0970 0.89%'19 Mohammad

Saiful lslam
Shareholder

'120559007537984420
Farhana

Chowdhury
Shareholder

Apt - A4,House .11,

Road 11(new)

,DhanmondiFUA,
Dhaka

1605610072694528 4.35o/o

Vel
3.57YoShareholder

House - 512, Road

10, Wsst
Nakhalpara,

Te,qaon, Dhaka

21

Rahman and
Assodates
Limited

5.22v" 4.290k

/z
62-63, Motijheel

C/A, Amin Court,

MotUheel, Dhaka

1205590068296530
AAA Finance

and lnvestment
Limited

Shareholder

37 .290k
<-

45.39%Sub.total for Shareholdors

100.00%

0l
17,86%0%QIO Size

\ r./a

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

'1 r,1AR i021.

0.43%

Mostaqe Ahmed

Sadeque

1202010005927076 3.570k

Shareholder

3.480/0 2.86Y0

tt

82.140/,Total Exlsting sharcholder and dir6ctors %
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(b) The number of shares of the issuer's securities owned by each director, each of the top ton salaried offic€rs, and all
other officers as a group, indicating the percontage of outstanding shares represented by the sharos ownsd.

Thore is no officer of Craftsman Footwoar & Accossoriss Ltd holding any securities of the Company.

(c) Provision for lock.in as por thoso Rulos:

All issued ordinary shares ol the issuer at the time ofaccording to consent to QIO shall be subject to a lock in period from the date

of issuance of prospectus or commercial operation, whichover comes later, in the following matter: Ve tte d
(a) ordinary shares held by sponsors, dkector shareholders who hold 10% (ten percent) or more for (two) years;

(b) ordinary shares held by altemative investment funds of by foreign investors or by other for 1 (one) year;

01, llAR 202/-
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st.
No.

Name D€signation No. Of Sharos Beforo l0lO
Percentages (%)

Before lQlO

1 Sadat Hossain Salim Managing Dir6ctor 6,870,560 29.870/"

2 Ms. Sara Hossain Director 560,000 2A3%

3 Director 560,000

4 Ms. Rezina Begum Chairman 2,43Y0

5 Dr. Md. Zahirul lslam Director 750,000 3.26v,

6 Director 750,000 3.26Yo

7 l\.4ahe Alam Director 1,949,440 L48%

8 Sabrina Zaman Director 560,000 2.43%

I

Green Delta Caoitai Limiteo, 14AR iD?t

crdtnrhn F

t} 3 l1AR 2021,

,qm ft&ssoms Lld

Ms. Rumana Begum 2.43Yo

560,000

Dr. Md. Abu Syed Tito
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(d)Staloment ofSocuritis! to be locked in foroach sharoholdor along with BO account numbor, lock in psriod and number
of socuritios to be lockod-in:

Sada I
Ma

Crailnt ,1t

SS rm
-g 

Director

Chiel fln.nc
erd s H oss.ln

ted

0 t tlAR ?02t

6TIEurfi 6qEs--:rtq qfrm.r+
l,Frif, lfifiuqrc cq::,

lProspectus

(rrfrman foolf,ert & A((atlorir! ltdr

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd

11 3 tlAR ?02!
M ul lslam

ta,'rigrng Oiraclo, I cEO
,rrcn Delta Capitat Limit'n

', 3 HAR 202t

Name Position Address BO ID
Shareholding

$t
before QIO

Lock ln

1 Sadat Hossain Salim Managing Director 1203300076313928 29.870/0

2 Ms. Sara Hossain Director 1203300076314081 2.43V" 2 Years

3 Ms. Rumana Begum Director 1203300076314012 2 Years

4 Ms. Rezina Begum Chairman 1203300076313952 2 Years

5 Dr. Md. Zahirul lslam Dlrector 1203300015280627 3.26v, 2 Years

6 Dr. Md. Abu Syed Titu Director 1203300000173662 2 Years

N4ahe Alam Director 1203300076314055 2 Years

8 Sabrina Zaman Director 1303300006586561 2.43% 2 Years

I Prilink Securities Limited Shareholder '1203300005828888 14.780/o 2 Years

'10 Mahfuza Jahan Shareholder 1203300076322821 0.220/o I yeat

11 Sujit Kumar Roy Nandi Shareholder 1203510053978771 0.43% l year

12 Fouzia Ferdous 1202010073984483 1.09% 'I year

13 Shakhawat Hossain Shareholder 1203300076313995 0.43% 1 yeat

14 Mostaqe Ahmed Sadeque 1202010000034375 0.43% 1 year

1202010005927076 4.35Yo '1 year

16 AAA holdings ltd Shareholder 1202550074466845 7 .61% 1 yeat

17 Md. Masuduzzaman Shareholder 12035200000701 19 1 09% Y"y +
1\

1203300020338748 0.83%
VEl year

t
18 [,1 Shamsur Rahman Shareholder

1202600076006246 'l.09% 'I year19 Mohammad Saiful lslam

1y61205590075379844 3.48%2A Farhana Chowdhury

Shareholder 1605610072694528 4.35o/o I yea(21

5.22o/o 1 yeatShareholder 120559006829653022 AAA Finance and lnvestment Limited

ll 3 ilAn 202r

2 Years

2A3%

2A3%

3.26%

7 8.48%

Shareholder

Shareholder

Mohammad Ferdous Mazid Shareholder

Shareholder

Shareholder

Rahman and Associates Limited
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(a)

M gul lslam

(b)

lf ordinary shares are being offered, the factors t0 be considered in determining th6 offering price shall be set

forth in the prospectus;

ll the issue price of the ordinary share is higher than the par value thereol, justification of the premium shall be

stated with reference

Vetted
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(a) lf ordinary sharss are being offered, the factors to be considered in determining the offerlng price shall be sel forth in

tho prospoctus;

Quallt tlvo Fectors:

1. The management body of he company are highly experionced in managing the operations ofthe company. Additionally,

he financial managsment history reveals that he firm has an impressive track record ofeamings managoment.

2. The company produces foot$,ear and the Loa0Er-based prcducb. Henco, there is a low possibility of producl line

sfotdring or diversifi cation.

3, The market trend is suggesting a sleady growth in he demands for Footwear and leather accessories whidl indicates

the company will sxperionce growth in future.

4. The company has potential for grabbing more market shares firough the expansion of its production facilities. As a

Mattor ol hct, the company is currenty realizing the need of a capacity expansion.

Quantitativo valuation:
The guided principles of Rule No 3(4) and Clause No. B (17) of Annexur€ .E suggest that the valuation of a company stock should

be duly done under four (4) difterent methods in case the issue price of the share is higher than the par value. CFAL shares are

being offered at par value, however a valuation using 3 of the prescribed methods has been provided for convenience of the
potential investors (subscribers) of the lQlO issue. The following table represents a summary of the quantitative valuation.

Valuatlon Msthod
Calculatod Fair Valuo

(BDT)

Method- (1) Net Asset value (NAV) per share at historical cost 16.72

Method- (2) Eaming Based Value Per Share (Considering MaIket P/E) 17.62

Mothod{3) Valuatron mulliple of similar stock or indusw avelage (P/E multiple) 92,48

(b) Ifihe isrue prico of tho ordinary share is highor than tho par value theroof, iustification ofthe premium shallbe 3tatod

with roforenco to all of the followingg

projected earnings have been included.

Reforonce

C

6'

V ed

rlAR 202t
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Md. OU Hossaln
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gul fslam
;1 3 IAR ZgZt Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

While preparing the valuation reporl, a number of qualitatjve factors are measured to ensuro the optimum fair value ofthe securities.

Aparl from that, he probable impacl o, these mentioned qualitalve factors is rellected ln the valualon.

t-
L_

The issue price of the ordinary share is al par valuo so this is not applicable for CFAL. However, a valuation using 3 ol the prescribed

methods has been provided for convenience of the potential investors (subscribers) of he lQlO issue. No valuation considering

ChiGl fln.n(l.l

f

ha,,,igrng Oirrcto, t CEO
,reen {)elta Crpital Limited

I j tlAR 202t_
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The issue manager shall, among othors, consider the following m€thods for valuation of tho securitios:

i, Net asset value at historical or current costs;

METHOD - (1)

Valuation Using Nst Assot Valus (NAV) Psr Share

Method (1): Net Asset value (NAV) per sharo at hidorical cost (wilhout royaluatlon) a8

on 30 June, 2023 using Welghtod Avorage Numbsr of Sharss

Total Asset

I tort uaunnlor

r*,^..,'ro

Amount in
BDT

607,566,0

303,690,839

91 1,256,890

L
Weighted Average Number of Share for FY 2022-23 (B) '1 8, 1 67,'l 23

16.72

We would be considering the NAV Per Share calculations with the weighted average share value, BDT 16.72 shares as the

inclusion of the latest paid-up capital was only lour days before the closure ofthe FY 2022-23.

ii. Earning.based.value calculated on the basis of welghted average ot not profit after tax tor immedlately precedlng

five years or such shortsr poriod during which tho issuer was in commercial operation;

METHOo - (2)

EARNING BASED VALUATION PER SHARE USING MARKET P/E

The base of eaming based valuation is the historical financial information. To calculate the fair value per share, last flve years'

financial statements were used, Especially the historical net income after tax of last five years were used along with the number of

outstanding shares of the company in the respective year. Using the cumulative shares, a weighted average earning per year

calculated, which is then used to calculate weighted average nel profit after tax, TIe weighted average EPS is calculated to be

BDT 1,22,

The average market P/E is calculated assuming the 'Tannery' sector as the ideal match to the company. However, the lesser of

the Tannery Sector P/E and Market P/E has been considered in the valuation. It is found that the average market P/E is 14.41,

which is multiplied with the

calculation is given in the foll

weighted avera EPS 1.22 to find the fair value of the share of BDT 17.62 per share. Detailed

table:

"ettgd
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Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

The Net Asset Value (NAV) is calculated using the information from the most recently published audited financial statements on

June 30, 2023. To calculate the NAV, we have applied two difierent approaches. Firstly, the net asset of the company is divided

by the Weighted Average Number of Shares. ln the second approach, the net asset ol the company is divided by the total number

of shares outstanding at Year End FY 2022-23. The company didn't have any revaluation surplus. Details calculation of the

valuation is given in the following table:

Net Asset value (NAV) psr share (A/B) Considering
Weightod Avorage Numbor of Shares

Sadat

ll 3 ilAR 202i,
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The Market P/E Calculation:

Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited could be cetegorized as a company under'Tannery" category according t0 the

analysis on the Nature of the business. The monthly P/E of the market of last six months were collected from the monthly review

of DSE, and then the average P/E of the market is calculated, which is 14.41. The details of the market P/E calculation are grven

in following table:

Vetted

Sadat sain Salim ou3 os!ain

0il1AR 202lt
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Mothod (2): Earning-Based.Value Por Share (Considering Overall Markst P/E)

Yoar No. of Shares Nol Profit aft€r tax Welsht (%)
Weightod tlet

Profit Alter Tax

30 June, 2023 23,000,000 42,739,900 0.45 19,162,138

30 June, 2022 18,100,000 24,829,233 035 8,760,412

30 June, 2021 10,000,000 1,086,570 0.19 211,807

30 June, 2020 100,000 42,825 0.00 83

30 June, 2019 100,000 4,533 0.00 I

5'1,300,000 68,703,061 1 28,134,i149

Woightod Average Not Profil aftor TarlDl 28,134,449

Number of shares before lQlO as on 30 June 2023 [E] 23,000,000

Diluted EPS based on woighted averago earnings por sharo (EPS)[F=o/EI 1.22

Overall Market P/E (Considerlng Lesser P/E of 14.41 & 35.18 is 14.41) (G) 14.41

Earning Based Veluo por shero (BDT) [H =F r Gl 11 .62

Calculation of Martot P/E:

Particulars March,2023 April,2023 May,2023 June,2023 July,2023 Aug,2023 Averago

Overall
Market P/E

14.42 14.U 14.50 14.44 14.39 14.41

Sector P/E 36.08 35.64 35.82 34.13 35.18

Sowce: DSE monthly rcview

tl 3 HAR 2021' craftsman Footwen0 q1d[c?$Tpries Ltd I ProspectusMd

Total

14.U

35.21 u.17
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iii) Valuation multiple of similar stock or induslry average (0.9., P/E multiple, etc.) in case of lQlO or if issuanco ls the
RQIO, woightad average market price por share of common stock of the issuer for one year prior to such RQl0;

Last 12 Month lndustry fiannery Secto0 average valuation multiple (P/E Ratio) has been calculated and multiplied by the latest
EPS of CFAI to determine the B0T 92.48 valuation per share. Detailed calculation is given in he follo$/ing table:

Sourca ol lnformtlbn:

1. Monthly review publkhed by Dhal<a Stock Exchango Ltd.

Ofhr Price:

Based on the above-mentioned valuation methodologies as per Bangladesh SecuritiBs and Exchange Commission (Qualified

lnvostor offer by Small Capital Company) Rules, 2022 the managom€nt of he mmpany in consultation with the lssue Managers

has set the issue price at BDT 10.00 each at par valu6.

Conclu3ion:

Thorelore, the issue managers and management of he company believe that the offering price of Tk.'10.00 per share at par value

(

a

(o,

Sada t sa in Salim
giflg Direclo'

Md crdo ossaln
Chi.t fin.nci.l Olfi(cr (

CralBma0 footre.t & A((.!toli.t lld.

Vetted

tl t I1AR 202t

6Tl:fficqfcr
qtoft qRo-"r6

rislfilftfttfrfrs cIE.!B'rr

Malegtng 91t""to, * atO
Grecn Dalt, Cagltrl Limita.l

l]3 t1AR ?02[

ul lslam

iilethod (3): Valuation multlple ol rlmllar ttock or lnduetry averago (P/E multlple)

Date

September, 2022 55.14

October, 2022 53.60

November,2022 49.00

December,2022 u.70

January,2023 ei oo

February,2023 34.79

35.21

April,2023 36.08

May,2023 35 64

June,2023 35.82

July,2023 34.17

Aug, 2023 34.13

Average Sector PIE Ul

EPS FY 2022-23 of CFAL [Jl 2.35

Valuo Psr Shars [K = l'Jl 92.48

Sowce: DSE Data Archive

0 3 tlAR 202(
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is justifed.

Sector P/E

March,2023

39.36
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Doscriptio, of Secufities Oulstanding or Being Offered
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(a) Dividend, Votlng, and Pre€mptlon Rights;

lfthe Company at anytime issues convertible preference shares or debenture with the consent of BSEC, such holders ofSecurjties
shall be entitled to convert such securities into ordinary shares if it is so delermined by the Company.

Subject to fie provisions of the Companies Act, 1994, fttdes of Association of the Company and oher relevant rules in lorce,

the shares, if any, of the Company are freely transferable, he Company shall not change any fe6 for registering lransfer of shares.

No transfer shall be made to firms, minors or persons of mental disorder.

(c) Any limltations on tho paym.nt of dlvldends to common or profened stockholdeB bocauso of provlslons ln dobl
instrumonts or otherwise, explain such limitations;

0ividend Policy; Vetted
The profit of the company, subject to any special right relating there to created or authorized to be created by the

Memorandum of Association subject to the provision of the Arlicles of Assooation, shall be divisible among the members

in proportion to the capital paid up on he Shares held by them respeclively.

No larger dividend shall be declared than is recommended by the Directors, bul the Company in its General Meeting

may declare a smaller dividend. The declaration of Directors as to the amount ol net Profit ot lhe Company shall

conclusive,

No dividend shall b€ payable except out of profits ol th6 Company or any other undistributed profits. Dividend shall

carry interest as against the Company.

The Directors may, from time to time, pay he members such interim dividend as in their judgmsnt the financial position

ol the Company may justify.

A transfer of shares shall not pass the right to any dividend declared thereon before ths registration of transfer. No

limitation in payment of dividend is stipulated in any debt instrument or otheMise.

(d)Any olhor materiatrtghb oftho common or prefered stockhotdors. [l llAR ?0it

ln terms of the povisions of he Companies Act 1994, Articles of Association of the Company and other relevant rules in force,

the sharos of the Company are transferable. The Company shall not charge any fee, other than Government duties for C$: qR C$c.c,
registering transfer o, shares. No transfer shall be mado to a minor or person ol unsound mind. wt-if orfnor-.ro

rq',a 9if1it, rc:c-,
The Directors shall present the linancial statements as required under the law & lntemational Accounting Standard. Financial

statements lfill be prepared in accordance with the lntemational Accounlng Standards consistently applied throughout the

subsequent periods and present wih the objective of providing maximum disdosure as par law and lntemational Accounting

Standard to the shareholders rogarding the financial and operalional position ol the company. The shareholders shall have the

all statement and reports, auditgd as well as unaudited, published by he company from time to time1 periodical

holding miThe of1 sha of paid-up capilal ofthe company shall have the right to requisition exka ordinary

sectio
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Tho Share Capital of the company is divided into ordinary Shares, carrying EUal rights to vote and receive dividend in terms of
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 1994 and the Arlicles of Association of the company. All Shareholde6 shall have
the usual voting right in person or by prory in connection wilh, among others, election of oireclors & Auditors and other usual
agenda of General Meeting - Ordinary or Extra{rdinary. On a show of hand, every shareholder presents in person and every
duly auhorized representative ofa shareholder present at a General Meeting shallhave one vole and on a pollevery shareholder
present or by proxy shall have one vote for every share held by him or her.

ln case ol any additional issue of shares for raising further capital, lhe existing shareholders shall be entitled to Right lssue of
shares in terms of the guidelines issued by the BSEC from time to time.

(b) Convorsion and Liquidation Righb;

of the Companies Act 1994.

Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
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(B)(1e)

Financial Staloments

Soctlon Contonts

(a) Ihs financial statemsnts prepared and audited in adherence to the provisions of the Seqlrities and Exchange Rules,

2020i

(b) lnfomation as is required under seclion 186 of company act, 1994 relating to holding company;

(c) Selected ratios on liquidity, profilability and solvency of the issuer as specified in Annexure D; and;

(d) Comparative income statements and balance sheet and aforementioned ratios lor immediately preceding five accounting

years of the issuer in the prospectus. If the mmpany has been in existence for less than five years, the above-mentioned

inclusion and submission will hav6 to be made for the psnod of existence oflhe company.

Vetted
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Md I lslam
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Total Non.Cunsnt Asssts

Cunont A!seb
lnvenlory

Accounts Receivables

Advances, Deposits & Prepayments

Cash lncentive Receivablos

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Tolal Cunont Assets

Total A$otg

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Shareholde/s Equity

Share Capital

Retained Eamings

Totsl Sharoholds/s Equity

Non.Cunont Liability

Long-Ierm Loan

oeferred Tax Liability

Total Non.Curent Liabllity

Cunont Llability

Shorl Term Loan

Provision for lncome Tax

Accounts Payables

s0/.
Dlroctor

SD/.
Managlng Dl

(a) The llnancial Etatomonts proparod and audited in adhoronco to the provisions oftho Securltle3 and Erchange Rules, 2020;

Craftsman Footwear and Accessorles Limlted

Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2023

Parliculap Notes Amount ln BDT

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment

Capital Work in Progress

435,907,2114.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

10.00

11.00

'12.00

14.02

13.00

14.00

15.00

435,907,2'tl

232,595,590

136,577,968

3,860,864

11,832,526

90,482,731

175,319,679

911,256,890

230,000,000

73,690,839

303,690,839

373,953,591

1,011,478

374,965,069

194,683,168

2,114,144

9,458,869

334,380,608

110,626,393

445,007,000

169,054,733

84,831,495

3,939,319

13,091,406

31,722,371

302,639,323

7 47 ,646,324

181,000,000

12,950,939

'193,950,939

367,194,595

594,987

367,789,582

147,044,190

2,189,144

5,863,571

SD/.
Company Secretary

izetted

Liabilities lor Expenses 16.00 26,344,800 30,808,898

Total Cunent Liabillty 232,600,981 185,905,802 t t tlAR 707t

Total Llabllity 607,506,050 553,695,385

Total Llablllty & Sharoholdor's Equlty 911,256,890 717,616,323 mB qE 6{Ii;t
Net Arsot Value per Sharo 23 16.72 14.89 rt<,it "ft:-" .

ii{fa?.-.:r:, 1:: .:

The accompanying noto3 form an intogral part of th6o linencial statsmonb and aro to be read in conjunc{ion therswith.
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Craflsman Foottflear and Accessories Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss and Oher Comprehensive lncome

For the year ended 30 June 2023

0l July 2022 - 30 June 2023

Unit-l(tocal) Unit-ll(Export) AggregatedAmou0t Unit.l(Local}
Particulars

Revenue

Less: VAT

Net Sales

Less: Cost of Goods Sold

Groos ProfiU(Loss)

Operating Expenses

Administrative Expense

Total Operating Erpanses

Operating ProfiU(Loss)

Add: Non Operating lncome

Less: Financial Cost

Prolit betoE WPPF

Less: Provision for WPPF

Net Pro6t before Tar
Cunent Tax

Defened Tax

Total Taxes

l{et Profit after Tax

Other Comprehensive lnmme
Total Comprehensive lncome
for the year

Per Share

U, slam
agrng Oirqglqr {,6g6

n oelta Capital Limttad

fl i fitn 202t

'17.00

18.00

19.00

23J40,231

1,'101 ,916

22,0:18,315

19,53{,2721

12,5{t4,043

7,301,915

7,911,915

5,m2,127

5,202,127

(247 ,7201

4,95t1,/Oz

20.00

21.00

't4.01

14.02

711,118,470

711,118,170

(s98,s56,141)

112,562,329

117,622,659

117,622,659

(5,0$,330)

103,451,706

41,062,691

57,328,685

(2,729,937]l

54,598,r|8

7U,258,701

1,101,916

733,156,785

(608,090,413)

125,066,372

124,924,575

121,921,575

141,798

'103,451,706

41,062,691

62,530,813

(2,9r/,6s8)

59,553,155
16,396,764

416,491

16,813,255

42,739,900

28,609,120

(172,0761.

28,137,0U

(20,392,9s0)

8,044,094

2,gg6,223

2,996,223

5,047,872

'102,800

5,150,672

1245,270).

4,905,,O2

01 July 2021 . 30 June 2022

Unit-ll (Erport)

211,007 ,0t5

211,007,075

(152,279,469)

58,727,606

22,627,4W

22,627,Q9

36,100,198

23,527 ,547

(35,129,323)

24,498,421

(1,166,591)

23,331,830

Aggregated
Amount

239,616,195

(172,076)

239,444,1t9

(172,672,418]'

66,77't,701

25,623,631

25,623,631

1t,148,069

23,630,347

(35,129,323)

29,649,m3

(1,411,862)

119,199

3,O7,998

21,8?9,233

1.91

0 l, tlAR 2021r

'8:ffitted

42,739,900

2.3s

form an integral part of these financial statements and are lo be read in conjunction therewithThe

Sadat H tn Salim
Mana g Director

SDI.
rperson

sor- sDt
Chief Finarcial Officer Company SecretaryM

6TEqfi-CfiT{
qro€t qP,urroMd ou ssain

Chiet fln.n(l.l olf tae I

Grec
Col$m1lto

tlJ tYfifsone'rrd

SD/.

(taitlman foatr.., t l((troria, ata
t1Afl 2U( Craftsman Footwear & Accessorie$t?d 'l'floipettil;.. :"

Notes
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75 lP;ge
Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Amount in BDT

Particulars Share Capital Share iloney Deposit Retained Earnings Total

Opening Balance as at 0l July, 2022

Prioryear adjustment

Restated Balance

lssuance of Shares for Cash

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year

'181,000,000 12,950,939

18,000,000

193,950,939

18,000,000

181,000,000

49,0m,000

30,950,939

42,739,900

211,950,939

49,000,000

42,739,900

Closing Balance as at 30 June,2023 230,000,000 73,69!&e jqq6q0,83e

Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Amount in BDT

Closing Balance as at 30 June, 2022 181,000,000 12.950,939 193,950,939

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements and are to be read in con unclion therewith.

sD,-
Chief Financial Otficer

sD/.
Company Secretary

Vetted

Md.
ttlan

S m
.grng & cEo

\
D

t
Sadat SS

Iatsn
Manag Direclor

sD/.
Managing Director

sD/.
Chairperson

(rrBtun Il0liaar& llc(a$orial

cfiBqF 6CfcT{
q{'sTa qfrEFr4

ll".{m F,, ofttor IiE ci:' "r r*'1r

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
Graen oelta Capitat Limitld

0 i tlAR 2021-

a lim rdo 05Saln
Chl.l Hn.n

Aidlccerturot

Particulars Share Capital Share ttloney Deposit Retained Earnings Total

Opening Balance as at 01 July, 202,l

Prior year adjustment

Restated Balance

lssuance ol Shares for Cash

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year

121,706

(12,000,000)

100,121,706

(12,000,000)

100,000,000

8'l,000,000

24,829,233

88,121,706

81,000,000

24,829,233

O J IIAfl 2021
lld

Il j tlAfl 2024

rd

sD/.
t] t rlAR ?02t

100,000,000

(11,878,294)



Particulars

Cash flow from Operating Activities

Cash received from Sale activities and Other lncome

Cash paid to vendors & suppliers

VAT Paid

Tax Paid

Net Cash lnllow trom Operating Activitios

Cash Flow from lnvesting Activitles

Acquisition of Fixed Assets

Additions to Capital Work in Progress

Net Cash outflow from lnvestlng Actlvltles

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

lncrease in share capital

lncrease in Loan

Net Cash lnflow from Financing Activities

Net Chango in Cash during the year

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivelents

Net Opsrating Cash Flow per Share

Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited

Strtement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2023

T5 lPage

SDi.

Diroctor

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

787 ,222,814

(756,760,830)

(1,101,916)

(16,471,7U\

169,350,703

(318,487,893)

(172,076t

(1,779,820)

12,888,305 (151,089,086)

(23,491,918) (28,038,640)

5,558,576

(23,491,918) (33,s97,216)

30

31

49,000,000

20,363,974

81,000,000

115 984 407

69,363,974 196,984,407

58,760,360

3'l 371

90,482,731

12,298,105

19,424,265

31,722,370

The accompanying notes form an integral part of th€se financial statements and aro to be read in conjunction
therewith.

(11.60)
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Chairperson

Sadat sa in Salim
giog Director
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Md dous
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27

28
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29
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1.00 Reporting entity

2.01

CRAFTSMAN FOOTWEAR & ACCESSORIES LIiIIITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

As at and for he year ended June 30, 2023

The Factory started commercial operations ftom June 16, 2020 as a private limited company while as a public
limited company sta(6d operations from ApnlU,2021.

2.00 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the lntornational Financial Reporting Standards
(lFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules '1987 and other applicable laws and
regulalions in Bangladesh. Cash flows from operating activities are prepared under direct method as prescribed by
the Secunties and Exdange Rules 1987.

The financial statemenls have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for financial assets and contingont
consideration that have been measured at fairvalue where applicable. The finanoal statements provide comparalive
information in respect of the previous period and have been prepared on going concem basis.

Sl. No. IAS No. IAS Title
Compliance

Stalus

1 1 Complied

2 lnventories Compled

7 Complied

4 8
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accountlng Estimates

and Enors
Complied

CompliedEvents after the Reporting Period

lncome Taxes Compled

Complitd r^7 to Property, Plant & Equipment

ComptieV E8 19

20
Accounting for Govemment Granls and Disclosure of

Govsmment Assistance
Not ApplicableI

21 The Effscts of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied10

{ngteo.-,211 IJ Borrowing Cost

Related Party oisclosures ArBrtEd-412

Not ApplicableAccounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans13

Not Applicable27(14
^,/1

ruot nppriplbHAI\td15fl

tted

?[?l

Vl rl efiqul lslam ea & ssories Ltd I

Ido Hos!ain
Chief finan(1.

Orf!trao foolrau t A(.rto'i'! ltd'

03llAR 20&

Prosoectus'crlB qR cqrcqa
I<dfr"ft6la.6

T{{Fq, ,?.ift}o qE oT,r? '
', ..unrg Oltlclor & CEC

., ee,, i.reltt CaDltal Litnh.,r
il 3 l1AR 202l

Sadat !sain Salim
sging Dilrc!or

rf

0 3 tlAR 202[

Craftsman

Crafisman Footwear & Accessories Limited ('the Company') is a private limited company incorporated in
Bangladesh on 24 May 20'17 vide registration number C-138024/20'17 under the Companies Act, 1994. On June 26
202'1, the Company was converled into a Public Limited Company. The registered office of the Company is situated
at A6, 14 New Eskaton, Moghbazar, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh. The Company is located in village Jagirchit,
Boldighat, Srsepur wihin the district of Gazipur, Bangladesh. The factory is owned by the Company. The principal
activities of the Company is to manufecture leather goods and crafts, footwear and oth6r related products.

Presentation of Financial Statements

2

3 Statement of Cash Flows

5 10

126

Employee Benefits

24

lo

Ssparate Financial Slatsments

lnvestments in Associates and Joinl Ventures



17 32

Th€ lncome Tax Ordinance, 1984

The lncome Tax Rules, '1984

lncome Tax Act-2023

Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012

Value Added Tax and Supplemen Rules,2016

stoms Act, '1969

p Act, 1899

gul lslam
t9 Orcdo' & CEO Sadat SSA IN Sa lim

ing Direclo(

T8 lPage

ireen Orllt Qatl!!l Limitad

2.01.01 OherRogulatoryCompliancos

The Company is also required to comply with the following major legal provisions in addition to the Companies Act

'1994 and othsr applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh:

Vetted

tll R

Craftsman Foo t

6TE qfr 6q1,cc-{
arffi q65r.

rnftq-\ frft!,rfid qlts o16r *.
ories Ltd I Prospectus

M ar Hossaino
Chief Finin( r(er

[oohreat & A((atroria! lld.

Financial lnstruments: Presentation Complied

18 JJ Eamings per Share Complied

19 34 lnterim Financial Reporling Not Applicable

20 36 lmpairmenl of Assets Complied

37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets
Complied

22 38 lntangible Assets Not Applicable

23 'to Financial lnstrur,gnts: Recognition and Measurement

24 40 lnvestment Property Not Applicable

25 Agriculture Not Applicable

IFRS No. IFRS Title
Compliance

Status

1 1 Not Applicable

2 Share-based Payment Not Applicable

3 Business Combinations Not Applicable

4 4 lnsurance Conkacts Not Applicable

Not Applicable

6 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources Not Applicable

7 7 Complied

8 8 0perating Segments Not Applicable

I Financial lnstruments Complied

10 10 Consolidated Financial Statements Not &plicable

11 '11 Not Applicable

12 12 Disclosure of lnterests in other Entities Not Applicable

IJ 13 Fair Value Measurement Complied

14 14 Regulatory oeferral Accounts Not Appli€ble

15 Revenue from Contracts with Cuslomers Complied

to Leases Not Applicable

0 3 llAR 202t
|l 3 HAfl 2021-

Cr.laman

21

Complied

41

Sl. No.

First-time adoption of lnlemalional Financial Reporting

Standards

3

5
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued

Operations

Financial lnstruments: Disclosures

Joint Arrangements

to

0 3 t1Afl 2024
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2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

Rafl ul lslam

S

rn
ng

Accessories Ltd I P

Vette

n i ,r!P ?0?\

rosffPtfi 6qlrr*
r{oift qfr6t-r<'

{strr F,?.:iris qF qrrg '

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Acl, 1993
The Bangladesh Sscurities and Exchange Commission Rules, 1987

DSE/CSE Rul6s
DSE Listing Regulations, 20'15

Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006 (as amended to 2013)
Bangladesh Labor Rules, 2015

Dato ol Authorlatlon

The financial statomonts were authorised for issued by trhs Board of Directors on 150' Oc{ober 2023 for publication

Reporting Perlod

The financial period of the Company covers one year ftom 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023 and is followed consistenly

Funclional and Prosontetlon Cunency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladssh Taka Oaka/TUBDT), which is both functional and
presentational cunency of the Company. The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off to the
nearest thousand BDT unless otherwise indicated. Because of hese rounding off, !n some instance the total may
not match the sum of individual balance.

Use of Estimates and Judgemsnts

The preparation of financial statements in conformity wih IFRS requires managemont to make judgements,

estimates and assumptions that affed the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,

liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ hom these estimates.

Moasuromont of fair valuss

A number of the Company's accounting policiss and disclosures require he measuremont of fair values, for both

financial and non-financal assets and liabilities.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. Management

has overall responsibility lor overseeing all significant lair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values.

Management regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. ll third party inlormatjon,

such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to moasure fair values, then management assesses the evidence

obtained from the third parties to supporl the mnclusioo that these valuations meet the requirements of IFRS,

including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified.

When measuring thefairvalue ofan assetora liability, the Company uses observable market data as faras possible.

Fair values are calegorizsd into difforent lovels in a fair value hierarchy bas6d on h6 inputs used in the valuation

techniques as follows.

lfthe inputs used to measure the fair value ofan ass6t or a liability fall into different levels of the fak value hierarchy,

then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in fie same level of the tair value hierarchy as the

lowest level input that is significant to the 6ntire measursment.

The Company recognises transfers betweon levels ofthe fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period

during which the change has occurred.

Basis for iloasuremenl

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except lor financial assets and conlingent

consideration that have been measured atfairvalus where applicable. The financial statements provide comparative

information in respect of the previous period and have beon prepared on going concem basis.

2.07 Comparativesandreanangoment

Comparative information has been disdosed for th6 year ended 30 June 2022 for all numerical information in the

flnanciat statements and also the nanative and descriptive information when it is.elevant for undeclanding of

current financial statements for the year end6d 30 June 2023

T litate compa nt balances pertaining to the previous year have been rearranged or

whenever to conform to current yea/s presentation

Craftsman F a

Sadat H

o 5 oJ9aln
tli(. cc

& Ac(etiolilr ltd.

0 3 tlAR 202t
CralEmaofooMe

n 1 MiA ?U?[
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3.00

c

A

Slgniflcant accountlng pollclos

The Company has consistently applied the following accounting policios for the poriod presonted in these financial
statements.

Rovonuo

ln compliance with he requiroments of IFRS 15: the Company recognizes revenue when control of the services
has been transfonod to lhe ojstomer and lhe perfomancs obligation has b6en completed. Revenue is measured
at the fak value of he amount ol consideration to whidl th6 Company expeds to bs ontitlod to, induding variable
consideration, if any, to the extent that it is highly probablo that a significant reversal will nol occur.

The Company does not have multiple revenue streams and the goods sold by the Company do not typically include
multiple porformance obligations. The Company's typical performance obligations includes sale domestic
manufacturing of footwear, lesther goods and crafts and other related products. The performance obligation is

typically satisfied point in time at the time of shipment and payment is typically due within 30 days of delivery.
Contracts entered into by th€ Company typic€lly do not include variable consideration elsments and the stand alone

selling price is usually oxplicitly agreed before shipment.

The Company operates two produclion units located in separate produclion facililies. Unit I is located in a rented

lacrlity and locuses on selling footwear products and accessories in the local market through various retail outlets.

Unit ll is locusod on manuFactuing footwear producls and accessories for export. For both units, revenue is
recognized at a point in time when the cuslomer obtains control of the asset and the psrlormance obligation of the
contract is satisfactorily completed.

ln line with paragraph 47 of IFRS 15, the tansaction price for a performance obligation is determined by the amount

the Company expects to be entitled to for exchange of the promised good. Therefore the Company determines the

transaclion prics exduding any VAT collected. For Unit l, the proceeds for transferring the goods are collected by a

third party (the retail unil owneo and the Company is only entitled to receive a net portion of the proceeds (after the
retail owner deducts heir portion of the revenue).

Forelgn cungncJ tEnlactlons

Transactions in foreign cunencies are translated into Banglad€sh Taka alth6 oxchange rates prevailing atthe datss

of the transactions. All Monetary assets and liabilities denominaled in foreign qlnencies are translated to the

functional cunency at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of statement offinancial position (the reporting dste).

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured atfair value in a loreign cunency are translated inlo Taka at

the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured based on historical

cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date ofthe transaction.

Foreign cunency diflerences arising on the settlement ol rnonetary items or on lranslating monetary items at the

end ofthe reporting perbd are recognised in the statement of proft or loss and other comprehensive income as per

IAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchangs Rates.

B

Employss bonefits

i. Short-Term Bonefits

Short{erm employee benefits are expensed as the related s6rvice is provided. A liability is recognised lorthe amount

expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or consfuctive obligation to
past service provid€d by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

il. Worto/s proflt psrtlclpation fund

pay this amount as a result

The Company is cunently in trle process of establishing a fund for workers as 'Workers' Profit Paftcipation Fund

(WPPF)" and 5% ol the proft before ciarging such oxpense will be translened to this fund as per section 234 of

Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 (amended in 2013). Till the establishment o, the fund, the Company is unable to

transfer the required amounts to the fund. However, the Company has made all necessary provisions to recognize

the expense rslated to the WPPF.

aflqul lslam Sadal H in Salim
Craftsman Fo ar essories Ltd I Prospectus

\"

Chi.l F i.l li(er (CC)

Vetted

tt t, nAR ?,lL

C{IB UTfi'6{Iffid
{air,S qfrdr<t

qrnr 8ftift6s rr= rr:g 19,

'.1t
ng Direclor

CratEmln lootri..r & A((arr0

0 3 tlAR 202t
0 3 tlAR 202t

,".,.,"e!rg Drudor A CEO
,recn Oallt Crphcl Limhcd

(l 3 tlAR 202t

\

ossaln



81 lPage
D lncome tax

lncome tax expense comprises cunent and delerred tax. lt is recognised in prolit or loss except to the extent hat it relates
to items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

i. Current tax

lncome tax expense for cunent year is recognized on the basis of Company's computation basod on he best estimated
assessable profit lor lhe year at he applicable tax rale pursuant to provision of lncome Tax ordinance 1984. As per
paragraph 46 ol IAS 12: lncome Taxes, cunent tax is the expoctod tax payable on hs taxable income lor the period, using
tar rates enacted or substantively enac'ted at the roporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respecl ol previous
periods. The rate of lncome Tax for he fiscalyeat 2022-2023|{or lhe Company was l2%,

ii. oefsned tax

Defened tax is recognised in respect ol temporary differences b€tween the carrying am0unts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Defened tax is not recognised for temporary
difierences on he initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaclion UEt is not a business combination and thal affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Defened tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Defened tax assets

are reviewed at each repoftng date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit
will be realised; such reduclions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognised delened tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it has bemme
probable that future taxable prolits will be available against which they can be used.

Defoned tax is measured at he tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reyerse, using

tax rates enacled or substrntively enacted at he reporting date.

Defened tax assets and liabilities are oflset il here is legally enforceable right to offset cunent lax liabilities and asssts,

and they relate to income taxes leviod by the same tax auhority but hey intend to settle cunent tax liabilities and asssls

on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will bs realised simultaneously.

E Proporty and equipmont

i. Rscognition and moaluromont

Items of property and Euipmont are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment

losses (if any). Cost includes expenditure hat is diredy attributable to he acquisilion of he asset and any oher costs

directly attributable to bringing he asset to working condition for its intended use and the costs ofdismantling and removing

the ilems and restoring the site on which they are located. Buildings constructed by the Company on leasehold land are

capatalised and included under the category of leasehold property

lf signilicant parts ol an item 0f property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are ac@unted lor as

s€parato items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in prolit or loss.

ii. Subsequent expandilurs

Subsequent to initial recognition, cost ol replacing parl of an item of property, plant and oquipment is remgnised in the

carrying amount of the item if it is probable hat the future emnomic benefits embodied within the part will flow to

Company and its mst can be measured reliab ses are charged in theAlk)ther repair and maintena
a\ey are incurred.

rdou Hossain
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ootwear & Accessories Lt

ll 3 HAR 2021r

Vetted

rl t flAR ?02t

Prospcct,rs

of profit or loss and other compreh ensrve r

Sadat H ain Salim

gu I lslam gD iteclo' craftsman F
Atali! ,ne5 tld

t"
!

\,,.,ii9,r19 Ol7lclor t
j.een osllt CtPital L

cEO
imited

[3 UAI ?02t

Mal

Cntunrn I

0 3 tlAR 202!

dl

Chiel f in.nci. I



82 lPage
ill. Dspreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write offthe cost of items of property and equipment less their estimated residual values using
the reducing balance method over their estimated useful lives, and is recognised in prolit or loss. Oepreciation on additions
are charged trom the period of acquisition, On disposal ol an asset, depr€ciation is charged up to the period prior to the
disposal. No deprecistion is charged for land and a$ets under construction. The Company is following this poticy
consistently from past years.

The rates of depreciation based on the uselul lives of assets are as follows:

Particulars Per annum

Land & Development
Faclory Building

Plant & Machinery
Generator
Factory Equipments
Electric lnstallation
Deep Tubewell
Fumiture & Fixture
Air Conditioner
Vehicle
Molor Cycle / Easy bike
Crokeries & Cutanes
Shoe Last

oflice Equpments
Computer & Accessorigs
Office Decoration
TV/Refrigerator

Sofl\,vare

Fire equipmenl

lYo

5o/o

10%
10Yo

15y"
1SYo

10o/o

10%

10lo
10%
10%
10%
10%

11Yo

1SYo

1lYo
150/"

10v"
1570

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each r8porling date and adjusted if appropriate, No
significant adjusfnonts in respect to items o, property, plant & equipment was done in the ornent or prior twelv€-month
period,

iv. Roliroment and di8p6als.

An asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expocted from its use or disposal. Gains or
losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds, il any, and the carrying amounl of the asset and is induded in profit or loss.

v. lmpairment

The canyrng amounl of the entity's non-financial assets, other than inventories and defened tax assets (considered as
disdosed separately under respeclive accounting standards), are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether

there is any indication of impairment. ll any such indication exists, the assets' recoverable amounts are estimated, However,

no such conditrons that might be suggestive of a heighten8d risk ot impairment of ass6b existed at the reporting date.

An impairment loss (if any) is recognised through the statement of comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount

of an asset excseds its recovorable amount.

The rscoverable amount of an asset is calculated as prosent value of estimaled future cash flows, that will be g8nerated

by the use of hat asset, discounted at an appropriate rate. 
V

lmpairmont indicators comprise of (but not limited to); - reduced eamings compared lo expected future outmme. - matedal

negative developmenl trends in the sectoror the economy in which the Company operates. - damage to the asset or cha

use of asset I
L"
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vi. Bonowing Coet

ln accordance wih IAS 23'Bonowing Costs', interssl expensos ratod to pre-production period have b66n capitalized
and operatonal costs were charged to Statement of Profit or Loss E Comprehensive lncome.

G Capltal Work in Progress

Capital work-in-progress represents the cost incuned for acquisition and/or construction of items ol property, plant and

Euipment that are not ready for use which is m€asured at cost. The company has submental asset in worl in progress
whidt has become rsady to use 6nd of he ornent accounling period. TlErefore his asset will transfer to Property, Plant
& Equipment next accounting period and will darge deproclation accordingly.

H Flnancialinstrument!

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are originatod. All other financial assets
and financial liabilities are initially recognised when ths Company bemmes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

A frnancial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) or financial liability is initially
measured at fair value plus, lor an item not at FVTPL, trsnsaction costs that are direcUy attributablo to its acquisition or
issue. A kade receivable witlrut a significant financing componsnt is initially moasured at he transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classifiod as measurod at: amorlised cost; Fair Value Ilrough Oher
Comprehensive lncome (FVoC|) - debt investment; FVOCI - equity investment; or Fair Value Through Profit or Loss(

FVrPL).
Financial assets are not reclassilied subsoquent to their initial recognition unless the Company changes its business model
for managing financial assets, in which case all affecled linancial assets are reclassifled on the first day ol the first reporting
period following the change in the business model.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as al
FVTPL:

- it is held wihin a business model whose objGctive is to hold assets to collect contraclual cash flows; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of princlpal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

- its confactual tems give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

0n initial recognition of an equity investrnent that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to present

subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in 0Cl. This election is made on an investment-by-investmenl basis.

Allfinancial assets not classified as measured at amortised mst or FVOCI as described above are measured at FWPL.

Financial liabilities

The Company's frnancial liabilities are classifed either into financial liabilities remgnised at amortized mst or financial

liabilities recognised at fair value throug h the statement of income. Financial liabilities are classified as cunent unless The

Company has the unconditional right to deler the payrnont of the debt to at least 12 months from the efld of $e fi

period. Financial liabilities (or parc thereo0 are only derecognised once the debt has oxtinguished, i.e.

contractually specified obligation is di , cancolled or 6xpires.
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A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both ol the following conditions and is not designaled as at FWPL:

- it is held within a businoss model whose objoctivo is achieved by both collecting contrsc{ual cash f,ows and sslling

financial assets; and
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Financial liabilitios recognlsed at amortized co3t

Financial liabilities recognisod at lair value through tho statomont ot income.

ln The Company, financial liabilities remgnised at fair value through the statement of income include derivatives that are
not eligibls for hedge accounting. Realised and unrealized gains and losses from changes in fair values of derivatives are
recognised in the statement of income in the period in which thoy have arisen.

Financial assotsThe Company derecognises a financial assot when the contrac{ual rights to the cash flows from the
financial expire, or it transfers the right to receive the contractualcash flows in a fansaction in which subshntially all of the
risks and rewards ofownership of the financialasset are transfsned or in which The Company neiher lransfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of he frnancial asset.Financial
llabilitiesThe Company derecognises a financial liability when its contraclual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or

expire. The Company also derecognis8s a frnancial liability when its terms are modified and cash florvs of the modified

liabality are substantially different, in which case a new financial liability based on the modified terms is remgnised at fair

value.On derecognition of a financial liability, th6 differenco between he canyng amount extinguished and the

consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transfened or liabilities assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assots - Subsoquont msasuromont and gains and lossos

Financial assets at fair valuo through prolit or loss

A financial asset is classified as at fair value through profit or loss it it is dassified as held-for-trading or is designated as

such on initial recognition. Direclly attributable transaction costs are recognised in profit or loss as incuned. Financial

assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at lair value and cianges fierein, including any interest or dividend

income, are recognised in profit or lo6s.

Calh and cash equivalents

ln the statement ol cash florrs, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at bank induding bank overdrafts

that are repayable on domand and form an intogral pa( of the Companys cash management.

Trad6 and othor r6colvabl8s

Trade and other roceivables consist of unpaid bills receivablo from customers and other pa es. Trade an dother

receivables are remgnised initially at original invoice amount and subsequently measurod at the remaining amount less

expected credit loss at the year-end, which is the discretion of management.

D6posits

Deposits are measured at paymentvalue which are expected to be recovered after completion of certain poriod 0r pu

Advanco and prepayments

After initial recognition advances
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The loans raised by The Company are included in financial liabilities recognised at amortized cost. They are measured at
their initial recognition at fair value using the effective interest rate method. After the initial recognition, loans are measured
at amorlized cost. lnterests on loans are expensed through the statement of income over lhe maturity ofthe debt using the
effective interest rato method.
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Tnde and othor payables

Trade and other payables are recognised when its contractual obligatrons arising from past events are certain and
the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow trom the Company of resources embodying economic benefits.
Trade and other payables are recognised initally at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, trade and oth6r payables
are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest mehod.

Sharo capital

ordinary shares are classiried as 6quity. lncremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are
recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effecls. Pald up capital represents total amount contributed by the
sharehold€rs and bonus shares, il any, issued by the Company to th6 ordinary shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares
are entitled to receivo dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at shareholders' meetings. ln the
event of a winding up of the Company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully
entited to any residual proceeds of liquidation.

J lmpairment

i. Recognition

Financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss and receivables are assessed at each repo ng date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that any particular asset is impaired. A financialasset is impaired ifobjeclive
evidence indicates that a loss event has occuned afr6r the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a
negelive effect on tho estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

The carrying value of he non-linancial assets, oher lhan inventories, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. lf any such indication exists, th6 asset's r6cov6rabl6 amount is 6stimated.
An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of the asset or its cash generating unit excoeds ils
remverable amount. lmpairment losses, il any, are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other mmprehensive
in@me.

ii. Calculation of rscoverable amount

The recoverable amount of asset is the greater of its net selling price or its value in use. The latter is determined by

discounting $e estimated future cash flows to a present value using a discount rate which reflects the current market

assessment of the time value of money and risk speclfic to the asset. For an asset that does not generale significantly

independent cash innows, the recoverable amount is delermined for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

iii. Roversel of impairment

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An

impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the assets carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that

would have been detemined, net of depreciation or amorlisation, il no impairment loss had been recognised.

K Provl3long

Provisions are recognised $,hen the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,

it as probable that an oumow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision lo

be r€imbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a soparate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to a provision is presenled in the stalement of protit or loss net of any reimbursement.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provi sions are discounted usi a current pre{ax rate that reFlects. when

appropriate, he risks speclfic to the liabi discounling is us€d, the provision due to the passage ofrn
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Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the cunent best estimate. lfit is probable

that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits are required to sette the obligation, the provisions are reversed.

L Contingencies

ii. Contingonl as8ot

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
o@urrence or non-occuren@ ofone or more uncortain future events notwhollywithin the controlofthe entity. A contingent
asset should not be recognised. Only whon the realisation ol the related economic benefils is virtually cerlain should

recognition take placo providod that it can be measurod reliably because, at that point, the asset is no longer mntingent.

All other assets are dassified as non-cunent.

A liability is cunent when:
. it is exp6c{ed to be s€tued in ho normal operating cycle.
- lt is hold primarily lor the purposs of trading
- lt is due to be setted wihin twelve months afler he reporting period.

- Defoned tax assets and liabilities are classified as non.cunent assets and liabilities
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Contingencies arising lrom daims, litigation, assessments, fines, penalties, etc. are recorded when it is probable hat I
liability has been inqlned and h€ amount can reasonably be measured.

i. Contingont liability

A mntingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by

the occunence or non{ccunonce of one or more uncartain fufure events not wholly within he conkol of he entity.

Ile Company disdoses contingent liability in he linancial shtements. A provision is recognised in the peiod in whidl
the recogniton criteria ol povision is met.

Strlomont of carh flows

The statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with IAS 7 Statement of cash frows under the dkect

method.

N Current Vsrsu3 non-cunont classlflcallon

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of flnancial position based on currenunon-o./nent

classification. An asset is considered cunent when:
- lt is expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in he normal operating cycle.
- lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading.
- lt is expected to be realized within twelve months aftor the reportng period.

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restrictod lrom being exchang€d or used to settle liabilities for at least twslve months

after the reporting poriod.

All other liabilities are considered non-current.
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O lnventories

Raw Matorials and finished goods are measured at the lolver of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories,
exceptgoods in transit, is measured based on the weighted average method and includes expenditure incuned in acquiring
the inventories, production or conversion cosb and other costs incuned in bringing them to thek existing location and
condition. ln the case of manufactured inventories and work-in progress, cost indudes an appropriate share of production

overheads based on normal operating capacity, lvaterial in transit represents the cosl incuned up to the date of lhe
stalement offinancial position for the items thatwere not received till to the date of reporting. lnventory losses and abnormal
losses are recognised as expenses.

p Finance lncomo and oxponleg

Finance income can comprise of interest on financial deposits with banks. Financo income is rocognised on an accrual
basis and shown understatement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Finance costs comprise interest
expense on overdrafl, borrowings from bank and lease interest.

ln line with paragraph 33 of IAS 7, interest payments are presented as financing cash flows in the statement of cash
flows

e Earnings per Shar6 (EPS)

The Company presents its basic earnings per share (EPS)for lts ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the
profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding dunng the year,

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss atlributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outslanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any.

R Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period hat provide additional information about the Company's position at the reporting date or

those that indicate the going concem assumption is not approp ate are reflected in the financial statements. Amounts

recognised in he financial statements are adjusted for events after the reporting period that provide evidence of mnditions

that existed at the end of the reporting period. No adjustment is given in the linancial statements for events after the

reporting period that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period. Material non-adjusting events are

disclosed in the financial statements,

The Company has adoquate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason management

continues to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The cunent resources of the Company
provide sufficient funds and attributable credit facilities to meet the present requirements of its existing business.

S Sogmont Roporting

Tho Company is domiciled in Bangladesh. The Company is a primarily engaged in the manufacturing and selling leather

goods and crafls, footwear and other related pmducls locally and lor export. Wth only one major category of products,

segment reporting is not part of the regular intemally roported financial information to th€ chief operatng decision maker.

Therefore, it is not possible to segment the Companys results without a high degree of estimation, Th€refore the Company

did not perform ssgment reporling when preparing this set of financial statements. Vet ed
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Crlfbmlrl Foomr and Aacsltorl!! LimiH
I'lobs b he fnarchl sfrmenb

As at 30 June 2023

Notos
As at

30 Juno 2023

As at

30 Jun.2022
4.00 Pmp.lty, Pl l I Equlpmcllt

op€nirE bdanc8 (At mst) es ,t 0'l Jdy 2@
Add: Addi$on dudng tE year

Less: Clisposal Dudng tE year

Closlng Balanc. rs et 30 Juni Aa
Lors: Acdmubbd D.pmdrton :

0p6ning Balarcs

Add: oepBciation Chsqe durirE tE Year

LossiAdjustnont

198,913,149 364,825,138

63,036,239 (30,444,530)

85,907,211 331,380,608

336,786,498

28,038,640

30,4{4,530

32,591,708

(5.147,()9)

(25.81,121)

1r0,@6,3m

r 10,06.393

105,67,817

5,558,5/6

590 161)

Clorlng &lanco as al30 June 2023
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Add; AdditiorE dwirE tE year

Loss: Tl EhdAdjtEln€rlB
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6.00 Clodng lntfibry
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Wod( in PmgrBss

Finishsd Goods

Total

7.00 AccounbRocolvablor

Export SalBs Receivables

Local Salss R€ceivables
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of Rsc8lvable:

unit-l l.JniUl

tlots:18.10

l,Job:18

Uoh:18

599

r36,577,968 78,594,595

6,236,900

5,069,875

3,045,087

5,534,637

293,161,538

3,916,270

11,868,'t83

208,231,413

6,961,357

11,4(2,820

100,626,675

30,693,105

37,734,952

Duralion Amount Anount

130 days 68,288,984 392s7,297

3160 days 68,288,984 45,534,197

61-90 days

91180 days

181-365 d4s
oYer 365 days

r36,5rI,968 84,83r,195Tolal

0i3clo3ur6 as pfi Para F of Schdulo Xl, Part l, Tho Comptnlca Ad 1994
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Rsceivablos considered good ard in respsct off,iich h€ mmpany is fully sscuEd

6,236.900
Receivables considercd good br wlrich he company lrolds no security ofrerhan hs debb/s peEonal sBcurity

Recelvables considered doubful or bad

\la*t.e
Receivables due by dirscbm or ofEr ofrceE of tre company or any of hem eiher s€veElly orjoinly wih any otEr

oeGon or lBcsivabl6s du6 by fms orprivab companios t8spoctvoly in which any dit€cbr is a pafiel ora diccbr or - Z/YReceivables du€ by compaflles undertE same malEgeme!!
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,igrng Olrcclsr 6 gao

I

c"a';5tPoqr66r ti"'"'

tl3 llAR ?021 craftsman Footwear &

10.01

10.02

10.03

,.N[td 1 erorpu.trt

3,860,864 3,939,319_

-!9ry9-
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'10.0'l Br* b.lmce
BASIC Bank LU. #0198

BASIC Bank LU. #1074

BASC Bank LB. #1901

SErnad Bark LU. #m21

Bank Asia LU. f1245

Dubh Eangla 8fft lts. f0094

Drbh 88ngla Eark 1ts. f365E

Olbh Bangla 8ar* LU. #009
Shahjalal blami Bank Ld. #5S1

Citiz8ns Bank PLC 0?,46

Sub Totsl

10.02 Sundry A.ount (BAIllC Bnk Umlbd)
oc2s{2{0m44 B0T

wt2wn B0T

472902{000110 B0T

0c2942ffi35 B0T

0911{84m081 t$o
091117{04963 USo

0911-17{m5m1 USD

0911-17{m5058 USD

0911.174m5079 USo

0911-17{005084 USD

091r17{m6107 USD

0911.17{m6850 USD

0911.17{00@05 t'So
0911.'t7{007A1 USD

0911-17{007340 USD

0911-17{m911 r.BD

001r-1700fl8 uso
091r-17{06665 tso
0s11.17m5571 USo

0911-r7{m5620 W0
0911{7{005641 USD

0911.17{m5682 t'So

0911.17{m5731 USo

Itf Cmirat t imh.rr

rl 3 tlAR ?02t

Vetted

n t t{Afl ?0?L

cfisqff'cqffid
fto:d '1i:::-'-<'

{FTrr l.?;fti:' sl-: il;: i ci';

17,'t04,351 8,0r5,871

12,020,558

3,555,S2

8.020,560

6,870,050

Sub Tobl

lo.E Coh ln lhnd
Hsad ofice

Febry
Sub Tobt

11.00 Shsre Capibl

Authorizrd Gpihl
AutEdzed @ibl, im,000,000 SharBs of ]k 10 each

hsu.d, Subrcrib.d nd Pdd{J! Ctptd
bsued, Subscdbed and Paid up CapiH,

,agrng olrrcto, a cEO

230,0m,000 181,0m,0m

The Comparry has 23,000,000 Shacs ofn sach *ich have been issuod , subscibsd and paid{p e al 30 JutE 2923. The debils of his am as

bllo,.6:

Sada I ain Salim
Md. ou o5sarn

ging 0ircctor
Chief Fin.ncia I

Crllsnu IoM Ard Aarr$onas Lld.
(r.fBm r [oolra.r & A((r$oti$

qul lslam Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

n I tlAR 202t

f

75,425

12,736,836

6,547

44,921,075

1,45ii

1,S11

3,500

9,4m

46,@t

14,932

285

5,893,682

1,353,572

1,542,529

10,890

1

973

8,00'l

I
15'14

24,S

2,996

JIJ

14,4&t

1,0t1,261

394,53S

234,768

21,76t

1,218,912

752,937

2,794,500

10,535,400

608

973

8,091

54,296

13,828

1,478,456

17,337

4,659

2,673,611

3,748,617

2,592

271

12,532

i'..n Oe |l 3 t1Afl 2021,

s7,802,800 8,8,r5,890

15,575,580 11,890,610

1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
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SL Number Name t)esignation l{o. of Shar6! A! at 30 June
2023

Ar at 30 Jun€
2022

Manaqino Director 6,870,560 68,705,600 64,705 60C

2 Sara Hossain Oirecbr 560,000 5,600,000 5,100 000
3 Rumana Begum 0irocbr 560.000 5,600,000 5,100,000
4 Rozina Bequm Director & Chairman 560.000 5,600,0@ s,100,000

Md. Zahlrullslam Oirect)r 750.000 7,500,000 7,500,000
Md. Abu Syed 'l'ltr 0irecbr 750.000 7,500,000 7,500,000
Maho Alam Dirsctor 1,349,440 18,494,400

Direcbr 560.000 5,600,000
Sub.total for Dlreclol! aad Sponloo 12,580,000 12s,600,000 113,500,000
Ms Mahtra Jahan Shareholder 50,000 500,000 500,000

10 Mr. Suiit Kumar Roy Nandi Sharchold6r 100,000 1,000,000 1.000,000
Pri ink Securites Limited Shareholder 3,400,000 34,000,m0 34,000 000

12 Shareholder 250,000 2,500,000 2,500,000
13 Shakhawat llossain Sharcholder 100,000 1,000,000 1,000,000

14 Musbq Sadeq Sharchold6r 1m,000 1,000,000 1,000,0@
15 Mohammad F6rdous Mazid Shareholder 1,000,000 10,0@,000 10,000,000

16 AAA Holdims LjmiEd Sharcholder 1,750,000 17,500,000 17,500,000

17 Shareholder 2s0,000 2,500,000
18 Mhamsur Rahmao Shareholder 190,000 1,900,000

Mohammad Saiful lslam Shareholder 250,000 2,500,000

20 Fafiana Chowdhury SharBholdor 800,000 8,000,000

21 Rahman and Associates Limitod Shareholder 1,000,000 10.000,000

22 AAA Finance and lnvestrnenl Limited Shareholder 1,200,000 12,m0,000
SuElotal for Sharohold6r3 10,440,0,00 1$,400,000 67,500,000

Total Eirtng lharoholdar and dirrctora Shrcholding Polition 23,000,m0 230,000,000 181,000,000

12.00 Long Tonfi Lo

Basic Bank #1025
Baslc Bank #0993
Basic Bank #1010
aasic Bank t1004
Long Tann Loan

06 #m34
oid f0061
ord #m76
otd #0081

166,536,482
164,346,191

43,070,918

161,619,937
159,459,180
42,892.,69

3223,2@

Lendor Baslc Bank Lld. Banani Branch

Socunry :RogisEred Moftage of bllowing

a. 124.74(one Hundred tlr6nly burpoints6vsn bur ) oocimal ,along $lh allshrcfurBs havo alleady beon cor6tr,lcbd ifany orlo be constuctgd lhoro

on, siUabd wifiln ho dtstic, cazlpur, pollce sE on & 8ub -r6glsty olico {rc€pur, Molza dhamlal havlng J.L. tlos CS, SA I RS psrbclant khalian no

C.S.S/204, SA-223 E RS. 758 khatian, 75&kh conssponds b deg no CS 8 SA 2609 RS 10380, '10385 & 10389 havlrE mubton job no-32 owned by

CraGman Footwsar & Accossodes LS.

b. 1OO (one hundr6d) Decimal, along wlh allstuclrros hav6 already bgon constucbd (if any ) or b bg ConsEucbd hsle on. SiluaEd wih rn he
Usfict Gaztpur sl€6pur, Mou2+ dhamlol having J.L NOS. S.A. 129 8 R.S. 278, mutalon Job no-5'560 ounod by Mr. Sadat llossaln Ssllm. police

stslion & sub-reqlsty ofica.
c. 1448 sfi Flatal4T lake circus. kalabagan, Dhanmondi. Dhaka. ownor Mr. Sadat Hossaln Sallm.

d. 1800 sff Flat #AS (solrt! side) at 14, New Eskabn, Moghbazar, Dhaka.

e. Hypotricaton ofsbck, llen ofasceoivabto, pensonal guranbo ofllo dhecbls aM frst lloalias chargo on all moveable assoB ofho Company was

brinsdowrb$r 
Vetted

Tot l

Outttandl

373,953,591 367,19,t,595

Total
13.00 Shorl Term Lo.n No!e

13.01

13.02

13.03

13.04

13.0s
13.06

13.16

Sadat H S a lim
I,l a g 0ircctor

A,ll Aftlsrlnas Ltd

Shon Tom Loan
Ovedralt Loan
Packlng CrEdil Loan

Paymsnl Againsl Documenb
STL{€sh lnconlivo
HPSM'Transpoll Loan (V6hicle)
Export Oevolopmenl Fwd
Loan fiom Sadat Hossin Salim

Totrl Shoat Torm Loln

?t]?r

cqt: qfr c{rcrn
tc<'iir qF,n"ra

<lvti',t FftEEir qrc r?Jg .i.;

Md. Fcrdous
Chief fln.n( lal O

CralBm$ foclntal & A((.!rcrlr!

194,683,168 147,1N4,190

ossaln
1\211112 f 15,712,392

11,212,112 15,712,392

'i3.01 Short T6rm Lo.n

aank #0281

vtd LI lslam
lra',i'grng olrcdo, & CEO
;,;n oeltl Ccnitar I |rnilr.6

ll 3 HAR 2024

11,212,112
25.514,N2
9,595,724

75,770,198

5,920,572
59,270,270
7,(n,000

15,712,*2
20.804,466

7.8'13,986

33,993,871

2,984,108
3,455,443

62,279,925

Cr*sqrr

fr3 HAR ?|,lL
crartsman StlXH.SUl ccessories Ltd I Prospectus

lt

8W t i9/91roo

lFouzla Fedous

lMd Masuduzzaman

19

Fr?
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13.02 Ovordrafr Loan

B63ic Ba.k #0241
&sic Bark #0012
scMsME cov[r19 ]@14
Totrl

P.ddne Cr.dlt Lo.n
Basic B * LU. #,{5192

Basic Bdlk L6. #45$
Basic Ba* 15. #4606
Balic Bd* LU. *{511
Basic Eank LU. 4626
Besic Bar* LS- f,{631
Ba3ic Bar* Lt *d6117

Basic Eank L!. #.1652

Bssic Bant LU. #5457
Basic Bank Lts. #t178
Basic Bank LU. #5183
Balic Bank LB. #5499
Basic Bank 16. #5511
Basic Bank LS. #5527
Be3ic Bank LE. #i532
Easic Bar* Lb. #55,{8
Basic Bar* LH. #5553
Besic Be* LH. #5569
Basic Ba* 1ts. f5574
8.sic Bs* LU. #55E0
8a3lc Bd* 15, #5595
Baslc Btr* 15. #5692
8a8lc 8d* LE. *56,8
Easic Ba,* LE. #5623
Baslc Ba.* LU. #5639
86ric 8** LU. #5544

Ba6lc Ba.* LE. #5650
Brsic Bak LE. #5665
Easac Ba.* LE. f567'l
Easic ga.k 1ts. ,56E6
Basic Btr* LU. #5691
Tot l

BASTC#5278

BASrC#9291
BASrC#9301

EASIC#9317
BASrC#9322
BASrC#9338
BASTC#S70
BASD#9385
BASD#9391
BASD# 10234

EAStC#10210
BASrC#10255
EASIC*10261
BASTC#10276

BASTC*10281

sAstc*10297
BASrC#1030t
sAs tc# 103't 0

BASTC#10325

EAStC#10331
SASrC# 10346

sAStc# 10351

sASrC#10367
EASrC#10372
EASrC#10388
BASrC#10393
Tot l

15,343,066
10,171,226

15.68E.6E7

5,1t5,579
25,514,292 20,804,466

13.03

'13.M PaFenl Agalnlt Documonb

361,689
414,225

493,029
454,638
437,701

503,111

652,032
509,148
513,892
234,865
4@,474
195,720

1 ,724
175,Ul
N1,071
230,850
853,151

356,900
492,241

739,866
578,458
291,736
218,551

1,385,903
610,601

332.416
6&,r17

1,038,202
1,84),358
1,3{A,262

655,127

9.595,724 7,813,9E6

LCr

LC:

LC:

LC:

LC:

LC:

LC:

LC:

LC:

LC:

LC:

LCi

LC:

LC:

LCI

LC:

LCI

LC:

LC:

LC:

LC:

LCi

LC:

12822105,n02
1280220s001 0
128022050030

128/)220fo021
1280220f0011
128/)22fffn21
1280220@1'l
12802203001 6

12W ?,]D12
128@3060034
128/)?3)3/ln.21
18023030017
12802305001 6

12802305001 6

1 28023050023
12802305@23
1 2E023050026

128023050035
12802303001 1

123o23)ffi21
128023030030
128023030023
128023030031

128023030036

n t t{AR ?0?t

cTE s?fr cqlfi-{
nqq1? qfrErar<t

Ittftq1 FiiEtftfiF qrc r!-6r ci!?

4,920,805
7,061,931
5,2{6,428
2,4y,407
5,008,916
1,509,707

703,987

2.547,925
2,521,W
3,927,W7
4,0r5,193
6,924,3,r5
1,213,228
1,c/0,522
6,026.336
7,05€,S43

4.557.650

3,0,11.392

4.469,520

5.391.162
1,466.m7
3,261.157
4,@,178
2,63,,82
9.141,632

c
Sada

M

Cnftsnrn

alim
I
rrt l,!

a

75,770,198 33,993,87'l

Md. F ous ossaln
Chlcf tln.nclal

Crdlrmmfeotte &A((€ttorio

Md I lslam
Marragt Olractor t CEO

;rre't Daltl CtDirat t imh..^
rl 3 tlAR 2021,

craftsma n rootr$tu FARa4[Lsories Ltd I Prospectus

Vetted

ll 3 HAR 202t
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'13.05 SYL€tth lnc.ntw

BASIC 8a* 1ts. *0387
ToLl

rd. gul lsi.'
,tanaging Oir"clor ] Ct

l3.OC BPBI.Tr.n.po.l Lo.r (V.hld.)
Shrldd blami Baok 1ts. #0365
Shatrjdal blani Bank L6. #0356

Ot2en Eank PLC f0m1

Tot l

Oponing Balance as at01 July,
OeblEd Tax expense / (gdn) brtE yea,

o.!b.r.d T.r Ll.blllty / (A...t) .. .t g) Juno 1)zl

2,@2,253
n1,1*

3,057,180

2,524,89
930.151

2.98,1,108

5,920,572 3,455,443

la.(x) Clrrlnt T.r. .nd lHlr.d Te
Provlalon br Cuarort Tala
Openim balanc€ as at01 JUD m22
Add: Curent Tax expense brt]e yed
L6ss: Tar deducbd al source
L6ss: Adjustnents
Clo.ln! b.l.nc! r.t 30 Jun. mZ]

WDV of AsssB br Accootno pu,posg 6r Lhiu
WDr' ol AssEB br T9r pueo66 br (hitl
Tomporary Olhl9nce
Rato of hmporsy dlfhr8.Ee sublect b detsred bxos
l,let Tomporary OfrelEnce
Company Tax Rab is 27.5%

Debred Tax uabilit

2,189,144

16,396,764
(6,471,764)

680,164

3,288,799
(1,09S,6s6)

(680,164)

Not6!

14.01

8.02

2,1',t1,111 2,189,11,r

'l4.Ot Curtqrt Tu Ep.llra Cdculadon
As por Paragraph 81C of !{S ,2 }Eom€ Taoe, r| oxplsrEton of tB rslalortsHp b6i'raon tE A erponse 0ncofiE) dld rcourlng ptoft ls ptovldod

b6lov{

Provltlon for tha yaar t8,398,781 3,?88,799

14.02 lrat rrd Td Ll$lllly rd E e.o.. C.l.uldoo
lh6 Company has ono 6ource ofbmporary dilbBrEo bei/veon caryinC value of adsets ad lhbllites brEx and accounlng prrposes. This rolabs b
[E bmpoGry dilhlErc€ irat can aiso du€ tc difharcg in depDciaton rabc br accounling ard br purposos. Sirrcs tre Company is erEagod in

erpod odenbd aclivilies, tr€ Compaary's hr payable ls debfinlned by Er6s dedEbd al souce or minimun bxes calcdabd based on evetue
i.6bad of b€bl€ plofb. Thol€br€ it is lig y urllkely tEl ary bmporary dilhtEncos caused by depEciaton nill esult in additond Exes beano pad

by he Compaoy (or any bI b6nefts fom los8 carrybn€rds).

17,525.074

13,846,972

19 472,94
17,308,715

3,678,102 2 163,589

3,678.1m
27.fi"lo

2,163,589
27 5'/.

1,011,478 594,987

594,987
4't6,491

475,788

119,'t99

Nama of ler

Sadat Ho ain Salim
Ma na Director

1,011,47E 584,987

9.458.869 5 853 571

& Accessories Ltd

ous

Craftsman F

Md.
Chle t fln an(l.l

2.981,108

102.049

690.134
116,{80

4,4.m0

71,591

591.516
46,000

134,000

70,310

631,685

1,257,110
458,m0
117,3S3

522!*
902,153

105,692

1,532,9S5

51,100

1i82fi7
46.066

34.000
71,310

46.m0
284,438

4m,050
3r0.102

1,S7,367
1.299,060
1,200.000

108,000

37,9S3

172,498

475,653

BoEt Enbtpris€
Jobeda Enbpdse
Oty Shippie UrEs
P6Bons (BD) Lt .

Abd Ho6saan E SorB
TG Exprsss SsEiadosh
SrvarE Co mmunicalion

HR Sign
Compubr Tecll1ology
M.K El€ctonlcs
45 Advance Tochnology
tl€w Machlnery & Englneedng
RSF Sbel Crat
Mlhla & Adnan Enbrpris€
Maa Enbrprisg
MK Builde,s

Vetted

I

M/S Riyadh Enbrprise

SofrMae Lts

Suchsna EnbDdso
FR EnhDdse
SR @rEtuc{on
]ifi EnbDds€
MbI MObB 16.

Cnfisnrn Fo{ror Ard &&t3on s ltd

fl,J tlAR 202i, Cl.6mn toolIerl I A((.uoriar lrd.
n l lll P ,n?1,

lProspectus

15.00 Acc.unt! P.y.bl6

o3sain

\"

n I t'lAR ?0?t

c{tBqfratrq-{
lq<ttflffi6-"'-

llr+rqfrftt6Fo sn rr;E r.t";

,." o6'f [ffl,]t!.h.
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16.00

15.10

otP

a Qttt

16.20 Dirccior Rsmuneradon

Mr. Mahe Alam

Ms. Sara Hossain

Mr. Sadal Hossain Salim

16.10

16.20

Md. Ferdous
Chiel fin.n(l.l o

592,000

536,000

870,000

552,000

296,000

450,000

511

1,998,000 1,48,000

275,000

150,000

18 000

6,900,000 18,125,000

Dilcldure rogading Dilrcior R0munora0on:

Diecbr Remuneraton ofBDT 18,000,000 of Mr. Sadal Hossain S8lim, willbo paid in tuture ttrcn hs compaoy's finarlcials arc in a favourable position

Tho payment of hls nmuneraljon will Bquire tutrlE appmval tom fE Boad ol Dir€cbE as 'rEll 6 approval lrom Sharehold€rs hrcugh a

general mesling. This lraiver do6s not cleab any tsx impacl br Uts company since it alcady pays ho minimum bx. To ensure a hir pGsenhlion r,te

lEvs adjusbd brhis rvaiver by r€sbling it in ho rEblned eamirEs.

Vetted

n t MAR 7!?t

c{fs qF 6qtrc-{
qqfif ifrrr'ro

llte'F{ fiftifiSb rrc rffi", ':-
Sadat ssain

d
tn Sa lim

ing 0irccto,
orh!.IAtd ArJ€sson s Ltd ,.t*o t.11o!.fiIt,Ifl 

[','o'

lfi(et

Duration Amount Amount
1-30 days 3 363,252 2,084,886

31{0 days 6,095,617 3,778,684

61-5$ days

91-180 days

181-365 days

&er365 days

9,1s8,869Total

868,410

9,708

20,580

581,000

1,99,242
7,n1,4U
1,995,234

230,000

4.701,226

1,998,000

6,S00,000

97,966

939,661

6,995

8,852

446,000

1,549,200

6,362,500

100,000

127,n8

1,298 000

18,425 000

n of$r1fiP202i,''n.'

Crlts

M

ll 3 flAR 2024 Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

Llabilide!lor Epon$.
Electicity Bill-Facbry

Electiciv Bill+|o

Electiciv Bill-Colpotrb Ofi ce

Salary & Allowance+lo

Salary & Allowancefdbry
Wages-Facbry

Ovsrtme

Audil Fse

Legd & Pmhssional Fee

WPPF Payable

ofice Re

DirBcbr Remuneration

VatPayable

ToEl

offco Rrnt

ofice Rent+Io

Ofice Rent{orpoEb offce

Rent-Unit-l (Facbry)

26,3,14,800 30,803,898

.naging 0t..

150,000

150,000

6,600.000
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17.00 Reverue

r8.00

18.r0

18.10.10

E4orl Sal€s (UniU0

Local Sales (UniH)

TohlSrlca

Co3t of Goo6 Sold

Mabdals Con$md

ldd; opsring t1bfi in PDgmss

Les: ClGim Vtbt in ftog€ss

hbd.l .vil.bh br consumplion

Facbry ot€dEad

Cosl ol Prcduclion

ftd: oFflirg FiriM Goods

Less: ClosirE Fini$d Goods

Tobl Cost of Goods Sold

I,bdalsColtsumod

op€ning Rau Mabials

Purchaso ofRa$ Mabiials

Clqing Raw Matrhls

Tobl Rau latldds Coosum€d

Purchals olR rl.bdels
RaY Matsdab PuctEse htpcil

Rfl Mabdah hnctBse Local

LC Epnls.

LC &c@nce & $iftCtrarye

LC &idng Chaqe

LC hendmerrt CIBE€

Colder Cha0e

LC Coomissron & Chaees

LC opening clErle

Tobl

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( (( ((((((((((

01 2022 -30 June2023

23, ?'tl ,1,lE,170 734158,701

0l July202l.30 June 2022

Unitl(Local) Unitll(EIp00 Aggrcgated All|ount

28,609,120

211,007075 2i1,m7075

28.609,1m

28,609,r20 2fi,007n75 239,616,195

18.10

1820

18.10.1

11,036,965

131,850

(1,040,s0)

142513216

1t6218

(a,652,6([)

153,550,181

848,m8

(30,693,r05)

10,oE3r5

11,577,760

I t3,276nn

68115.171

t23,705,1It

79,993,?30

2n06,075

2!86,076

(4,199r01)

18t,6p2J00

3&1520

(33235,751)

203,69E37r

6.700,996

p7J31,952)

20,3S2,950 15U79,r51 112,612,t'tl

6,78625{ 399,213,391 ()5,999,618

1,107,600

19,609,965

{9,m0,m0)

3823,130

29I55i6r

{90,E66,075)

5,111,030

249,065,826

000,626,670
I1,036,965 112,5't3:16 r53,550,18r

d

etted

19,509,965 2n,$sr61 ae,oorrq I llAR 702t

mtsqfr rqtrfi
azo'8 qftrra-o 

-
Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Qrf,nfr'iffis rr: {r'Js t:o

M gU lslam
Uan.grng Orador 6 CEO

t"'ilifililt'2rarLimird
Sadat H tn Sa li

Mana g Dircclor

Md. tdo r.rsslin
Chiet finan(i I l(c

Unit-l (Local) Uril-ll (Epon) Aggrcgated Amounl

711,118y'70 71't,118,470

n,1402X123,140231

6,786254

1,040,500

p,04s,087)

399213,394

29,652,605

(3816270)

46,99S,648

s,693,105

{6161,357)

t,781n57

5,788!41

r2r,9r9JA

152238!4.{

la,rt,396

158,026,886

10J6rJS

4,499201

(5,il$7)

5rr,r88573

33235,751

(11 868,183)

587

37

,1fi281

,734352

(17,402,8m)

9,760,m

2095529

6,069,875)

90!66075

51rJ00,857

(2m,16r538)

1m,626,675

513,604,386

(208231,413)

2.095,529

93,865

m,619

23,175

461,058

2,382241

5{n,525399

2,095,529

93i65

20,619

23,175

463,68

2382241

1 9609,965 26,136,r42

531,780

3,m

136333

2,648,m6

215.746,107

"1,ffi,

136,933

2,648,m6

CnIBmIl
flJ

&rr!om
4

lm

tI

2,095"52!

Cr.fts0ur foche.r I
ll j tlAR 2

lta

5t3,501,386

(((( ( ( ( ( ( (

g,${rn 59EI55,r11 6r[.090113

5m525,899
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5,7E6,0{r 152r38!,{4 156,0261E6

(

11,577,760 66,r15,1n 79893130

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( (

llr0 Frclory Olelt..d

oeprccialion

Reot

Cafliage hYJard

CleirirE & FdYrading

E€cticity tiill

Enbftinment

MabdtyAlowarce

F'€ightCtulw

Fuel & Lub.icarn

hcJnnce E8gss

hbmel gllFacby

MdicalEpffsD

Mot le Bil

Ofico E4etss

oErlime Alorance

Pmduct DeElopmfll

Prin0ng & SblilrarlFo

Rspair & Mainbnance

T EEllir{ & ConEFnceto

Sahry & AloYarcTF&bry

!\hg€etacb!

Srsing CluEe

Tobl

02.00

18.30

'ltJo Producll)evdo9mnt

&arEss DeElopmenlFo

Lab TeslFo

Pbstge & CofierFo

Pmmolional BpenseFo

&mple

LlP fuxsng

Tohl

qul lslam Sadat ain Salim
0irectotMan;aq 14q Oi1161o, a aaO

a9 rn9

5,703,198 5,896,658

Md, os9aln
Chief fin.

tted

91,380 ()5,151 llAR ?O2T

cryte qfr cqtffin
Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I ProsFifds'.+.r'u'+

\

s,,
M

Il

2,412,898

4m,000

579,370

200,000

ztaqa5

50,320

148285

46,859

r93,460

33,000

260440

1,133114

15,452,541

12950m

5219:tl5

7 223257

1,798376

oB21

56,906

5r56,3&

647,159

r92350

55375

2U,670

126,304

15,794,860

5,703,198

11,830

79,5m

174,3m

19528,7&

70,607,730

2,110,620

17825,410

1m,0m

1!74370

5,419,775

7 t73252

1348,696

40821

56,S6

6n04r71

617,1s9

192!5,0

55375

23,',670

173,163

15,791,860

5396,658

41,830

33S,910

174,3m

19528,780

71,711,111

2,110,60

2,341,526

414,000

126,763

110,585

691,662

272,638

88n13

111,348

s361

18,4S

3!u
14560

15579

cn,865

91380

32,0&5

18tfil
16,162

2fr1!fi
3,782,153

2,632,335

440363

295265

4224,955

353,711

292,115

2n1fi
s2n
1mJn)

349S

131J{0

110212

1,125,78s

105I51

188,?0r

285,103

145,154

10,137,018

27n$3n

21,973,861

114,0m

567,625

405,850

48t6,617

626,382

380,127

4r3I78

r93,636

184J00

30,821

145,6m

155,791

2,028,650

496!34

220,M5

472,670

161,615

12,371198

30321,t30

126,500

66,960

2,686,894

2J32,109

r30,945

5532S

9,000

82,380

81,0m

127,907

114:t47

1!m

m,0m

s,0m

127,Si.

171,141

02380

lJ0
m,0m

c ,lch
J IlA? 

c/i?far Limibd
cntuqf J,vftfRtu'l8,ttr3o0.r tr[ (rafBmao footrtu I

tcc)

{] J T1AR ?OzL

( ( ( ( ( ( (( (

23r3391

2332,1m

r30315

6202r0
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t9J0 Addnbf.&rEeels€
0fic6 Root H0

ofte Rmt{flluab ofrce

FniJhl

Eeagryemes

Misc. E4srses

tudit Feo

Bail OE go

Buling ,!€nl Commision

Ca[ho ouhard

0opmcialioo

DiEcb Remuraolim

Mad€Ing Eio€ns8

BsctbityBill

Enmi n€d

Fnsl&tr h{
lEr mEseme

hBndBi

Legd t Pr,*siond Fee

!iul$ eRgl€rd

MdicC E{srse

llobio 8f
ofic€ Englse

tusSe lCouir
Pintu t Sbtionary

Ro!6h& Mainbnance

Saldy& tr{owance

Senico CIBBe

$ipdn0 GuaEnbo ClraQe

TBEllirU A ConEFnce

llote

1901

't 17,622,659

Sada t arn Salim
Md. do ossarn

ing Direclor
Cha€l fln.n(l

Cn{l3flrn toomal tud A(Ie$omsl

c{BqFcqffid
Craftsman Footwear & Accessorles Ltd I trdfrffifd

4.--.9-et€l r,= lv;ue ct-

tted

t1AR 20?t

t fliv8t
F€s6alBdrrs

fff aliGhc
Tod AddnlffiYe I 2996223 22$27,N9 25,623,631

M flg I lslam
tlala Oroflor 3, ggg

Delte Crpiral

63,970

2,433,750

50,467

161,960

r76521

27,412

2r,010

6,0(D

40,425

21050

1,995,083

480,m0

210,m0

1zfrW
22r6,056

821,058

345,0m

2Ar2219

36,600,498

617,4m

14,615,m2

9,650,000

2,013,338

197,746

1t02,f0

470,187

1579,972

32,0m

6,107,753

379,341

161,m0

1,102,605

8,659,456

2,612,674

1,673,568

5,589,340

342,948

91,500

758,150

r 1934,495

$0,m0

210,m0

42fr2v
2216,66

8E5,m0

345,m0

2!@2n

36,600,498

3,051,r50

14,666269

9,650,0m

2,17529E

197,746

1578,781

497,6n

I j01.012

3E,m0

6,4,t8,178

37934r

162,038

1265251

8ru,8l31

2,656,856

3,685,525

5589,340

363,998

91,500

2,153233

11,934,495

336,501

1s,000

38,596

730,000

1m,000

13,t91

71,572

fl,44
1.|,052

3,0m

27,778

36,703

10,100

217 511

33214

28530

358,r59

590,694

15,803

5,128

270,183

5,802

118J17

644,149

517J3s

99,467

27,0m

1m,m0

3n3,t
1160

90.900

476;t6t

m,468

2s6,766

781,586

3,316247

1422.8

46,148

731,644

522:0

199,561

&52,m0

276,000

3A$6
465,006

1m,000

142815

4,142!18

892280

284,664

6570,0m

369,836

m1,507

115,0m

742,815

4,112118

E92280

323,fn

73m,0m

1m,000

13r,9S

115,121

574.817

fi0,519

30.0m

::ffie

199,581

1,139,715

3,906,91r

,T#

1,001,827

*,0u

0t,nE

367,030

t 160

10t,0m

691,4,11

Gree,t

fr J nAR 202t+

Limit d

|l 3 tlAR 202t

7301,915

(,.r"'fl.l,Tttrtr l0?ttrc

cc)

124,9?1575

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( (

1,038

162,652

84,375

4{,182

2,0118'I

552,0m

276,000
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19.01
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2,102279

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( (

SanlCharga
Bsr* Chaq€"otr.G
S*iAChd!6
FTT Cha'lE
LC c8ncallslon Chsrgo

EXP lsere ChaEo

Eieorr El9€rrie8l- Collect

PRC bsi6 CheE

Cr€dll R@.1OlaE€
C6sh hcdrti'a Ol'lE
Fo@hn B.nk Chrlp
Tot l

lonop...tng lnconr
B.r* hbrE td SilO lccdr
C6Cr lrc€oli€
ERF Gredtoln lttild &nk
RedlEd fqeigo EEhaogD GeL{Lo63)

Unlseliad ForBiOn Erchan€F .iV(LolS)
tl*!6 S€l€3

rot.l ilonop...try lncor.

750

r43(O

2230o
97.122

606.0e)

1,6m,757

750

14,8m

7230o
97,122

606,050

1,6m.757

r80.1(x
1,f25
4989

37,1{Xi

r 300
367536

.|@

148,756

1m,1(X
't:t25

4969

37r05
1300

367536
r r00

148,756

712,415 712,415

20.00

an.o0

r 1236

98057.660

11236

98157,660

6.5,05,102

11.162?92)

6545.102

11,152292)
1 02,800

1911

11,18[.32
3,036,653

(r379.r92)

450820O
171517

1917

17,r88.322

3038.053
(rr79.192)

45082U)
274.417

r03,,451,706 r03151,706 102.E00 23,527,5,r1 23,630,347

Long Term Loan

ShortTerm Loan

Pacling Oedil Loan

PEynonl rgbiffi t Documontg

STL4ssh hcenU\o

HPSM-T ransport Loan (\,bhicl€)

lnbrclon EDF

Tot l lni.r..l chrig.d tor th. y..r

34,034,000

1,872358

1,893,796

665.165

842.510

2238
178,557

296,451

1.275,916

34,034,000

1.872,958

1,893,796

666,155

8:12,510

2238
178,657

296,451

1,275,916

41,062.691 it1,062,691

31142025
1.139.642

1.630192

10,986

83,100

14,t08
't3,723

155,443

31,782.023

1,439,642

1,630292

10.986

83,100

14,1m
13,723

155,443

35,r29,323 35,129,323

Elmlnga Par Shara

fGt Ptofi r{br Tat [4
um ber of Odanary Shares eElbuleuo ic sharchold€rs lBl

E mlngt p.r Sh.r.l rBl

42,739,9m
18,167,i23

24829233
13.025,479

2.35 1.9t

Vetted22.01 l{oighiad Avcr.g. t{umb.? ofordln.ry Sht... .t on 30 Jun.,2023

Th.lollouang c.lcul.don l. ior th. d.nomhrbr o, th! EPS crlcultdon

sharc! noln 01 .07.22 b \

U fslam

Wdgnt.d Avaraga iumb.' ol
Stur.t

n t llAR 202t

rqrs qF 6{6c-{
r.a? +.?.r'a'o

17,852,055

23,000,000 315.068
't6,'t67,121

18.100,000

43OO,0OO

Md
tlan

Grcan

ail5ri=-ll! -" '' t t;n
agrng Direcro' E CEO
ncltr Caoital Limhcd

n 3 ilAR 2021,

Sada
M

aln Sa lim
ing Direclor

infisn t0rhaar And Arrii$n.l tld

U ossa
Chi.l fln.n(l

galBrun [ootYrear E A((triorltr

Md

OuAt ndlng
l{umba. ol Sharn ln

|] J tlAR 202t

rn
Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

( ( ( ( (

21.00 fln.rcl.lEpen!!

360

5

rt 3 l,lAR 2021r
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2!.00 thtAlseb hlue por Share

Nsl A6seb ol he Company

Number of ordinary Shams afiitubble b stracholdes [B]

Id A!s6t lhlue per Share [,lEI

21.00 t{0t oporsting C'3h FlowPerSftaE

NetopeGting Ca$ Floil

Number ol odinary Shams affih.,bble b sr]areholders [B]

ild opGrdting cash flou pcr $m lABl

in Liability

lowlrcmopenting

42,739,9m

16,r6i,123

243N233

13p25,479

1.S'l

193850,939

13,025,479

11.89

(151,m9086)

13025,479

(1'r.601

303,690,839

16,167,123

16.72

12,888,30s

18,167,123

2lI[ Rconcilirtion ol llet Prcfit ri$ C.Sh flo[ from oDcrding AcliYi0..:

& p€r Chuse No. 5 (2) (e) ol l{olilcalion No. BS€OCMRRCD2o0Sl5820#dmin[1 , Datsd: A June 20r 8: A Recomilalin of Nel opedng ca$ ior urn€t hdicect Mehod b Fo*,€d bdor

59,553,155

32,591,708

(16,171,764)

(63,540,854

(51,746,474)

1,258,880

i8,455

3,595298

34,m4,m0

18,000,m0

0,441,755)

Vetted

n I llAR ?02f

28231231

25291,121

(1,779,820)

(156386,639)

(80!04,433)

{13,091,4m)

(1,780,693)

6763e)

31,782,029

17215,661\
("

9810,517

cfl:qF cqfEffi
s{T-A qR6tE-6 

^
nTr ?ft.?,i5s lir (T5"d fi'?Md

Man

Green

lslam
& cEo
Limhed

n rccto,
Delt, Capital

Sadat Ho tn Sa lim
Man 0irector

Md. ossa ln
Chief fin.n(la

Cr.laliro looliear I A(ft,

fl J UAR 2021,

,

0 r tlAR 202( fl J tlAR 202f

€r (CCl
Craftsrnan Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( (

23.O oiluH E nlngt Per Sh.l?

t{€(ftoltrftrT 14

Nmber of frinary $aes atibubue

b *u'dlddoc lBl

E nlngt pu Sirro [,1iB1

iletftoft (&tom Tar)

ldd:oepreciatioo

Less Tarcs Paid

Change in h,Enbry

Ctunge in,qR

Ctung€ in oher rccei'sble

Change in &'snces

lncEase in lP

Finance e$ense - Financing l6li*0es

,djuSnenl

235

071

(15r$7r.6)

A{reliorfi LL
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Partlculara

26.00 C..h Recelved fiom..l€. rnd Olho..

27.00 Ca.h P.yment vondor E auppllor.

Amount ln BOT Amount ln 8OT
30.0623 30.06.22

787222,4r 18S,350,703

(756,740,E30) (31t/at7$l3l

Tumover dudng lhe )rar
Changes in Accounb Recei\6ble
Non operaling income
Chanoes in lncenlile Recei\i6ble

Nob
NoE
Nob
Nob

17.00
7.00
20.00
9.00

734,258,tO l

$1 ,714 A71t
103.451.708

'1.258.880

23S.816,195
(80 ,804,.13 3)
23.630.347

(13.091.406)

Costof Goods Sold

Ctrangca in hvenbrie!
Changes in T.ade Payable increale {deorEale)
Oep.ec ialion
Ch.nge in Adwnce3, Depo3il! and Pre?armenb
Operaling expen!e3
ctran0e in Liabililies Ergenses
Adjustn ent
Fin6ncial expense

18 00

6.00
15 00
400
800
19 00
16.00

(008.090,413)
(63.540.857)

3.505.298
32.5S1.708

78.455
(121 .524 ,57 5'

(7,441,755\
,8,000,000
(7,028,6S2)

(172.672.414\
(156.386.039)

(s76.802)
25,297,121

(s81,939)
(25,623.831)
15.803.7SS

(3.347,293)21 00

26.00 lncomo T.x P.ld

Payrn ent of AT
Asse33ed Tax paid during ihe year

29.00 Acqulrldon ol Ptoporty, Pltnt & Equlpmont

lcquisiton of PlopeO, Bant & Equipment
Acqui$ton ofCapibl wort in Progre3g

Adjultn en t ot Property, F an t & Equ apm e nt
Adjustnent of Accumulabd Depreoialon

30.00 Sh.ro caplt l

(16.471.76,t)

(1.10r.916)

(1.0ss.656)
(680,164)

Note
Note

8.02
14.00

Note
Note
Note
Note

400
500

(23,491.918) (28.038,640)
(5.558.s78)

49.000,000 81.O00,000

20.363.97,a'110.9E4.i(07

Md
chief flnan(l

Hossain

lnctEa3e ofshaIe capital
Shar€ Money Depoit

Note 11 .00

Vetted
31.00 Rocolpt ol Long Yorm Bortowlng

ragrng Dirccto,
fslam
E CEO

Change! oILorE Team Loan
Changes of 3hortTelm Loan
Finance erpense

Nots
NoE
Nob

6,758.996
47.838,978
(34.034.000)

31.742.O29
115.984307
(31,782.029)

f! t t'lAR 2021

mBqfr6sr6ca
t{<;tft qfrrtq'{r

4w,mRftBft,to qrc .o?rg '*';
q.

("

Sada tHo tn Sa lim
Director

o

Crrhrnrn tocreu I Alcoloriolt..

N ] llAR lU7I'Md
Mar

Stqsn Deltl
tffi'lotrrn*

n 3 llAR Z0Zl- Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

(17,073,679) (r,779,E20)

e3rall.e l l) (33,5e7r1G)

49,000,000 01,000,000

Nob
NoE
NoE
Nob
NoE
Nob
Note

12.00
13.00
21.00
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32.00 Rolalod Party 0bclosun

NariB of tI€ Pany R€lation
l{atun o,

Tranraclion
opsning

Balance AdiuffnalUR.c.iyd
Closing Balancs

Sadat Hossain Salim Managing Diredr

Share Capibl lssu€

4,m0,000

Sara Hossain Drerbr
s00,000 500,000

Rumana Begum Drredr
500,000 500,000

ts. Rerina Bogum
otecbr & Chai.rBn 500,0m 500,000

tahe Aam 0ire6r
1,000,000 '1,000,000

Sabrina Zaman 0tedr
5,600,000 5,600,000

td Masuduzaman Shareholder 2,500,000 2,500,000

t Sharl6urRahnun Shareholder 1,900,000 1,900,000

l{ohanrid Saiful

l3lam

Shareholder
2,500,000

Farhana Chondhury SharehoEer 8,000,000 8,000,000

Rahm.n and

fu3ociatr. Lirit.d
Shareholder 10,m0,0m 10,000,000

AAA Financo and

lnvostment Lldted
Shareholder 12,m0,0m 12,000,000

Sadat Hossain Salim Managing l)ireor
Loan From

Diecus
7,4m,000 7,400,000

, AFinanco and

lnv6tmont Lidtsd
Shareho[er

Legal&

ftob$bnal Fee
300,000

32.02 Koy lhnagemnt Pomnnd Co[T$3alion

Key mnagerDnl personrElare hoss persons havilg auhority and reE0n$It br &nniu, diredE and ootohg tE advil€s of te
hdie4, inildi! any dieor (wheher exeoive or oierwhe) 0f iatenry, (Para 9i tAS 2{' Rehld hrty Dish$re)

3ll-Jun.B

33,00 DlrecloFresponsibllltystalenrnt!

e Eoard of Direcbrs bkes he responsibirty and presenblon of hese hanoal shE[Bnb as per he provEon of 'Ihe FrarEwork br fs

Vett
enlty, drredy 0r

e

30-Jun.22

Iotal Key l,,nagoflEnt Po6onnol 2,400,000 1,480,000

The Coryany does not have any snh exeofve personnel al te rurrnt wlro are hvotvd h pbnniq, dhefig and ontolng advihs. The

responsbfihs athe mlEntare canEd outby h€ Boatd and lE re[unerahls ofho diodr flEnloned h Nob 43 bebw.

lam sadat sain Salim
Managi 0ireclor

rl t t'lAR ?021

mE Ufr 6q16q-"
lrfiftffifi-fi

Craftsman Foo ssories Ltd I PftSffiTsiq.b's -af

M In

of

Md R I
ori cE0 ( oen oetfa Cap,h

ll J NAR 2024

Chlcf tln.ncl.l Olfi(er (

AGM, MerdBndi$4g, Produd Pbnniu & MarkelB

AGM, PD

Salary

Sahry

1,200,000 350,000

1,200,000 1,130,000

Grc
I r imlled Cr*rr.n tr)lxaar I{ AfirlrorP! Lld

0 3 HAR 202t Oabtruo lootrrar t A((.rrori.t Ul
II J IIAft it]2!

32.01 Durng he periJd he Coflpany d[ noteflbr hb any tansadoos wfi any r&Dd psrles atarnis l6ngt oter tsn blb*ing tansadon.ls $d here are no

disb$res b be rBde es per prcviims of lA$21 'Rehbd Pdy Di$b$Jre',

Belencr as on 30 Juno 2023

lddilion

1,000,000

2,500,000

300,000
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31.00 Financial Ri!k Managentnt

Tho Comerry atways concert8ts on dotvoriE high vall6 b b stsbhouers hrowh apEoprhb tadeofb€treen riC( and re!m.

cd( Rbr
Th€ Coqsny b €xpGod b c,3dllu h h€ trm of accdrn! receivablG Cr€dil rid( b dqabd br tB Coflpany hrurgh oxpod LCs For bcalsalo$
rBnagonrnt consbnly rsvi sqEfirBr pertrnEncs and lqui,it pailons and blorys aflns bngt approad br rEbbd paiy raIrlaclors.

Fonlgn Bch.ng. RLl
Tho Corpany b srposod b brobn exdErEo rist sirce h8y are engaged h exporhg tEi poducb as w8l as irporfig r8w [Bbrbb tom broign nBrk€E

Llquld[y Rhl
The Coflpany usos sxbrnal han(hg h i6 brmof brm loans and workiu capiElloans tom handal in$trlons. The Cofipany is qlrrenly enpyhg bErsd
waivs bdlss tom tEir han(blhdtJlons. ln h6 fulre, he Coflpany wl b€ erposed b huilly riC6 h tr€ brmofinbrs$and dobt repayfiBnb.

35.00 Contlng!ot Ll.billty md Contlng!ntA|t8t!
Tllo Coryany has no conhent lbbdil€s and assob aparltom hoso havs akoady been diedossd h ho FhacialsbE[Bnb.

38.0{ l{urt., ot.rployr.r .no.e.d

Monthly Salary Range (ln Taka) Permanent Basis 30.Jun.23

Below 3,000

l6o!e 3,000 829 96,859,264

Total 829 96,859,264

37.0{ oplntlng oebt

(l)Dlbt conrldrttd good ln n$act ol yrhlch th. Corp.ny l!rully tlclnd:

TIE debbrs ocorrred h h€ ordhary cours€ ofhrsh€ss aro consdel6d good and seord.
(ll) D.bt contld.d, good toruhlch th! Colt?my hold no s.cutlty olhrrthrn lh! dlblo/t p.llonEltscudty

There b no srd debl h hb rssped as on 30 Juno 2023.

(lll) Ihbt condd.rd doubtlulor b.d

TtB Coflpany doe3 not mks provisixr tr doubtl dgbbs as on 30 June 2023. Th€ Cofipany's receivableE are baded rrl, LCs and are onijered fully

r€{overabl€.

(lv) thbt du. by dlnclor or olh.r otlic.[ ol th. Conprry

There 6 no srd d€bl h hb reqed as on 30 Jun€ 2023.

(V) 0r0t du. byitmm Cornon Im{rrrnt
The Cofipany hss no rsceivablelom IIBnag€lIEnl persoonel. For nDre debb, retr b RehEd Pa / Didoa]re noE.

Vetted

n I l,lAR 2021

cqEqE 6ckTd
,{ola qfrEr-dt

SiIElfiftffiswoffie..t"
Sa

Cntsln.n Fmlr

M
Chief an(ial Olfi(er (CCl

Crafgmto [oolratl t A((.ttoliat lld.

,14d R
tlarregr nr Otrccror

,reen Dr,l, oiottat

fslam
0 c€o
t imited
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3t O Strtus ol Eo.rd l.rtln! ol Dlilcton

Durhg i€ pcbd 01 .07.m2 b 30.062023, lEre w€.e 4 (bu0 Board lileet$ heI. TtE aBdance Strs ol al nDehgs am as bb'is:

N.m ol0irucloE Polilion lleoting! Hold Attended

Sadal Hosiain Salir M,O 4 4

Ms.Sara Hossain Drrc6r 4 4

Ms.Ru[Bna 8eg!m Drrecbr 4 4

Ms. Razha B6gum 0ie6r E ChairEr 4 4

Mahe Alam 0iredr 4 4

Sabrina ZarBn Diredr 4

Md. r,bu Sayed (Tib) 0rredr 4 4

Md. Zah rullSm 0[ectr 4 4

30.m EYlntt rltr ti. r?oilne drt!

TlEre ao m adiJ*lg and mGadi.dE pod bablr(8 $€el ev€rlb of Erdr iporhcq non didctne d wnin rodd atc hs aB b te l.Eers 0t tre

h &isbbm$l b n*s Fopor E{elEba ad d€dixE.

.0.m S.lmnt R.poih!
The Coflpany 0p6raf6s und€r 0n6 operalu segrDnt**n b flaGdmg baher goods. The oflpany aho has opffatus siuatd h one geogradirl

bcaloo. Th€r€t. ,f, mpaly d6s mt lErc ssprab oporahg d gsgrsohb s.gflrnl .i{€tr. ter6 b no addb|El ssg[Bnt rcporhg di*rr6s h tl€

h&(e lbdrrnb

4t.m Coritalon,SroLnga or Dbcounl l{alnrt 3dr!
No olissbns or oksGge bes were hored or paid b di*ioubrs nor any dhrcounb wor8 paid agairdsabs

12.(0 obclorul!.! p.rnqulnmnl olSch0dub Xl, P.rl ll of tio Conp.ny lcl, 19t{

r) Dbcloruru l' p3r nqulrumnl ot 3chldul! X,p]t ll ,Pr[ I

b(i) The Diedrs olie Co(lDany dt notbke any benefttom tE cslpany ohet tan he board [DelU b€s

rl t llAR 202l*

cflB qfi'6qI6c-{
ff6''A qftET-f{t

{,r.iF'l Fftt'Eto 51.-a rq,3 '-F;

R
( Sadat H SS

Man ircclor

0 3 tlAR 2021-

Md. rdo s Hossain
a rm Chief fln.ncial

CtalBnao fooMe'l I A(ctrolllr

0 3 nAR 20?t
rud tJl f5f66

,4,
6 CEo

NallB of 0iltctoB Posilion R€ouneraton FeltivalBonu! TotalP.ymnl

Sadal Hossah Sdm M,D 6,600,000 N 6,600,000

Ms. Sara Hossarn orredr 1,525,000 Nlr 1 ,525 000

Mahe Alam 0recbr 1,525,000 Nlr 1,525,000

Ms.Ru[Bna 8€0!m N Nrll N1

Ms. Razha Begum Die&r & Chai[Bn N:[ NII

Sabri,ra ZalBn 0[edr Nii

Md. r,Du S6yod (Tib) Dire(br Ni Ni

Md. Zahrrulldam Diredr \Lll N N

Green

'ffiifl,rr,fim,red

Ca[sna

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

Vetted

0re6r

NI

NI



Padiculac 30.06.2023 30.06.2022

a) Exp€nses reftursed b flEnghg &ont NI Ni

b) Coflission or rorrunerabn payablo soparably b a flBnaging agenton hb assocbE. NI Nlt

c) Coflb$n r6(oivabl6 by i€ h6 moaghg agfllo( hb ssodal as s6iE or h,yhg ag€ntofot€r

oncertB h rcrped ofoota6 enbrod h b by ad1 cofterns wih he cotrpany.

NI r,l

d) tuy ofEr porquiib or benslb h cash or h khd $hg approxiflBb [DrEy valE where appbble N]

e) ollel ab,llan€s 8nd @[i!Ein hdrdi{ guaranbe ,coflirsbfl eb, NNI N

, pensions Nill

g) Gat ilies Nll Nrll

h) PayfiEnb lom a providsnt lnds ,slbrqiphn and hbrs fieroon NiI

i) share Based payfiEnb Nlt N

j) Conpensalon br losolotlce NL Nr

$Consilerahn h coon€don wih r€tofiEnl tom oLe Nl

1(XlPage

4,t.00 Generrl

'r'ld
c I lslam

uan.grng Ot(tcto, A CEO

C) Dbclotul!.r plr llquitllrlrl ol khldub X, pril ll, Prn 0

D Ra* MaHeE,Sparo Parb.Pa*iU Mabriab

It6ltE
Purchaso ln Tak. Conrumpllon ln

T.Ia
% ol Consumpllon

oftotalpurchfio
lmport Local Total

Raw Makbb (baller & Chenicab)
511,508,857 399,213,394 78.05"/o

Mabtub (AccesorEs)

Padng irabnab

Soare Pa'b

Total 51r,508,857 511,50E,857 399,213,391 7E.05%

i)The Corpany has not honod any expendtures denorhabd in br8lgn o]llenc] br he perlod tom l$Juty 2022 b 30l]ne 2023 on acrounl ol royaly,

klow-horv, Iobsdonsl bo, cortohnq b€s 8nd hbrg .

0 Th€ Cofipany hs! tto( atm€d any roysry ,lglory -how o. p(ob$nsl br! snd cql3tlcy le! d€osr58bd h bdgn arronq

$.m fd ond Dbclorur l. P.r S.c:

l. &in A*[ tB oorFny nd adoobdgod as &bt as oo $.062023

2. Uocabd bb3 m palt, P!! $ JE 06

3. Amml oft€d arruEvs dvb6nds m pr6fu€ncs $Etrs bo€id wn i€ porbd b wl*ll to divir€flds 8ro in afl6arg

Vetted
NI

N]

1. oh€r sr[6 br whiJl tB cofipany ts onhgg€nty bble as oo 30.06.m23 sxcspt 16lr ofoedit open h he oond @urss of

bJ*Ess ,agah w€ have hs !€m 8[DuntolonlE6ntassoB.

5. Th6 G€n€rd mt re olsoy ct€dlhdl$ tvahbe b ie oory0ny und€l 8ny cootadand notbkon up 8td8b ofho B€bno Shoet

6. &grcgab afluJnl duo by die{bG and oier oLsrs of 

'l8 
cDfipffly o. edaH und€6ki{s

7. Seqrl(x Ed €rdrango Rul6! ,1987, Ipara 5(A),(a) of pan I I Th€ Adrsncso r€pr€$r{ sgahd elpens3 
'g0ods 

and s..virs

snd co.d,ered good by ho mn gul(ltm coaslral secury b h€S ageh{rf, 8dvarcE

Nil

Nrl

l) Th€re were no dividends reribd durhg ie
ll)AnEUnb appearing in hese bel roundeo ol ot lre nearesl Taka wlrcreever onsrdered necesssry

Nr

N

Accessories Ltd lProspectus

H ossa ln
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ffi
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ain Sali
ng 0ireclor

Cnfuall [ortraarAl kltss.nt! Lta

03 t1AR 20&

M
Chicl fln.n(l'

Qatrfiunfoolic.l
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o
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""n Oi,f

fi[fl,rflili,,,r",,
n 1 Mio ?fl?L

Nlt

N
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M ul sla
Managing Diructor E CEO rotrr

Craftnan FootFaa t Accaaaorloa Llmltad
Fixsd Asset Schedule

As at 3{) Jurl6 2023

Crafimen FoolFar & Acca3lorlea Llmil€d
Fix€d Asset Schedule

16 at 30 Jun6 2022

erd Horsain
nanclal

Vetted

1l t llAR 20?t

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd ,g,ffiSada ossarn Salim
Ma ging Director

Md.
Chief fi

30.00.2023Op..rlng 01.07.2022
Clo.lng

30.06_2023
Oponi.g

01.o7.2022

Ch.l!.d
Durln! th. Clo3in9

30.06.2023

1

2

3

4

I
7

a

9

10

1t

12

13

14

15

16

'17

1a

19

L8nd & OovebprEnt
Facbry Buidhg

Unltl
Un[-ll

Faory EquixrEnB

Eloctic ln*Llon

Mob. Cy* / Eary ba@

Crotarh3 & Cularbs
Sho€ Lad
Olcs EquprEnl6

Conpubr a A.cs36orbs

Oi.! DocDralon

34,$4,443
107,212,N9

21,039,82
149.124,878

1,117,lm
6.756,351

2,121,724

83.474

3,127.272

932.000

5.415.000

255.110

51.o58

519.375

69a.O4a

392,700

3.606.3.40

220,ffi
2t 4,500

1,68:),000

't20,469.15€

3,321,936

r00.0m

1,121,116

6391.0OO

144,E@

330,0@

1.400,000

3a,a3l,a&t
227,6t2,114

24,030,882

172,4$$11
1,147,120

a,t5a&''l
2,121,72t

l3,i17a

3,a1n,272

2,353,4.t6

r i,eo3,ooo

255,it40

51,05!
519,375

Ea2,E/U

722,7@

3,0OG,32i0

220.5{tO

2,094,30O

r,o!3.000

o%

5%

10%

1oPt

10%

15%

r5%

10%

10i6

10%

10%

lo%
10%

10%

10%

15%

10%

15%

10%

15%

5,715,424

4,567,578
't 8,060,goo

110,522

355,328

346,,(35

10,?t
r 75,552

55,409

270,7*
31,291

6,255

63,623

30,827

39.301

167,711
,1O.103

21,197

306.006

11,098,33€

1,917,2n
15,434.791

100,660

975,154

2fi,711
7.325

325,172

225.W1

r,163.525

22,115

4,4m
45.575

45,202

102.5'tO

343,863

27,O59

207,330

206.536

l6,al3,?61)

6,5't4,aOE

33,/19S,692

241,142

1.3:t0,4!t
447,179

17,5t0
fi,721
2A5,210

1,134,273

8 ,706

10,735

'!og,l9!)

116,029

141,81,t

511,577

67,103

21t8,527

512,63'

36,434,413

210,8683E4

17,526,Of4

134,949,122

905,e3a

5.525,470

14f7,319
05,924

2,e2C,{A
2,064,206

10,171.725

201,7t1
{t.323

4.t0,170

76€.tt9
5E0,EAO

3,O9a,7at

153,3t7

r,665,473

1,170.369

Total 364,E25,r34 r34,118,311 498,943,iri19 30,444,530 32,591,708 63,036,239 435,907,21'l

Op.ning 01.07.2020
Clo.lng

30.00.2020 01.07.20

Ch.lg.d
Ouring th. Closing

30.06.2021
30.06.2021SL NO.

336,746,494 24,038,6210 364.425,138 5.147,409 25.297,121 30,444,531) o*,ul6oeI A3 .t 30 Jsnc 2022

D6pEclrtlon Alocrtlon Unit-I (Ie.l) Unit-Il

'17,925,440 552,4721194

50,467 14,615,802 14.666.269 45

32,591,709$G"tn 
flytpgq"p65r r-irit"a

Cr.(slr$ t
0311

ooDgrlrd l.a$tonfi Ul
N ?0?t

CrahrBan foo&eu 0lc(at
r (CC) J t1AR ?O?L

SL No.

15,452,5211



(((( (( (((((( ( (({(((( (( ( ((((((((( ( ( ((( ( ( (( ( (( ((
106 | !r,

M slam
ilan aging 0irector & CEO

Grcen Oelte Capiral Limihd

0 i t1Afi ?021-

Craftman Footwear & Accessories Limited
Fixed Asset Schedule (Tax Base)

As at 30 June 2023

Md. erd Hossain
Chiet tin.n(a.lO

Cr.funan fooIreat & A(ca$oIrtt

rl t tlAR 202t

Craftsman Footwear & Accesr..,"*rrffiffiL

('

Sadat
Man

Cntsaa fo

ssain Salim
ing 0ir.ctor

!ha{rAM At&!r0ia! L[

Arcunt in BDT

DoprBcialion

AdjuEtnEnt
Closing

30.06.2023

Dep rate Opening

01.01.2022

Chaeod
During tho

Yoal

AdiustrEnl
Closing

30.06.2023

WDV aE on

30.$.2023
SL No Particulars Opening

01.01.2022
Addition

0%

10%

20%

200k

20%

10%

10%

15%

10%

10%

20%

20%

10%

10%

100h

30%

10%

10%

50%

10%

11,117,051

6,731,167

35,438,687

252,366

700,9s7

n4,182

14,295

363,466

96,868

1,083,000

56,'197

6,255

63,623

73,147

120,401

378,531

29/92

148,244

n5,fi1

21,656,510

3,461,743

27,402,025

178,95'1

6 t5,535

184,055

't0,377

306,381

225,655

2,164,600

39,849

4,480

45,575

80,970

180,690

322,181

19,101

973,128

145,790

32,n3,51

10,192,910

62,W,1'12

/(l1,317

't,3't6,533

468,237

21,6n

669,E47

322,s4

3,2i17,600

96,045

10,735

109,t9t)

15t,117

301,091

701,312

18,591!

1,12't,372

370,891

36,838,183

't 04,908,567

13,846,972

109,608,102

715,803

5,539,8rs

l,655,iO j
58,802

2,757,425

2,030,80a

8,658,400

r59,395

rO,3:13

410,176

728,731

421,609

z,ms,$/
171,fil

973,128

'1,312,109

Land & DeveloprEnt

Fa6ry Eulding

Plant & Madinery:

G6nerabr

Fa6ry EquhnPnb

Eledic lnsbbbn

oeep Tubewel

Furnture & Fixlrre

Vehile

Mobr Cyde i Easy bike

Crokeries E Cularies

Shoe Lad

Oioe EqupfiBnb

Comubr & Accossories

olco Decorabn

Tv/Retigerabr

Sot'vare

Fir€ EquipIrPnt

Air Condrtoner

Unill

Unilll

36,838,483

107,2'12,989

24,039,882

169,126,878

1,147,120

6,756,351

2,121,728

83,474

3,127 2t2
932,000

5,115,000

255,440

51,058

519,375

698,048

.392,700

3,606,340

220,500

294,500

1,683,000

120,469,159

3,321,936

1,421,116

6,491,000

184,800

330,000

1,800,000

100,000

4

6

f
8

I
10

11

12

't3

14

15

16

18

19

1

2

3

198,9,|3,,149 57,183,071 s8,018, r95 5,201,266 ul;ffi364,fle.s,'r 38 13,1,118,311Total

0 3 tlAR 202t 0 J t1Afi 202t

Cost

35,838,.83

227,582,14

2iI,039,882

172,118,811

1,117,120

6,856,35'l

2,121,728

83,171

3,127,272

2,3ti:1,4't 6

11,906,000

255,14

5t,058

519,375

882,848

7U,700

3,606,3iO

220,500

2,094,500

1,683,000

tted
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(b) lnformation a! iE roquir6d undor seclion ,l86 of Company Act, 19gl relatlng to holding company;

The Company has no Holding Company. So, this is not applicable for the issue

Vetted

n t llAR ?02t

CqtB qft 6qfmd
:rtot? qf?r-+a

{fftnfrftBfrts q= rqlg if";

c

qul lslam
uanagrng Orrlctor & CEO

Md. us ossain
Chiet fln.n(l.l o{lic.r (CC)

Sad SSAIN Salim
?r\a ing Direclor

Cnltsfiar tor}||rAt{ &{,aslorus LU Cr.txlalftct r.r t A((orc&t Ud.

0 3 rlAR ?024 11 MAR 7021

G,.en otrY 
fi l?itilt'mited

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
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(c) selecled ratios on liquidity, profitability and solyency of the issuer as specified in Annexure O

Audito/s Cedificate regarding calculation ot EPS and Ratios

June , 2023 and year ended June 30, 2022, 202'l were audited by G. KIBRIA & Co, and June 30, 2020, 2019, 2018 were audited by Anisur Rahman & Co.

30.06-2023 30Jun.22 30Jun-21 30Jun-20 30Jun-19 30-Jun.18

(i) Current Ratio 2.04 1.63 0.98 7.72 14.19

(ii) Quick Ratio '1.03 0.72 2.10 4.98 '12.16

2. Ratios:

(i) Accounls Receivables Tumover
Ratio

6.62 5.39 9.23 NiA N/A N/A

(ii) lnventory Tumover Ratio 3.03 1.90 3.46 N/A N/A V

(iii) Asset Turnover Ratio 0.39 N/A N/A N/A

3 Ratios

Gross Margin Ratio r F/u*t 27 .89% n.61% NiA NiA

M
ttrlanagrng oircctor & CEO

Grren Oelta Capiral Limlt d
l] J HAR 2021_

lam Sada ssain Salim
Man ging Direclor

Cnllsnun Io fl Md Ac{ettunei [[
Md. rdou ossarn
Chief fln.n(l.l

crafBmI f oolri!.r & A((.trorir!

etted

n i llAR ?02t'

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prosoectus' CtE Gtf{ cq1g{
w.o.?r qfrua.o

iRil'ir't Ffr8fu$"i qjr rq'Je ."tnr0 3 tlAR 202t OJ llAfl 2O&

Parliculars
Ratio

l. Liquiditv Ratios:

3.17

0.66

N/A

0.88 0.09

t N/A
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(ii) Operating Profit Ratio 0.02% 11.180k 6.34% N/A N/A N/A

10.3tok(iii) Net Pmfit Ratio 5.83% 2.920k N/A N/A

(iv) Retum on Assets Ratio 4.06% 0.250/. 0.010k 0.00% 110k

(v) Return on Equity Ratio 17.180to 16.89% 1.510k 0.10% 0.020/0 0A0%

(vi) Eamings Per Sharc (EPS) 2.35 1.91 0.11 0.04 0.00 0.04

(vii) Eamings belore interest, taxes,

depreciathn and amortization
(EBlT0A)Margin

18.170k 37 .030k 30.84% N/A N/A N/A

4. Solvency Ratios:

(i) Debt to Total Assets Ratio 0.62 0.69 0.77 0.77 NiA
I

NiA

(ii) Debt to Equity Ratio 1.87 265 3.66 6.76 N/A N/A

T

i

^2.s2{r f
1.80 1.56 N/A N/A(iii) Times lnlerest Eamed Rato

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
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Charlered accountanb
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Oelta Capiral Limited

tH ssain Salim
Menaging Direclor

Md. f dou H o si ain

Chicl ,ln.nchl o

Cr.ltrmln footred t

(v) oebt SeMce Coverage Ratio 0.0007 0.28 0.08 N/A N/A N/A

5. Cash Flow Ratios:

(i) Net Operating Cash Flow Per

Share (NOCFS)
0.71

-11.60 -0.08 -26.00 20.00

(ii) NOCFPS to EPS Ratio 0.30 -6.09 -0.76 73.03 (5,685.00) 508.00

Green

03 nAR 2021

Cr,l[nrn F0olraar Aia kxrt&nas Ltd.

0 J HAR 2021r 0 J llAR ?021

ud
Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
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CFAL lndustry AverageFinancial ratios RemarUExplanation

Liquidity Ratios:

2.04 2.46Cunent Ratio
CFAL has a current ratio slightly lower to the han the industry average, tpwever their standard
ratios is closer lo the universal slandad than $e indusw

Quick Ratio 1.19
CFAL has a quick ratio slightly lower to the than the industry average, howevertheir standard
ratios is closer to the universal standard han the industry

Accounts Receivable Tumover Ratio (ln times)
6.62

6.76 Crafrsman's Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio is very dose to he industry aveEge.

lnventory Turmver Ratio (ln times)
3.03

1.30 Crafrsman's lnventory Tumover Ratio is higher because of relalively lower inventory level.

Asset Tumover Ratio (ln times) 0.88 0.59
Crafuman's Asset Tumover Ratio is lower han the industry average ratio as Cransman had

experienced a huge growfi in their revenue compared to previous year.

\Profitability Ratios:

Gross Margin Ratio % 17.060/0 30.284/0
Craftsman's Gmss Maryin Ratio is lower than the industry average, due to higher raw material
cost which was caused by global innation.

0.020/0 11.300k

Cransman's Operating Pofit Ratio is lower han $e lndusfy average, due to higher riF
material cost which was caused by global inflation and higher operating expenses to generate

the revenue growth.operating Pmfit Ralio %
I \ (,

0 3 tlAfr 202t, u t tlAR 2021+

ccl

1.03

Operating Effi ciency Ratios:

Md.
fl t tlAR 20?l-

(r.l6run lootre l
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5.830/6 8.000/"

Craftsman's Net PIofit Ratio is lower fEn he indusuy average, due b higher raw materialcost
whictr was caused by global infaton and higher operating expense to generate he evenue
gmwh.

Net Pmfl Ratio %

Retum on Assets Ratio (ROA) % 4.450/0
Cmftsman's Retum on Assets Ratio is highsr han he indusfy average ratio with growing sales

and pmfilability

17.180/0 7.490/0
Crafrsman's Retum on Equity Ralio is higher han the induslry average ratio due to heir recent

increased profi tability
Retum on Equity Ratio (RoE)o/o

Eamings Per Share Ratio (EPS) 2.35 25.10
Crafrsman's EPS is lower than the industry average EPS. However, with grorving sales and
profitability along with their expansion plan with QIO pmceed, CFAL is expected to catch up to
industry average.

EBITDA Margin 17 .71%
Craftsman's EBITDA Margin is higher than the indusfy ave.ag6 ratio because of higher
EIBTDA.

0.62 0.38 Debt to totalAssets Ratio is higher than the average ftllioDebl to total Assets Ratio

2.01 Debt Equity Ratio (ln times) is lower than the average ratio VDebt Equity Ratio (ln times) 1.87

2.52 7.40 Times lnterest Earned Ratio is loner than he average ratioIlmes lnterest Eamed Ratio

0.0007 '1.53 Craftsman's Ratio is lower han the average ratio (;Debl Service Coverage Ratio

Cash Flow Ratios:

0.71 36.91
Craflsman's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as net operaling cash flow is

relatively lower.
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share

4.14
Craflsman's Ratio is lol{er than the indusuy average ratio as net operating cash llou is
relatively lower.

Net Opelaling Cash Flows Per S[rre/EPS 
I

etted

n t llAR 2021,

cfls qR 6{rrff{
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Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prosl0gtu;:;tfrr 5i5 l(5c a-tTMd.
tlanagrng ol.Gcto, S ossaln Salim

Man ging Direclor

Md rdo Hossain
Chief ftnrnctri (cc)

fslam
E CEO

LimltedGreen Dclte Capital

0 3 tlAR 202r
**-ttfutfu?tft*** (t.,Enao tortrcx &

UJ HAR 2O Itr.$ortrt 
Ud.

18.170k

Solvency Ratios:

0.30
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June 30, 2022

Financial ratios CFAL
lndustry
AYerage

Remark/Erplanation

Liquidity Ralios:

Cunent Ratio 1.63 3.00

Quick Ratio 0.72 1.14
Cratsman's Ratio is lower than the industryaverage ratio as cunentassets considered in ttte quick ratio
are relatively lover

Operating Effi ciency Ratios:

Accounts Receivable Tumover Ratio (ln times) s.39 6.82

\
1.37lnventory Turnover Ratio (ln times) 1.90 Crafrsman's Ralio is higher because of relatively lower inventory level

0.65Asset Turnover Ratio (ln times)
Craftsman's Ratio is lower than the industryaverage ratio as Crafbman's sales revenue is stillin groMh
phase and is expected to catch up to industry average in a few years oftime.

Profitability Ratios:

Gross Margin Ratio % 27.890/0 23.160/6

10.63%
Pperatins 

Profit Ratio %

I
17 .180k

(

Craflsman's Ratio is higher than the industry average ratio, due to lower operatirE costs resulting in as
higher operating profit

etted

n t, llAR 202t

crB srfr cqEr-q
{{ori1 'lftsqG

Hossaln
u ls am

Managing oirector & CEO

Green Oeltr Capital Limited

0 3 r]AR 202t

Sada ssa in Salim
Mana ing Direclor

Cnllsltlrn fl]rllcat And A{tsroics Lld

Md. Fcrd
Chicf fin.n(

Crartrn$ roolrlar & A((a$orhr !&[

0 3 tlAR 2021-
0 3 tlAR 202t

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories t-td ffiffi!'dtffi Ij3 jE5! 4i'"

Craflsman's Cunent Ratio is lower than the industry average crnent ratio because of relatively higher
cunent liabilities. However, the Cunent ratio is still adequate to meet operational requiremenb

Crafrsman's Ratio is lesser as collection period is longer than the average indusw.

0.39

Craflsman's Ratio is higherthan the industry average ratio, due to lower overhead cost

(
,\rr

Md.
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Craisman's Ralio is lower than he indusw average ratio11.50%Net Pmft Ratio %

7.000k
Craflsman's Ralio is loy{er than lhe indusfy average ral,o, hou/ever wilh grDwing sales and p.oftatility,
CFAI- is sxp€ded to catch up to indusby avcrago.

Retum on Assets Ratio (RoA) % 4.0606

Cransman's Ratio is higher than he industry average rato16.89% 11.50%Retum on Equity Ratio (RoE) %

Cran$nan's EPS is lotver than he industy average EPS. However, wih gmwing sales and profihbility,

CFAL is expeded to catd up to indusby awrage.
1.9'1 7.00Eamings Per Share Ratio (EPS)

37.03% Cratsman's Ralio is higher han he indusw average ratio bocausa of highor oporatirE proft.EBITDA Margin

Solvency Ratios:

0.69 0.70 Crafrsman's Ralio is slightly better due to lower debt than industry averageDebt to total Assets Ratio

Craflsman's Ratio is better as debt burden is lower than equity2.65

Crafrsman's Ratio is lovrer than the industry average ratio as opeEting profit

is relatively lower to pay financial expenss.
1.80 3.23Times lnterest Eamed Ratio

0.10 Craftsman's Ralio is higher than he industry average ralio

\
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0.28

Cash FlorY Ratios

(11.60) 17.28 Craflsman's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as net operating cash flow is relatively lorver.Net operating Cash Flo'xs Per Shale

1.75 Craffsman's Ratio is lo,ver than the industry average ratio as net operating cash {ow is relatively bwq. ilNet Ooeratino Cash Flows Per S re/ERS7^- II V. ( -- (6.e0)

It d.
Man

Green

etted

tlAR 202t
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Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I ProspecBri efru'-ro
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0 3 ilAn 2024 Colm$tootr3'

'r0.37%

Debt Equity Ratio (ln times)
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June 30, 2021

CFAL
lndustry
Average

RemaruExplanationFinancial ratios

Liquidity Ratios:

0.98 2.81
Crafrsman's Cunent Ratio is lor /er than
b€caus€ of relatively higher current liabilities.

the indusfy average curent ratio
Current Ratio

Quick Ratio 0.66 0.31
Crailsman's Ratio is higher than he industry average ratio as cunent assets considered in quick ratio are
relatively higher

opeGting Eff cienry Ratios

9.23 8.48 Craftsman's Ratio is higher as collection period is shorter than lhe average induslryAccounts Receivable Tumover Ratio (ln times)

0.8'l Craftsman's Ratio is higher because of relalively lower inventory levellnventory Turnover Ratjo (ln times) 3.46

0.09 0.62Asset Turnover Ratio (ln times)

VProfitability Ratios:

26% Craflsman's Ratjo is higher han the indusby average ratio due to lo^rer overhead costGross Margin Ratjo oi6 29.61%

14lo
Craflsman's Ratio is higher than $e indusfy average rato, due to lower operating costs resulting in as

higher op€rating pmft _,,.
Operating Profit Ratio % 6.34%

Craflsman's Ratio is lower than tfre indusry average ratio as lorver net profit

It v^(Net Profit Ratio %

qu
aging 0irccto,
Delta Capital

Sa U sa in Salim
Managing 0irector

Crrltln n f oxarl,ld klrliom Ltd.

0i HAR 20&

etted
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t] i HAR 202t

Craftsman's Ratio is lower lhan the industry average ratio as Craflsman's sales revenue is still in groMh
phase, and is expected to catch up to industry average in a few years of time.

2.920k 9"/"

R 2021-
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0.254k 5.33% Crafrsman's Ratio is lower than he indusfy average ratio as lower net prcft.Retum on Assets Ratio (ROA) %

Craflsman's Ratio is lower than tre indusfy average ratio as lower net proft.Retum on Equity Ratio (ROE) %

0.05 Craflsman's EPS is higher $an the industry average EPSEamings Per Share (EPS)

30.84% 37 .03% Craflsman's Ratjo is lower ttEn he indusuy average ratioEBITDA Margin

Solvency Ratios:

0.77 0.50 Cransman's Ratio higher due to higher debt than industry averageDebt to total Assets Ratio

3.66 2.U Craflsman's Ratio is better as debt burden is lower han equity.Debt Equity Ratio (ln tjmes)

16.60
Crafrsman's Ratio is lower han the indusby average ratio as operating pmft
is relatively lower to pay financial expense.

Iimes lnterest Eamed Ratio 1.56

0.08
Craflsman's Ratio is lower han the indusby average ratio as operating pmfit

is relatively lower to pay financial expense.
Debt Service Coverage Ratio

\Cash Flow Ratios:

-0.08 76.83 Craftsman's Ratio is lower than the iMusfy average ratio as net operating cash flow is relatively lower

ICraftman's Ratio is lower than lhe irdustry aveBge ratio as net operating cash flow is relatively lower.f.\\-0.76 8.12Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share/EPS

0I NAR 2021

1.51% 8.00%

0.1'1

0.37

Net Operating Cash Flou/s Per Share
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June 30, 2020

CFAL
lndustry
Average

Financial ratios

Liquidity Ratios:

Current Ratio 3.17 2.89
Cransman's Cunent Ratio is higher than the industry average cunent ratio because of relatively lower
drrent liabilities.

Quick Ratio 2.10 0.99

Operating Eff ciency Ratios:

Accounts Receivabh Tumover Ralio (ln

limes)

Asset Turnover Ratio (ln times)

Profitability Ratios:

Gross Margin Ratio %

Operating Proflt Ratio %

Af,Net Profil Ratio %

N/A

t

Vetted

0 i, l1Afl ?021,
N/A

cflB qfi'6{r4q
t'{otAt qftEts-s

ftqro, Fft,tft.'3r rrE rq'Js t'in

Green

0 3 HAR 70?l

Cnllsmrn foohllt And &{rr$i?! Ll(

[] t1[R 2Ul\ 0 I tlAR 207t

(cc)

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

RemarUExplanation

Crafrsman's Ratio is higher than the industry average ratio as assets considered in the quick ratio are
relatively higher

lnventory Tumover Ratio (ln tirnes)
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ana

CrClssan fslbl.t ,\tta kraiores [ld

0.01% 3%Retum on Assets Ratio (ROA) o/"

0.100/o 40/o Cransman's Ratio is lower han the indusby average ratio as lower net proft.Retum on Equity Ratio (ROE) %

Eamings Per Share Ratio (EPS) O,M Cransman's EPS is lo,ver than he industry average EPS as lower nst profit

N/AEBITDA Margin

SolYencf Ratios:

Debt to total tusets Ratio 0.17 0.39 Craftsman's Ratio higher due to higher debt than industry average

6.76 2.1 Craftsman's Ratio is higher as debt burden is higher than equityDebt Equity Ratio (ln times)

Times lnterest Eamed Ratio

Debt Service Coverage Ratio
N/A N/A

\
Cash FlorY Ratios

Net Operating Cash Flov/s Per Share 3.13 43.8 Crafisman's Ratio is lowerthan the industry average [atio as net operating cash flow is relati*rrffi
73.03 4.33 cransman's Ratlo is higher han the industry average ratio as EPS is relalively low6r. \\A.-

Net operating Cash Flows Per Share/EPS

0 3 flAn 2021,

Limited

0 I tlAR 2021r

('ffT/filrfrrfrc'&dortd'

Crafisman's Ralio is lower han the industry average ratio as lower net profit

3.21

N/A

6TE q.fr 6{rCJF
rr+-.t qfi,s-.nr

cratuman Footwear & Acgfce *tgtlC *f p,gESt*.
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June 20't9

Md. do osstin
chi!f flnan(l.l

( rafgman tooliaa! t A((!tto
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FinancialRatios
lndustry

Average
CFAL

4.73Cunent Ratio
Craftsman's Cunent Ratio is higher the industry aveEge ornent ratio

because of relatively lower cunent liabilities.

2.46Quick Ratio 4.98
CEftsman's Ralio is higher lhan lhe indusfy average ratio as asseb considered in the quick ratio arc

relatively higher

Opcrating Effi ciency Ratios:

Accounts Receivable Tumover Ratio (ln

tirnes)

lnventory Turnover Ratio (ln times)

Asset Turnover Ratio (ln times)

PrcIitability Ratios:

Gross Margin Ratio 9i,

operating Profit Ratio %

N/A

t

Vetted
N/A

0 t HAR ?02r*

cqlB qfr 6qlcc"{
{qsril qfu46

irr4,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,Iqrr frr,nt-tr qE lgiss cftr{
Net Profit Ratio % \r

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

RemarUExplanation

Liquidity Ratios:
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6.00%Retum on Assets Ratio (ROA) %

Retum on Equity Ratio (ROE) % 0.02% 80/o Craftsman's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as lower net profit.

0.00 b.JJEamings Per Share Ratio (EPS)

N/A

Solvency Ratios:

Debt to tohl Assets Ratio

Debt Equity Ratio (ln limes)

Times lnterest Eamed Ratio

N/A N/A

V

0 t tlAR ?0?t

ed

OIB qft 6qIr{{
s- ..o:a qGsrET

nz.r'iiilfr T,E cc.Jg et rDebt Service Coverage Ratio

Cash Flov{ Ratios:

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share 26 43.8 Crafrsman's Ratio is lowerthan the industry average mtio as net opeBting cash frow is relatively lower.

4.33 Craftsman's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as net operating cash florv is relatively lowerNet Operating Cash Florvs Per Share/EPS--**"-- -----[--.n -5685

M u slam
ltlanaging Oireclor & cEo
reen oclt. Capital Limited

Sada
M

in Sa lim
ng Dileclor

Cnllsllta0 t0!h,iar lM A(cissorIs Lld
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cctChief fina na i.l
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0 3 tlAR 202t
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0 3 l1A[ 202t

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

0.00% Crafrsman's Ratio is lovrer lhan Ure indusfy average ratio as lorver net proft.

Craftsman's EPS is lower than the industry average EPS as lower net profit.

EBITDA Margin
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shoet end atoromon$oned ralios ,or immodiatoly procoding fiyo ac,counting y.ars of the issuer. lf the issuer has boen in commercial op€ration for les6 lhan ftye ysaB, the
abovementionod ioclusion and submission shall havo to bo made for thc pedod of existence of $e company

Auditors' report Und.r Ssclion-i3s (l) and Para-24(l) of Part-ll ot Sch€dule-lll ol the Companiss Acl 199,1

A) Stat8m€nts ol flnancial position:

Particulars un.l9 1

Mana I oirector & CEO
Green orlta Crpital Umited

0 3 t1Afl 2021

A&sob
Non- Cunonl Asssb
Pmp€rty, Plant & Equipment
Preliminary Expenses
Pre-Operational b(penses
Capital Wort in Progress

Cureot AsseB
lnventories

Accounts Receivable
VAT Account
Admnce lncome Tax

Advarces, Depo{rb & Pre-Pa/rEflb
Cash lncentive Receivables

Cash & Cash Equivalenb

Total

SharoholdeG' Equity
Share Capital
Share Money Deposit
Purchase Consideralion
Retained Eamings

Non- Cunent Liabilities
Long Tem Bank Loan

Defened Tax Liability

Liabilities for Other Finance

lam Sada

Cr/||tn r f

(-

ul?$Ils 747.W.323 475.783.706 388,596,297 g5?@!

o ossrln Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prosg{lsgifr Ce1.q!.

etted

rlAR 202t

qt1qft qfrrq!,
Itlc'rF.r iafr.ilr$F $E g7,rg r.t"r

M
ssain Salim2n tng Direclor Chie, fln.n.l.l olli(i

orlra, tud l&€isona! tld

435,907,211 334,380,608

110,626,393

331,639,089

105,067,817

332,987 ,285

48,373,853

80,997,960

93,571,016

27,353,892
1,052,020
4,143,941

3,860,864
11,832,5X
90,482,731

169,054,733
84,831,495

3,939,3'19

13,091,406

31,12.,371 19,424,265

896,326
6,345

2,337,782

2,M3,354

1,551,352

281,852
697

4,403,447

2,826,740

439,978

6,123
348,364

535,511

2,8M,578

230,000,000

73 839

181,000,000

950 939

100,000,000

121 706

10,000,000

5,953,065
29,059,600

10,000,000

29,059,600

10,000,000

798

373,953,591
1,01't,478

367,194,595
594,987

335,412,566
475,788

44 450 000

291 ,8125m

44 000

98,989,486

0 3 rlAR 202t

tu'rn'tr 
fl 
ojll'f 

ilY0T[.' 
uc

Md.

232,595,590
136,577,968

12,668,094
4,027,06't
(504,390)

'199,561

3,262,209
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Cursnt Liabilities
Accounts payable

Short Term Bank Loan

L(q T€nn LoarFcu[eflt
Liabilities for Expenses

Pmvision for lncome Tax

Total

tl6t Assob Valu€ per Shr? (ilAV)
Rosfrd ilA\F

91r1t0.090 74LS6JA 4ZAZ!3J00 t!$gGAIz 1E452[690 30J04J20

't6.72 14.89 10.01 1.4 3.81

16.72 14.89 10.01 44.05

B)Ths statemonb of operating results olthe Company is as tollow:

9,458,869
194,683,168

26,3,14,800

2,114,144

5,863,571

147,044,190

30,808,898
2,189,143

6,440,463
31,059,783

1,593,237
680,164

572,4N

1,692,956
20,6N

390,680

637,172
2,44'l

243,201
21,429

30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21 30-Jun"20 30.run-'tg

Revenue
Cost of goods sold

Financial E(penses

Non4perating lncom€
Othor lnmme
Pmvision for WPPF

Profft betore Tar

Tax Expense

Current income Tax
Defened Tax

Nst profit after tar

Eamlngs Per Share (EPS)

734,258,701
(608.090.413)

239,444,119
(172.672.4181

37,185,566

tm.113,2011

l'124,924,s75r, (25,623,631) (4,599,&42)

Md U slam

("
I

Sada t Sain Salim
nag ng Director

forhlar lnd Acct$one! Lld

0 3 tlAR 2021,

6o
Md. Fltdo u lnos{.
Chiel finano.l Otfi(er rc

tua

Green Oeltr
olrrctor E CEO
Crpitat Limited

59,553,155

q1l$a

28,237,232

24.829.233

in
c)

2267,2',t2 63,445 6,974 61,221 etted

1,080,570 Q,8.25 4.533 39,798

crafuman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I pro.pffi,#
<'ir:r i<;.-,dl rri lgljg ci'e

(41,062,691) 129 1

103,451 ,706
(2,977,658)

23,630,347
(1,411,862)

28,U7
(119,327)

63,445 6,974 61,227

\

( 1 6,396,764 )
(416,491)

(3,288,799)

(119,199)

(704,855)
(475,788)

(20,620) 12,44\ QI,4nl

2.3s 1.91 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00

0 3 llAR 2021

lntimtn
cor8o? rfl 

fna'rdrf "o'h' 
ttd'

38.0s 10.04

Operating Expcnses
General and Administrative Expenses

Selling and Disfibution Expenses

0 t l1Afl 2021,
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C) Dividend declared:

Parliculars 30June-23 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21 30Jun-20 30-Jun-19 l@..lun-'18

D) Craftsman Foolwear & Accessories Limited was registered as a private limited company with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSC) vide registration no. C-
138024/2017 dated 24 May 2017 under the Companies Act-i994. Subsequently the company was conyerted into a public limited company effective from 26 June,2021.
E) The Company has no subsidiary as on the balance sheet date.

F) No proceeds or part ofthe proceeds orthe issue of shares would be applied directly by the company in the purchase ofany business.

G)The Company did not prepare any slatement of accounts for the period ended subsequent to 30 June,2023.

H) Figures related to previous yeaIs have been re-aranged wheneyer considered necessary.

Place: Dhaka

ll am Sadat Ho a lim
M Director

sd/.
G. Kibria & Co.

Charlered Accountant

r
O 4 IYAR 2O2I

\
G

rtianagrng Director & CEO

Grean Oclta Capital Limited
foolxt.r lnd Acc$sonr! LId

HAR Z[,1II

erdo s Horr.in
Chief fin.nclal O !c)Cnlts

l] 3 tlAR 202i

03 of}'l,fl'ill'bll"""' [1

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

Vetted

mteqfrc{rc;I
qa$]a qfrErdF

<NnrT Ffttkfru. rlE u{i6e (tfi

Md.
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SECIbN-XVI
(B)(20)

lnltial Qualified lnvestot Orfq (nD) A,4itcallon Prccedwe

Thb part will b€ compl6t6d aft6r gGtting corucnt l€tt0r.

Sadat H ln Sa lim
Direclor

Vetted

0 t ilAn ?021,

c{B qfr c:_rz_".
:i{-; ---."

<li:r+/i,, _

Md. Hoss.ln
Chiel fln.n(l.l

(ralrm!n footwan ! A((etlotrar

03 HAR 202/'

r\
bs

qul lslam-?vld
v llen

:'".,

.9,n9 oi?a,cro, E CEO
0dr. caf,?dilimi!cd

03 HAff 20&
Craftsrnan Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prosp(ctus



125 lPage

The l0lo subscripton money collecled from qualified investors by he exchange and rvill be remitted to Account No.
00433011215 (CD l./C) before starting fading of he securities in favor of Cratbman Footwear & Accessories Limited with
Bank Asia Ltd., Gulshan Branch, Bangladesh for tris purpose.

ln addltion, lnitialqualified investors should follow he conditjons imposed bythe commission as mentioned in consenl lettor,

included in the prospectus, from page no 151153.

Vetted

0 I' l,lAR 2021'

cfl:E?fi'cmqr
:roil qf<sr-"ro

{F,mftfriits qs te;z c.t-

lslam
& cEo

Sadat H Salim Md. rdo Hos sain
cr{

Director Chr.( fin.nci'l
footie'l 

g t((tttoli'!Ud
\,)

'xlt 6grng

i,"en oclta Capital Limited
for lar Atu lrrarom! Lld 0.lr.$rn

3 r1AR ?02tI]

0 3 rlAR 202t

0 3 ilAn 202r

Craftsman Footwear & Accesso es Ltd I Prospectus
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fslam
0irgg161 & cto
Capi at Limilcd

othersi

Sadat in Salim
Direclor

Crafisll!$ tmh..f And fucer$0.3 Lld.

0 3 HAR 2021,

sEcroN (xv t)

(B)(21)

Vett

ll l, HAR i071,
c{E ER 6$cr{

Ta<l,i} "tf{Er-r6{cffi Fftints qr= cg-6s ?*'r

Chiel fln.n(l.l Otri(.r {CC)
([tgt!an tootraar & A((lrlonat Ltd

0 3 tlAR 202t

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospecrus
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I
-^ Ur,,;r9r4,

*\rroen Dellf

v rll ilAR 2021*
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Declaratlon & Dua Diligence Ce,lillcete

\

Vetted

I] i- HAR ?02t

6$8 qft 6qkq-{
q,{<lTA 

"fr68"tiNrnT fiftiEto q]E ufiie *,r

Md, rdou Hotraln
Chiel fin'n(ial

(r atl'!oan foouie'l li A(cetrori.t Ltd

0 3 tlAR 202i

Us

Sadat H Sa limn
ng 0ir.cloI

orh.ar Aia Ar!€tSonas Lld

vtd IJ lslam
naraq rfl9 & cEo

Limi{!d0ollr Crpit6l-racen

0 r rlAR 202t

0 3 HAR 2024

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospecttls
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This is to declare that Grson oslt Capltal Llmltsd, Manager to the lssue for upcoming lQlo of Craftlman Footwsar &
Accessorlss Llmlted is in no way mnn8cled with the issuer and does not hold any of its sscurities.

sd/.
Md. Rallqul l.lam
Managing okeclor & CE0
Greon D8lta Capltal Limit€d

Date: 23 october, 2023

Place: Dhaka

Vetted

Rule: 8(3)

OECLARATION ABOUT I{OT HOLDING SECURITIES OF THE ISSUER BY THE MANAGER TO THE ISSUE

t] 

" 
llAR 202t

cq'ts qft cqrrq_+
TaoTfr qfr6r",a,

rmiET ftF.8fr,t6 x,r cgrrg ..t r

c
Sada sarn

Managing Direclor

Cra{lmn Folrar,ard Atl,saolrar tld.

0 3 ilAn 2021,

rdou s

Chrct tan.ncl.l Offi(er (CC)
(r.tt rna0 foolrllt I l@rtoriar ld,

03 nAI 2021

4'tar r;g1ng Diractor
Green 0elt. Capitat

fslam
e cEo
LimftcO

I I rlAR 202t

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospecrus

Sa lim
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Rulo: E(3)

OECLARATION ABOUT NOT HOLDING SECURINES OF THE ISSUER BY lTIE
I'ANAGER TO THE ISSUE

This is to declare that Gro.n Dclta Capltal Llmllod, ltanagBr lo ths i!!us for upcoming lQlo of Craftlm8n Footwcar &

Acc€raorlss Llmltad; is in no way conneclsd with Ule issuer and does not hold any of its securities.

sd/.
Sadat Hossaln Srllm
Managing Director
Craftsman Footrvoar & Accossorics Limltsd

Dale: 23 October. 2023
Place: Dhaka

Vetted

rt l, t'tAR ?02t

cqE qft 6$rq-{
f{<llft qfrErEt-{

dff,1qT fi,tihftE q,-= sr-Jg c:"o

l\4 d rdou Hossain

Sadat Ho a lim Chi.f tlnan(l.l
ClalBnan tgatrlal I t(firotlal [td.

03 tlA" 20ltr

\

(y

Md.

Grcen

lam
a9in0 E CEOp.Ia CtDtril Limited

0irector
Aid Acrttton r Lld.

0 3 r1Afl ?02t

0 3 tlAR ?021 Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
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Ruler 3(l)(e)

DECLARATION REGARDING MATERIAL CHANGE

This is to declare that Cralt3man Footwoar E Accsssorl$ Limited has not made any material change including raising of
paid-up capital alter the date of audited financial statements as included in the prospectus.

sd/.
Sedat Hossain Sallm
Managing Director

Craftgman Footwoar & Accersorlos Llmltod

Date: 23 oclober, 2023
Place: Dhaka

Vetted

tl r r.lAR ?0?t

C{tB uiB' 6{frc-dr
c{rra {frfi."r{

mtrn fi,tlfttu qt= lg-rg .:-

Sa ssarn Salim
Md o 9Saln

t
ManaOing 0irector

CalBll\.n fm r tud Ar{$ionca Ltd.

0 3 tlAR 202t

Chiel fin.n(l't of{i(er (

ftalrmlo Ioout'l & A(('5toIr

0 3 tlAR 202i,

er Ud.

Mrt Raflqul lslam
". ..t,,t{a ttirrclo, t CEC

,ree,r iJelta Capital f imnc.t

n I ufR l02f

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospecrus
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Rule 3 (1) (0

MANAGEMENT DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF IAS/IFRS/ISA AI{D OTHERS LEGAL

REOUIREMENTS

We the management of "Craftrman Footwsar & Accarsoder Limitod" declare hat our company has complied with the

provisions of IFRS or IAS (as applicable for small and medium siz6d entities) and audited the same as per lnternational

SFrdards on Auditing (lSA) as well as the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicabls legal requirements.

sd/.
Sadat Horraln Srllm
Managing Diroctor
Craftsman Footwsar & Accarsoris! Llmlled

Date: 23 october. 2023
Place: Dhaka

rl,

Vetted

nt [!l 707t

cfl: qft 6qrrc-{
ft-+TA qfiDTqa

ftr'trr fiftEfu,tu ris {r6s ctr?

Md. OU H

Chief tln.n.i.l offi(.I (CC)

(raftanmfottwe & A((attori€t Ltd.

0 3 tlAR 202r

Sadat
'sain 

Salim
haging Ditectot

Cr*slll.r Follarr Anl Atxlstotrai

Md qul lslam
lialtigrnt oritcror t C€Ol,r.en Oeltl Ctpftrl Limfted

fl i tlAR 202rr

0 3 tlAR 2021,

Lld

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospeclus
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Rule 3 (1) (s)

MANAGEMENT DECLARATION

We the managemonl of "Crafbman Foot*rar t Accrcrorlos Llmltod" dedare hat our company has comdied wih he
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (lnitial Qualified lnvsstor offer by SmallCapitalCompany) Rules,2022. while

preparing prospectus.

sd/.
Sadat Hossein Stllm
Managing 0irector
Cnftrman Footw€ar & Accesrorios Llmltod

Date: 23 oclober, 2023
Place: Dhaka

Vetted

11 t rlAR 202t

6{:qfr6qrffi
T{otft qF{6FF

fttnrr frft.tfui-is qIE lr6s 6f,ie

rdo Hos
Sadat

Ma

Cnfis0arr f

Ho Sal
na ?ector

fucessoi{! Lld

Chiel tin.n(i,l Offi(er (CC)

CrafB,n.r fooln€ar & A((arroriat Ut

0 3 tlAR 202t

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
agr n9

fslam
t cEc

- Green Drlr, Crplt.l \imit€d

l] 1 rlAR ?02!

0 3 tlAR 202t
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Rule 3 (1)(b)

iTANAGEiIENT DECLARATION REGARDING H0LDING oF ANNUAL GENERAL i,lEET|NG (AGM)

We the management of "Cr8ttlman Footwoar & Accalcorhs Llmlbd" doclar€ hat our company is r€gular in holding of

Annurl G.nerll llocllng (AGtl).

sd/.
Sadat Hossaln Salim
Managing Direclor
Cnftsman Footvrear & Accollorios Limited

Date: 23 October, 2023
Place: Dhaka

Vetted

2t

cqIB qli cqftlm
c?<ril,rfrEa-o

lM,rr fi,?tntr E;g ctug cfrqa

Sadat sarn Sa lim ou

0ireclor Chiet fln.n(l.l Offic€r lCCi

toohtar Ani ,qces$n€s Ud
Craltmal foolferr & A((errofia! Ltll

t
_ Md. u llslam

tta".grng 9lrtctor 6 CEO
- Green Deltr Capltrt timibd

l] J tlAR 2021-

0 3 t1Afl 2024

c

0 3 tlAR 2[2],
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Rule: Annexure.E, 1B) (5) (b)

A schedule mentioning the stages of implementation and ulilization of lunds received through public offering,
montioning about lhe approximate date of completion of the project and the proj€ctod date of full commercial
operation. The schodule shall be signed by the chlef sxecullve offlcer and the chicf rinancial olllcer ol the issuer

Craftsman Foolwear and Acco$orhr Llmited will utilize the total proceeds from issuance 015,000,000 ordinary share of
TK 10 each totaling TK 50,000,000 as per the following schedule:

sd/-

Sadat Hossaln Sallm

Managing Director

sd/-

Md. Ferdo$ Holsain

Chiel Financial fficer (CC) Vetted

Sadat H ain Salim
Managing Direclor

Cnllsftn Foollaar And Afirss0ner LL

0 3 tlAR 202t

N I, l,lAR ?O?T

clEqfr c{rq-{
tffiq6r".

iiifitri! Rfr.t6,r,\ r,= ,^,. _<_

Md. F dous os atn
Chi.f Fln.n(l.l olfi(er (

CratBma0 footnaal & A((.ttori.i Lld

0 3 tlAR 202tMd gul lslam
Marrag g Oirccto, 6, 6Eg

Grecn oelta Capitat Limhrd

rl r ytrp ,ort

SL
No,

5.

Utillzatlon ol Fund

BMRE (Balancing,

l\.,lodernization,

Rehabilitation, and
Expansion)

Amount to
UtillrGd

20,000,000

Progress So Far
Made

Will be started

after receiving
lQl0 Fund

Schedul. of lmplomontatlon

Approxlmate dato of
Complotlon

Within 2 years of
receiving the lQl0

Fund/proceeds

Projecled Date o,
fullCommerclal

0peratlon

After Completjon of
BMRE work

Repaymont of Bank
Loan

10,000,000
Within 6 months of

receivinq the lQl0 fund
N/A

7
Working capital

manaQement
15,480,207

Within 6 months of
receivinq the lQl0 fund

N/A

I lQlO Expenses
Within 30 days of

receivinq the lQlo fund
N/A

Total 50,000,000 50,000,000

6.

4,519,793

Craftsmall Footw'ear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
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Rule 3(3)(e)(d)

DECLARATION REGARDING COTISENT OF DIRECTORS TO SERVE AS DIRECTORS

We hereby agree that we have been serving as Directors of "Craftrmsn Footwsar & Accellorles LlmliBd" and will continue

to acl as Dirsctors ofhe Company.

sd/.
Sadat HosEain Salim,

Managing Dkector, Craftsman Footwear & Accessories
Limited

sd/.
Sara Ho3sain,

Direclor, Craflsman Footwear &
Accessories Limited

sd/.
Md. Zahlrul lslam,

Director, Craflsman Footwoar & Accessorles Limited

sd/.
Dr. Md. Abu Syed Tlto,

Director, Craftsman Footwear &

Accessories Limited

Sada sa in Salim

Md 9ul lslam

Managing Director
Cnnsman [m$a.r And Acrrsioiaa ud.

0 3 l1AR 202t

sdt.
ilahe Alam,

Director, Craflsman Footwear &
Accessories Limited

sdi.
Rumana Begum,

Director, Craftsman Footwear &
Accessories Limited

sdt.
Sabrina Zaman,

Direc'tor, Craftsman Footwear &
Accessories Limited

Vetted

B i' IIAR 2021,

cTlB sTfi' 6{frT{
TaoTA,rf{ET-{o

it{m fiftffi6 q]E qaE, cftt?

Md. Fe ous ossain

Cralti,na0 loolyralr t A((rttorict

0 3 tlAR 202t

*

- 
tialaq;4g Dlr061o, tr arO

Green O.ll, Ctpltil Limita.l

l] 3 NAR 202t

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

Date: 23 october, 2023

Place: Dhaka

sd/.
Rezina Begum,

Chairman, Craftsman Foolwear &

Accessories Limited

Chiet fin.n(l.l
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Annexurc- A

Declaration about the rGsponsibility ofthe dhectors, including the CEO ol the lscuer in
respect of the prospectus

[See rule 3(3}(a) and (e)]

This prospectus has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and collectively, accept full responsibility

for the auhenticity, accuracy and adequacy of tho statements made, information given in tho prospectus, documents, financial

statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in support th8reof, and confirm, afler making all

reasonable inquiries that all conditions concerning this qualified investor olfer and prospecfus have been met and that there

are no other information or documents, tho omission of,,hich make any information or statements therein misleading for'{hich
he Commission may tako any civil, criminal or administrative aclions against any or all of us as it may deem frt.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this prospeclus to enable the qualified investors lo make a

well-infomed docision for investment.

sd/.
Sadat HG3ain Salim,

Managing Director, Craftsman Footwear &

Accessories Limited

sd/.
Sars Hossain,

oireclor, Craftsman Footwear &
Acc€ssodes Limited

sd/.
d. Zahirul lrlam,

Director, Crafrsman Footwoar & Accessories

Limited

sd/'
Dr. lrd, Abu Syed Tito,

Direclor, Craftsman Footwear &

Accessories Limited

Sada t sain Salim

sd/.
Rozina Bogum,

Chairman, Craftsman Footwear &
Accessories Limited

sd/.
irahe Alam,

Direclor. Craftsman Footwear &

Accessories Limited

sd/.
Rumana Begum,

Direclor, Craftsman Footwear &
Accessories Limited

sd/.
Sabrina Zaman,

Director, Craftsman Footwear &

Accessodes Limited

Md. F ou5 ossa
Chicf tinr l.l Offi(!r lCC)

CtaBrun hak€ar l A((.rtoriar [td.

0 3 NAfl 202t

Vetted

cql: qfr 6$rsr{
cTfiA qftDrET

ft{FTFftiftfro rrc sr-,i.y eind
Managing Director

Crdsn.n tohaar ,{na Acrai3oo.r Ltd

0 3 HAR 202t
Oul lslam

ag,,rg otrtcto, A CEO
Dr[t grrtfal Iihitor,
0 I tlAR 202t

l] [ l\4AR 7il2L

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
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An,trxun- B

Duo dlllgonce cortificato to & fumlshed by ls3uo managor in lhe prolpec'tu3

lso. rule 3(3)(ell

To

Thc Banglad6h S€curltb! and Elchangs Commlsllon

Sub: Quallfled lnvestor Olfer of 5,000,000 ordlnrry Sharo! ofTk. 50,000,000 by Craflrman FootwBar and Accossorls!
Limitsd.

Ihsr Sir,

We, the issue manage(s) to the above-mentioned forlhoming issue, state and confrm as follo!,vs:

(1) We have examined all he documents submitted ,flith the application for the above-mentioned Qualified lnvestor

Ofior (OlO), visitsd he premis€s of the issuer and intsrviorved h6 Chairp€rson, oheclors and koy managsmsnt
penonnel of lhe issuer in conneclion wih the finalizalion of the prospeclus pertaining to the said issue;

(2) 0n he basis of such examination and hs discussions with h6 directors, offcsls and auditoc of the issuer, ohor
agencies, ind€p€ndent verification of hs statements concerning objecls of h€ issue and ths contsnts of hs
documents and other materials fumished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRi,I THAT:

a) The prospeclus filed wjth the Commission is in mnformity wifr the documents, materjals and papers relevant to

tlte issu€i

b) Allthe legal requir€ments relating to the issu€ as also in tha Rul€s, notifications, guidelines, insfuctions, etc. framed

or issued by tho Commission, other comp€t8nt auhoritios in this bohalf and the Govemment hav€ b8en duly

mmplied with;

c) The disclosures made in the prospeclus are true, fair and adequate to enable the investors to make a well-informed

decision for invostrnent in the proposed issue and such disclosurss are in accordancs with the requirements of the

Companies Act, 19%, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Qualified lnvestor Offer by Small

Capital Company) Rules, 2022 and other applicable laws;

(d) Eesides ourselves, all he intermediaries nam€d in UE prospeclus ar€ r€gistered wih the Commission and hat till

date such regislrations are valid;

(e) We have satisf ed ourselves about the capability of the undeMriters to lulfill their undeMriting commitments;

(0 The proposed activities of the issuer for wtrich he funds are being raised in the present issue fall within the 'main

objects' listed in the obieci clause of the Memorandum of Association or other charter of the issuer and that the

activities which have been canied out till now are valid intams ofthe object clause of its Memorandum ofAssociationi

(g) Necessaryarrangements have been the moneys to b pursuant to the issue shall be

kept in a separate bank account a purposes d in the of proceeds ssc{ion othr fl( IIIAR Z02tprospectus

d. ou!

- /ettec

\
ccE qfi 6{rca

rt-+lft qfrEr.ro

avtqr fifrifrt-s cr. .rr.re e+.

Md.
tteo

ireen

gul lslam
agrng Otr?ctor I cEO
Dolt. Croitat I

Sadat Ho ln S alim
Manrgi g Director

|.] 3 ilAR 2021,

it.tl
0 3 HAR 2021,
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Chiet tin.n(i.t Otta(.r {CCl
(raftfitao tootreu & A((.!roria, ltd

0 3 HAn 2024



Place:

oate:
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(h) All the applicable disclosures mandated in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Qualilied lnvestor

Offer by Small Capital Company) Rules, 2022 have been made in addition to other disclosures which, in our view,

ars fair and adoquate to enabls lhs invostor to make a well-informed decisioni

(i) We enclose a note explaining how the process of due diligence has been exercised by us in view of the nature of

current business background or the issuer, situation at which the proposed business stands, the risk factors,

sponsors experiences, etc, We also confirm thatthe due diligence related process, documents and approval memos

shall be kept in remrd by us for the next 5 (five) years aftsr the Qlo for any further inspection by the Commission;

[) We enclose a checklist mnfirming rule-wise compliance with the applicable provisions ofthe Bangladesh Securities

and Exchange Commission (Oualified lnvestor Offer by Small Capital Company) Rules, 2022 mntaining details such

as the rule number, its text, the status of compliance, page numbers of the prospectus where the Rules has been

mmplied with and our comments, if any;

(k) We also declare that we have not managed any qualified investor offers in the last 5 (frve) year.

Dhaka

23 oc'tober, 2023

sd/.
Md. Raliqul lslam

iranaglng 0hector
Grsen Delta Caplhl Llmlted
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Sadat saln S alim
M anagi g Direclor
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Annexure-C
oue diligence ce.lificate by lhe undenuriler(s)

lsee rule 3(3)(e)l

To

The Bangladesh Securitios and Erchange Commission

Sub: lnitirl Quallflsd lnv$tor otrsr (lQlO) of 5,000,000 ordlnary Shares of BDT. 50!000,000.00 ot Craffsman Footwoar
& Accesrorles Llmllcd

Dear Sir,

W€, the under-noted Underwriter to the abovo-mentioned forthcoming issue, state individually and mlleclively as follows:
(l)We, while underwriting the abovs-mentionsd issu€ on a firm commitmonl basis, havo examined th6 drafl pmspectus, other

documents and matsrials as relevant to our undonvriting decisioni and
(2) 0n the basis of such examination and ths discussions with the issuer mmpany, its direclors and officsrs, and other

agencies, independent verification of the statements concorning objects of the issue and the contenls of the documents and

other materials fumished by the issuer company.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) We are regislered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a merchant banker and eligible to

carry out the underwriting activities. our present paid-up capital stands at B0T 2,032,800,000 (two billion thirty two

million eight hundred thousand) only and we have the capacity to undeMrite a total amount of Ik. 10,068,719,220

(Taka ten billion sixty eight million seven hundr€d nineteen thousand two hundred and twenty only)as per clevant
legal requirements. W€ have committed to undeMrite for .up to Tk. 62,50,000 (Taka Sixty two Lac Filly Thousand)

for the upmming issue.

{b) At present, the following underwriting obligations are pending for us

days of calling up thereof by the issuer; and

(e) The undeMriting commitrnent is unequivocal and irrevocable

For Prime Finance Capital iranagemenl Llmlted

Vetted

sdt.
Md. Rezaul Haquo

Managing Director

Place: Dhaka

Date ctober 2023

Md gul ,s,am
Ins DlrtsleT 4 66oGreen Ollll ctp46t Li

0 L tlAR 2021

6fiBffiarrq_{
'I.oAl"JfiDrdaIw,mE€Efrts q= rg-tv r.t ,k

Md. Fer us H
Sa ssain SalimH Chilt fln.ncl.l Ofti(.r (CC)

t"'utof 
11;p',Xii''n' 

t'n

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospecrus

sl. Name of lssue UndErwriling Amount (Taka)

1 Aman Tex Limited 40,000,000

2 Ratan0ur Steel Re-Rollina mills Limited 18,000,000

3 0mera Petroleum Limited 41,726,036

4 Mercantile Bank Bond 10,000,000

5 UCB 2nd Perpetual Bond 30,000,000

6 Alliance Finance PLC 25,000,000
7 URO Aqrovet Limited 12,500,000

8 Aamra Networks Limited 13,979,100

Total 3't7,025,'136

03 rlAR 202t
rnrted

Managing 0irector

'"**ilTf iflli?[,,"uo

lc) All inlormation as are relevant to our undeMriting decision have been received by us and the draft prospeclus foMarded

to tho Commission has been approved by usl

(d)We shall subscrib€ and taks up the un-subscribed securitios againsl the above-mentioned public issue within 15 (ffraen)
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Annexure.C

Duo dilig.nc€ c€rtificsto by ths un&rwrito(s)

[Rule 3 (3)(c]l

To

Tho Eangladosh Socurfthr and Exchange Comml$lon

Sub: lnitlal Qu.llfiod lnvestor off€r (lQlO) of 5,000,000 Ordlnary Shar8s ot BDT. 50,000,000.00 of Craftrman Footwear
& Accolrorle! Llmited.

Dear Sir,

We, the undeFnoted Underwrite(s) to the above-mentioned forhcoming issue, state individually and colleclively as follows

(1) We, while undenflriting the abov+mentioned issue on a firm @mmitment basis, have examined the drafl

prospocfus, other documents and materials as relsvant to our undorwriting decision; and

(2) 0n the basis ol sud| examinalion and the discussions wilh ttrs issuer company, its direclors afld officers, and

other agencies, independent verification ol the statsments concsming objects of hs issue and he contenb of be
do@ments and oher materials fumished by he issuer company.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) Wo are rogistered $/ith the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a merchant banker and
qualified to carry out the undeMriling activities. Our prosent paid-up capital stands at Tk. 175,00,00,000 and we
havo th€ capacity io underwrito a total amount of Tk. 875,00,00,000 (Eight Hundred Seventy-Fiv€ Crore 0nly) as

per relevant legal requiremenls. We have committed to underwrite for up lo Tk, 6,250,000.00 (Sixty-two lac fifty

thousand)for the upcoming issue.

(b) At present, no underwriling obligations are p€nding for us:

(c) All information as are relevantlo our underwriling decision have b€sn recoived by us and the dIall prospedus

forwardod to tho Commission has bssn approv8d by usi

(d) Ws shallsubscrib€ and take up $e un-subscribsd s€curitios againstthe above-mentioned public issue 'rithin
15 (fifleon) days ol calling up lhereof by he issuer: and

(e) This undenxriting commitrnent is unequivocaland inevocable.

For 8Ll Capltal Limited

\

G

Vetted

tl I' HAR 2021

clE qft 6rqr6qr
c{{llg qfiDlq6

lfrql fift86fio vs la'ds ct r

Plac€: Dhaka

Date: 17h Oclobel 2023

grng Oiroc,o. 
E, cEo

Sa da
Managing Director

Cra{hDrr tm$a.r And A$esr0ie! Lld

0 3 flAR 202r

Sa lim Md crdou
Chie, Fin.n(l.l Offi(er (CC)

SSAIN

(tafarnan footrrar I l((.$ori., ltd.
0 i HAR 202r,

Cmftsmatr Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospecrus

qu, tslam
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sd/.
Md. llrail Hossaln, FCS

Managing 0ireclor
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cqBqfr 6{cc-d
qmi? qfr,urra

dt{firfi,tEhfio qF r';l'r dt';

Md. arn
Chiea fln.n(l.l ofti(cr

Crrfttrnal tcotrilar I A(($ro r! ltd.

0 3 tlAR 2024

Md fslam

Sadat H ain Salim
Direclor

Cnlurrn folrax fftd Atxrsionel lld.

0 3 llAR 2021,

_ 
,tr."agflg otrccto, 6 CEO

'jrren D!lt, orPl||l Uhited
rl 3 l,]AR 2021,

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospcctus
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Bangladesh export sector is heavily inclined to Rl\4G. Now several ne,,v sectors have been adding to export over the last

decade. Footwear is one of the sectors that have tremendous potential to significanty boost up counfy's export while

diversitying the counfy's economy as well. ln 2023, totalsectoral (leather, leather products, and nonleather footwear: 4143,

6403, & 64 excluding &103)export performance was approximately 1,553.77 USD[,,l, whereas itwas 1,523.76 USDM in 2022,

with 1.97% export growth 2023. ln 2023, totalleather & leather producls: (41-43 & 6403) export was 1,120.24 USDM whereas

it was 1,115.58 USDM in 2022, with almost 0.42% export growth in 2023. The annual export of Leather was recorded

approximately 114.59 USDM in 2023, ,rrhich was 139.93 USDM in 2022 with almost '18.11% export down. ln 2023, the export

share of leather was over 16% of total sectoral export in 2023. ln 2023, the total export of leather products (4243) & leather

footwear combined was approximately 1,005.65 USDI\,1 which was 975.64 USDM in 2022, with export eamings up by almost

3.08%. ln 2023, $e export share of leather products & leather footwear combined was over 63% of total sectoral export. ln

terms of onty leatherfootwear export in 2023, total exportwas approximately 644.18 USDl,,l, which vias 672.98 USDM in 2022,

with exporteamings down overalmost4.2S% for the same period. ln 2023, the export share ofonly leaber footwear was over

38o/o of total sectoral export. ln terms of only leather products export in 2023, totalexport was approximately 361.47 USDM,

which was over 302.66 LJSDM in 2022 for he same period, with export earnings up by almost 19.43%. ln 2023, the export

share of only leather products 
'rras 

over 25% of total sectoralexport.

qu lslam Sadat H ossaln Salim
Craft & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

Vetted

ll t HAR 2021
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0 3 HAR 202t

Managing Direclor
Cdlsll)rn torhorAnd kxlsson€s Lld

0 3 tlAR 2021,

Md. rdou Hossain
Chlef Fln.n(l.lOf i(er (

Particulars Description

Name of the lssuer Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Limited

Date of lncorporation May 24th, 2017 lC-1 38024 1 2017 )

Conversion to Public Limited

Company
26 June 2021

Commencement of Commercial

Production
Unit 1; June 16, 2020 and Unit;ll April0l ,2021

Logo

JG
CRAFTSMAN

Address of the Registered Offlce Flat A-6,14, Ne,r/ Eskaton, l!!oghbazar, Dhaka

Address of the Fa€tory/ Plants Jagirchit, Baldighat, Sreepur, Gazipur, Bangladesh

Nafure of Business

Craltsman Footwear and Accessories Limited started its joumey as a diversified

business unit in leather seg ments and beg an man ufacturing d ifferent types of'leathe r

goods, crafts and footwea/', The Company is producing difierent types of leather
goods, crafts and footwear for backward linkage supporl of Leaher & Fumiture

lndustry in Bangladesh. Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited maintain the

highest levelofquality, commitmentwith a vision to "l\,lake the company a diversifies

sustainable world class company to ensure superiors customer satisfaction and

stakeholders'value",
Craftsman Footwear and Accessoies Limited introducing modern and innovative

technology to produce quality Leatheis goods, crafts and footwear to gain immense

appreciation from its clients. As a result, to that, the company could establish its
products as leading manufacturer of Leathers goods, crafts and footwear in the
industry,

Eackground of $e Company
Crafrsman Footwear and Accessories Limited was incorporated in [.lay 24th, 2017

as a Privale Limited Company registered in Bangladesh vide-registration no. C.
13802412$7 ululer Companies Act, 1994. CFAL is one of the qrowinq and

o'*lnx' 
Y'ptrlil 

o 

lb,i['''" "'

(a)About the lndustry:

Source: htbs:/ilfmeab.oro^vp{ontenvuploads/20220'1/Analvsis-of-sec{oralax0ort-per{ormanced-2o2'1{ver-2020 KRC-

LFMEAB.pdf

(b) About the lrruer:

Md

THT ART OT I,TATHtR



Notes:

sustainable Loather producl manufacluring companies in Eangladosh. 0n 26 June

2021, the Company was converted into a Public Limited Company.

The Company cunently operatGs lwo factory premises. Unit l,',r,hich is located in

villags Abdar, Baldighat, Srespur and started its commercial operations from June
16, 2020 and Unit ll is located in vilhge Jagirchit, Baldighat, Sreepur within the districl
of Gazipur, Bangladssh ,,r/hils tho unit ll Factory startod operations from April 01

,2021. However, The Unit I faclory is located in a rented premise while Unit ll is a
factory or,vned by the Company.

143 lPage

To calculate EPS, the latest number of shares of '18,167,123 has boen used.

(d) Foatures ol the l!!uo and i6 oblocts:

ofler Prica

llumber ot Sharss To bo ofloBd

Totll l!!uo Slzo

bsua Menagsr

UndBrwritor

Purpo36 of Ralslng Fund

Dato ot lmp16mentatlon

BDT 10.00

5,000,000

B0T 50,000,000

Green Dslta Capital Limited

1) Prime Financo Capilal Managemant Limited

2) BLI Capihl Limitod

1) BMRE (Balancing, Modomization, Rehabilitaton, and Expansion)

2) Repayment of Bank Loan

3) Working capital managoment

4) lol0 Exp€nse

Wthin 24 months from receiving QIO fund

rdo s Hossa in

\

tr

Vetted

t! t llAR 202f

c{tBqfi,cqrrqT
acorff q6uo.

ifr+Mq fr&ifiiu w cros ...iE(
Sadat H ain Salim

Managing Direclor

CrClsoan FolIerrA,rC AccellorEs Ltd

0 3 rlAfl 202l.

e
Chi.t fln.n(l.l Olfi(eI (CC)

,t4d qul,slamt araa,n I DlrCctor & cEcGrcen 0rtt, c{P,t.l

Parlicular3 30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2021 30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Revenue 733,156,786 239,1,14,119 37,185,566
Profit Before Tax 59,553,155 28,237 ,232 2,261 ,212 63,445 6,974
Net Profit After Tax 12,739,900 21,829,233 1,086,570 12,825 1,533

TotalAssets 911,256,890 747,646,323 475,783,706 388,596,297 182,521,690

Paid-uo Caoital 230,000,000 18'1,000,000 100,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000

Retained Earnings 73,690,839 12,950,939 121,706 (964,864) (1,00i,689)

NAV Per Share 16.72 14.89 10,01 4.40 3.81

0iluted EPS 2.35 1.91 0.11 0.00 0.00

,t r l'lAR 20 lJtlmrtcd

Cral$naotooMe &A((.iiorierttd.

Craftsman Fooh^,ear & Accessories Ltd I Prospecrus

0 J llAR 202i-

(c) Financial lnformalion:

Major linancial informatjon of CFAL is given as follows:

Calculation shown consideing the issue pice and tace value ot Tk. 1A-
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(a) Legal and olher information:

20 01.2024

30 06 2024

30.06 2024

(f) Short biodata ot Bach director;

l{3. Rezina Bsgum:

Chalrman

Mrs. Rezina Begum is 47yerrs. She is a direclor of the company. ShB did her Ph D in March 2014, Thesis Topics - Eengali

Womsn in Political Mov8m€nt (1905-1947) and her sup€Nisor's name is Dr Syed Anwar Hossain. Dopartmsnt of History,

ohaka Univ8rsiv. She did her M. Phill in 2000, oepartment of History, Dhaka University, Thesis Topics was B€gum Patrika

O Purba Banglar Nari Samaj(1947-58). Her supervisor was Dr Muntasir Mamun. She compleled Masler of Ans in History (in

1995) & Bachslor of Arts in Hishry (in 1993) ftom Dhaka University.

Sadal Horlain Sallm

Managing Dinctol
&dat Hossain Salim is he founder and managing director of hB mmpany, Sadat Hossain &lim is a renowflsd corporate

management personality. He eamod his fam€ by dint of his intellect, far-sightedness, and experienco or 38 years in the

@rporate arena of Bangladesh. He did his masters in both lndustrialand Busin$s managementfrom the University of Leods.

ln addition, a Fello, / of the British lnstitute ol Businoss Management, this genius imn got an €xclusive chance to study alon

with many corporato visionaries of $e same instjtute, which adomed in him tho charisma that later slevat€d him and the

instifutes he worked for, to a new height. Returning ftom England, he starled hrs career with Multinational Duncan Brother.

His maiden venfure with a company oI international repuhtion enabled him to see things from a broader and excellent

perspective. For the last thidy€ight years, he honed his ski lls in corporate management gracing various Senior Managem€nl

Qi",
G

Vetted

fl l, llAR 2021

crft qR 6{trq-d
n-qotft rfrEl{{

rirq frfti&to cirE esrr I

Positions in leading and repuled

Housing Estate Ltd

Sadat sarn S alim
MA aging Direclor

Md. qUl lslam Cnisl]\ trh.r'And A0c.1ru'n5lld

tlanaqrng olrtctor t CEC
,';rren Orltr Ccpitrt t tmn.d

| 3 rlAR 202t

Brohers, Partex Group , Apex, HRC group, Anwar Landmark Ltd.,

Md. ou
Chiel tln.n(la I Offi<er (CCl

Craltrmln teoti€ I l((arori.r tta
Craftsman Footwear & Ataessories Ltd I Prospectus

l] 3 tlAR 702/-

thtcrlptlon o,
C.rtfc.tol
Llcon!./Regittrstlo
n

Licen!o bruer/ls!uing Authority Cerllfi cale/Licenss No, Validlty

1 Fadory Lr@nso
Depanmenl ol lnspection br Facbries
and Eshblbhfil6nb. Minbty ol Labor
and EmDloyrEnt

Licsnse No: 33-86- 1{39-Ui002 30.06 2024

2
Bond€d
Lraense

Clsbns Eord Commbsionorate,
Dhaka

License No: 1348iCUS-P8W2020

3 Enolment Cenifcate Exoorl Pmrnotron B!rea! Req. No: NT01786 12.08.2024

4 Envrronm€nt Cedificale oepainE$l of EnYrrcnmont
C€dif€b No: A-95i30

l&nt'fi.alh Number 59336

E-lrade Lrcens€ Dhaka Nolth City Coeoralion
Licens€

TRADioNCC/03177t2022
Nc:

Erpod Regi$"aton
Ceftfcare (ERC)

Oficc d ho Chlof Corldlof ol lmpo.B

and ErDo.b
ERC No: 2m32621C"453720

7 Fire License
Br.tgbdclh Fk! Scrvicc ad CMI
ocilEc. Dhaka

00DHAKA,336292023

8
lrhpod Regtst-at m
C€rtfcab (RC)

0fic8 ot UE Chi6f Contollef of hporb
ard ErDoab

IRC No 26032614335120 30.06.2024

I Membelsiip
Arsochlbn

toatBQoods Atld boiila,
M uhctJlgrs & Erpo(h,s Alsociatkl
of Baldadelh

Memb€.ship lD No: 187 30.06 2024

10 TEde License Kao6id Unbn Counol Trdde License No 78353382754S 30$2424

0 3 r,lAR 202t

5

30.06.2024
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ln the Real Estate sector, he started his career as the Director Marketing of BTl. Then there was no looking back. A number

of famous real estate companies have made their mark only after they were blessed with the Midas touch of this corporate

veteran. He was the i.4anaging Director of the An[,ar land Mark Ltd. when the century{ld Anwar group opened its real estate

wing. Before joining there, he was working as Managing oirector of Rupayan Housing Estate Ltd. Then again, he took up the

position of vice chairman in Rupayan Group. This promising professional put his best knowledge and experience in that sector

and brought a spectacular change be it the concept of execution when it comes to solving housing or property related any

kind of problems. During his stay as the Rupayan Vic6 Chairman, his phenomenal plan to introduce the 'township' mncept

and lo build its frst community in Narayanganj stirred the total real estale mmmunity and earned him immense Ku-dos. Salim

is an eminent social personality as well. Hs ssrvsd as a successful pr€sident of Dhaka Club Ltd. A 100-year & most prestigious

social institution in Bangladesh ror consecutive four (4)terms from 2007- till 2011-

afigut lslam
It4anagrng Dirlctor & CEO

Green Dolt, C.ltt!l Iimitsd

o 3 I1AR ?02t

Sadat H in Salim Md. F dou Hossain
Chi.t Fin.nCl.l Olfa(er 1C

OatBman f0otnear & A((e!lori$ Lli.

tl t llAR 202t

6TE qf.6QIT{
:rq-<l*,ff tfrn.-e

ffifiIEtiftis:i3 i6;;,; ;

Ms. Rumana Begum:

Director

Mrs. Rumana Begum aged is 50 years. Sho is a Direclor of the company. She obtained M.Sc & B.Sc. Degree in Geography

from Dhaka University. She is working in City bank ltd as Senior Assistant Vice President from 3rd March 2003 to till Date.

Earlier she was working as a Former Analyst Programmer from Jan 2002 to Feb 2003 She also worked as a Program

from Aug 1997 to Dec 2001 in Leads Corporation Limited, for accelerating positive and socialchanges, she maintains a

0 3 tlAR 202/,

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

N

Sadat Hossain Salim, is ons ol the few professional industrial managemont experts in Bangladesh. Having obtained both

graduation and a maste/s degree in industrial managementfrom the University of Leeds, U.K his career started with Duncun

Erothers, jn the Tea plantation and Tea industries of Bangladesh. He played a significant role in the modemization ol Tea

industrjes under a British grant. Salim joined Parlex Group in the late'80s, as General Managerfor lndustrial Complex 2. His

tireless effort helped for raising the flagship industry ofthe group, "Danish condensed milk Ltd." and many more mmplicated

industries ol Partex group. He, laler on, joined Apex Group as General Manager and played a pivotal role in establishing the

famous "Apex foot'r{ear lndustries" and "Apex leather crafl Ltd.' Salim was also General Manager of HRC Group, whare he

modernized the Leather and Tea packaging jndustry of the Group. He is an extensively travGled person and has acquired

vast knowledge and experience in he field of industrial development, export market, overseas business, and intemational

trading.

Sara Hossain

Dirsctor

Sara Hossain graduated in Envkonmental Studies Irom the York University, Toronto, Canada in 2006. She is a passionate,

process-driven, and dedicated professional with over 16 yea6 of intercontinenlal working experience. Her diverse work and

educational background oupled with varled expertise allow herto develop creative solutions and synergies to generate better

business outcomes. She has a keen interest in product development, partic.ularly in the leathersector. Her global experiences

include working for the Govemment, Private and Non-profit sectors, highlighting the Ministry oI Health Canada, lnfrastructure

ontario, CB Richard Elis Canada, CAMH Canada etc. She is the Direc'tor of Corporate Affairs, Cratbman Footwear &

accessories. Sara Hossain travelled to over 30 countries with family and has a great interest in painting. She has a mmpilation

ofover 25 paintings, and working towards an oxhibition. She is a mental health activist and conducted several virtual l\,lental

health talks to raise awareness. She is a former Cultural oirector of York University Bangladeshi Student Federation, Toronto.

Also, an alumni of Eartr Club and Photography Club of North South University, A profound member of ohaka Club

and Gulshan Club.

good rapport with different social and cultural organizations.

Managirlg Director
Cr{tsfim t0ol}alr Ari A&lliooes Ltd.

0 3 llAR 202t
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Md.
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Mahe Alam

Diroclor

M Rafigul lslam
Managing Dirrctor t CEO

Green Otltt Cognrr t r.nnod

o 3 rlAR ?021,

Sadat satn Salim Md
anagrng 0irectof

Mahe Alam was born and raised in Dhaka, then moved to Canada for higher studies. He has been living in Toronto, Canada,

for almost two decades and has 17 years of working experience in lhe finance industry in Canada. He led major lT projecls

for Toronto-Dominion Bank and Scotiabank and received multiple distinguished awards for his outstanding wort. He has a

keen interost in rsal estate development and became the lounderof a real estate mmpany in Toronto. After moving back to

Bangladesh, he joined Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited as a direclor.

He is an avid bavelerwho has traveled to over 30 countries. He was an active musician in his early twenties and released an

album. He has participated in a variety of social well-being activities botir in Canada and Bangladesh, He is a member of the

Dhaka Club and the Gulshan Club.

Sabrina Zaman

Diroctor

Sabrina Zaman majored in Marketing & Communications from Middlesex University, London. Behrethatshe did her master's

in intemational relations from the University of Dhaka. Sabrina Zaman started working for lmpact PR as

the Account Director in February 2007. Shs bocame the Chief Exearlive ol th€ vory first PR agenry ol tha

muntry on December 1,2010. She is the offcialtrainer for PR and media relations, which

the agency offers to its corporate dients. She has vast work exp€ri€ncs bolh in ohaka and London. She is manied to M

Shamsur Rahman, Director of Beximco Gommunications and CEo of lndependent Television. She is the daughter of Pmf. M

Akhteruzzaman, renowned Cardiologist and professor of Medicine. Her eldest sister is an engineerworking for lntelat Silicon

Valley and her youngest sister is a doclor at Port Macquarie in Australia. She is a Memberof Dhaka Club, BananiClub, ACCL

and Dhaka Boat Club. She lov€s to travel, m€et no,, peopl8 and listen to good music.
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Md. Zahirul lslam

Dlrsctor

DR. Md Zahirul lslam is the chairman of he Prilink Securities Ltd. His hther's name is M0. Shafiqul lslam and mother name

is Amena Bogum. Ho was bom in September 30, 1971. He obtained his M.B.B.S degree from the Dhaka Medical College. He

has also business opsrations in Bangladesh. Dr. Md Zahirul lslam is a sponsor dirsctor of the crafbman footwsar ltd.

Md. Abu Syed Tito

Director

Dr. Md. Abu Syed Tito represenb himself as a Managing Director of Prilink Securities Ltd. His fathe/s name is Md. Solaiman

Goni and moth€/s name is Romssha Khatun. H€ was born on Septembsr 05, 1974. He eamod his M.B.B.S dogroe from St
Salimullah Medical College. Cunenuy Dr. Md. /qbu Syed tito is a sponsor director ofthe Craflsman footwear ltd company.
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(g) Capital structure and history of capital raising:

The summary of Capital Structure and history of capital raising aro as follows:

(h) Summary of Valuation Roport of Securitles:

Valuation Method Calculated Fair
Value (B0T)

Method 1 Net Asset Value (NAV) per share at historical cost 16.72

Method 2 17.62

irethod 3 Valuation multiple of similar stock or industry average LPIElqlliplq) 92,18

Sada t ssain Salim Md. rdous
Chief Fin.n(lal 0ffi.er (CC)

Crafumro fo0!ic.r & A((.rtori.r [td.

Vetted

HAR 202i-{]t

a qul lslam
naging Oirccto, g CEO

'.aa,r f;p11; l;1p,,a: . ,,,. , ,

0 3 llAR 202t

Capital Structure

Particulars
Numb€r of
Sscuritis3

Face Value (Tk.)

Authorized Capital 100,000,000 10 10 '1,000,000,000

Paid up capital 23,000,000 10 10 230,000,000
Paid up to be raised
throuqh Ql0

5,000,000 10 10 50,000,000

Post 0lO Paid up

Capital
28,000,000 10 10

Allotmenl Date

BsEis on Shares

Pald.up

Capltal

l{o, of Shrrcr ln

Carh

ConsldBration

ilo. of Share!

Other th.n

Ca!h

Face Value
Taka

Subscription to the Memorandum

& Articles of Association at the

time of lncorporation

100,000 100 '10,000,000

28 .05.2021 6,094,040 2,905,960 10 90,000,000

24.11.2021 5,000,000 10 50,000,000

23.05.2022 3,100,000 10 3'1,000,000

26.06.2023 4,900,000 10 49,000,000

Tolal 230,000,000

Managing Directot
Crdtsm.n f0)h.fl And Aft?lrorcs Lld

0 3 llAR 202t

\*

cTfB qfr 6{IrT{" ara,ra .rfrsrdr<F

{rc?E{ Ekmfro rrclquv..i.

lssua Plico (Tk.) Amount (Ik.)

280,000,000

Eaming Based Value Per Share (Considering Market P/E)

craft{htil'1Ado80?hr & Accesso es Ltd I Prospcctus
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(i)Other;

a) Declaration by th6 i$ucr that it har not mode any material change including raising of paid.up capital after the
date of auditgd financlal statemenk as included in the prospectus:

To Whom lt ltlay Concem

We, he lssuer, declare that we did not make any materialchanges including raising of paid-up capitalafrerthe date ofaudited
financial statements as included in the prospectus,

sd/-

Sadat Hossaln Salim

Managing Director

Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited

Date: 23 october 2023

Green Delta Capital Limited, the lssue Manager, declare that we do not have any conneclion with the lssuer, nor any
mnnected persons of us are mnnecledwith the lssuer. Moreover, we do not have any mnnection with the mnnected persons

ofthe lssuer nor hold any securities thereoi

oate: 23 october 2023

qu I lslam
frrlanaging olrcctar E CEO

Green oilu CrPllll Limited

0 3 llAR 20?l'

Vetted

ll 4 rlAR 2024

Sadat ain Salim
Managing Direclor

iratslllan Fmhtlr Artd Ara$onat Lld.

0 3 llAR 202t

M crdo n

Chi.l fin.n(l.l Olfi(er (C

CrtlBtnll footnear & A(cttlori't ttd'

..!r[JAflul0&d,*r & Accessories Ltd I 
prospectus

blDsclaration by the issue managerthat il orany ofil! connected persons is in no way connected wilh lhe irsuer or
any of ib connectsd psBon nor does hold any secudtles theeof:

To lt hom lt May Concem

sd/-

ild. Rafiqul blam

[4anaging Director

Green Delta Capital Limited

Md.

\

cT'E BTfr 6{I[r-d.
Tafift cfrmf,s

{t-{m F,fttftfrs rrs r{.rs ct-r
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c) lssuer declaration ln conncction with i$ue managet

To Whom lt May Concern

Ws, the lssuer, dedars tlat we do not have any connection with the lssus Manager, nor any connscled persons of lssue
Manager. Moreover, tre lssue Manager do not hold any sscuritiss of us.

sd/-

Sadrt Hosuin Slllm

Managing 0irector

Cratlsman Footwear and Acc€ssoriss Limited

Date: 23 October 2023

d) Disclosure regardlng non-appllcability of cost audit

To Whom ll ltlay Concam

This is to dedare that Craflsman Footwear and Accsssories Limited did not make any cost audil as it is nol applicable for this

type of mmpany as per the latest rules/regulations/directives in this regard.

sd/-

Srdrt H6sain Salim

Managing Dire6lor

Craflsman Footwear and Accsssorios Limited

Date: 23 October 2023

Vetted

ll I HAR 207t

cqnqfi'cqlrr{
{.dla '{iflqc

l|arfi, iiftFocis qr6! 6ftfit
('.

(

Md ul lslam
E CEO

6trtlrl Lirnit"d

Sada
M

in Salim o Hoss.in
in! 0ircclor Chi€l finan(l

CraftJlnan footraar & A((et!oriat ltd.

,reen

0 r llAR 202l}

0 3 HAR 202[ 0 3 tlAR 202r
Craftsman Fobniear & Accessories Ltd i Proslrecturlvia|ligrn!
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CONDIIIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION I'V IHE CO'VSEA'I LETIER

Vetted

R 202i

c{ta gIfr 6qrrrrd
{a{'A-i qf(5l'r6

c.drr,l Fft,iftts srt s6is *r{

Md. ain
Chlel Offi(er

Crattlnun f00tIr..r t l\((erroriet Lrd.

0 3 tlAR 202r,

Sada in Salim
aging Director

Cdhftn Fqrhalr AM Ac.esson s Ld

0 3 tlAR 202tMd I lslam
rha'ragrng

Ol1661or 6 cEc
Ooltt C.Dlt.t (i'ritedireen

0 3 tlAR 202(

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd Prospoclils
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1. The Company shalllollow all roquiremsnts of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (Qualmed Investor ofler by Small Capital Companies) Rules, 2022, the Depository Act, '1999 and

other securities Laws, Rules & Regulations for Qualified lnveslor offer (Ql0) regarding processing of application, subscription,
refund, allotment, listing and trading;

2. The mnsent of the Commission lo the issue or offer of the 010 shall not absolve the responsibility of the issuer for the merit
and accuracy of the offering;

3. This consent is based on submitted documents and publishsd financial statements of he mmpany which are considered
to be mnecl in all material perspective; iI any in€gularjties detected by further scrutiny by he Commission in future, he
managemenl of the concern€d issuer, credit rating company, auditor and any other person/entity involved in the process of
furnishing such documents will be held responsibl€ to he extent of their violation as per applicable securities lawsi

4. All issued ordinary shares of the issuer at the time of according consent to 010 shall be subject to a lock-in period from the
date of issuance of prospectus or commercial operation, whichever comes later, in tho following manner: (a) ordinary shares
held by sponsors, directors or shareholders who hold 10% (ton percent) or more, for 2 (two) years; (b) ordinary shares held

by alternative investment funds or by foreign investors or by others for '1 (one) year

5. Upon receiving he clnsent of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), the issuer shall publish the
prospectus, as approved by the Commission, rvihin 03 (three) working days from the date of according such consent or
approval, in its website as well as to the websites of he issue manager, the stock exchange(s) and the Commission with

proper notifcation and shall remain posted till the closure of the subscription list. The issuer shall submit to the Commission,
the stock exchange(s) and the issue manager a soft copy of the text ofthe vetted Prospectus in 'MS-Word' format;

6, The issuer, in association with the stock exchange(s) and CDBL, shall send the vetted prospectus to the email addresses

of the qualified investors available in their beneficial owner (80) accounls ,,rith the depository and posting in the wBbsites of

the issuer, issue managerand the exchange(s), ',r,ithin 03 (three)working daysofaccording to consent or approvalfor issuance

of such prospecius;

7. The subscription application shall indicate in bold type that neitherany sale of securities shall be made nor any money shall

be taken from any person, in connection with sudl sale until 25 (tw€nty-frve) days after the prospectus has been published;

8. After 05 (five) working days but not later than 10(ten) working days of publication of the prospectus, the issuer or issue

manager shall send invitation to the qualified investors along with he vetted prospectus, through e-mail and posting in the

websites of the issuer, issue manager and the exchange(s), giving at least 15 (fifteen)working days' time, to submit application

through electronic subscription system indicating he subscription period and other relevant informationi

10. Subscription period for qualilied investor shall be opened for 120 hours round the clock. After fixing subscription period,

lssuer and lssue Manager shall inform to the Commission, Exchanges and oualilled lnvestors accordingly;

11. The issuer mmpany and the issue manager shall ensuro tnnsmission of the vetted prospoctus lor NRBS through email

to the Bangladesh Embassies and Missions abroad within 5 (Five)working days lrom the date of consent letter. A compliance

.eport shall be submitted in this respect to the Exchanges jointly by the lssuer and the lssue Managerwithin 02 (Two)working

days from the date of said transmission ofthe prospectus; \/etted
12. Qualified investors shall submit an application through the electronic subscription system of the exchange(s) and d

the full amounl intended to subscribe by the m€thod as determinad by exchange(s), The lssuer, issue manager a

exchange(s) shall post the said subscription method on their websitesi

qualified investor cannot submit more than one application. ln case, an applicant submits more than one application, all il 1+ lt1Afl 202t+
treated as invalid and all not be co\ered for allotment purpose. The minimum application amount

Mci qul lslam
tla^agl Olrrflor E CEC

C.pl?if Limfued

Sadat Ho sain Salim
Maneging Direclor

Cnltslllan ForhfirlM ,lcrrs3onc! Lld

0 3 t1Afl 2021,

6{tE qfr 6qtrqrf{
f,.d-+ -frEEa;

ear & AccessorjlWff il-fi'flxlmmg atrr

rdo r0 3 HAn

t
Craftsm

Md
Chicf fln.n(l.l Offi(er (CC

,reen Dsttl

0 3 rlAR 2[2t
(rrfumrn tdoll!rr& A(.(ori.r trd

?021

9. The issue manager shall carefully examine and compare the issued prospectus vetted by the Commission. lf any

discrepancy is found, both the issuor and the issue manager shalljointly communicate , ,ith the qualmed investor immediately,

simultaneously endorsing copies thereof to the Commission and the Exchanges mncerned. The company shall submit 40

(Forty) mpies of tre printed prospectus to the Commission for official record within 3 (Thro€) working days from the date of

consent letter;
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shall be Tk. 200,0001 oaka t!.rro lac only) or ih multiples. But no quaffied investor shall apply for more than 5% of total size
of the Qloi

14. The stock exchanges shall complete the listing procedure and start of trading of securities v,ithin 15 (fifteen) working days
in case ol over-subscription whereas wiurin 25 (twenty-five) wo*ing days in case ot undeFsubscription from the closure of
subscription period;

The concemed stock exchange shall transfer he subscrib€d amount against securities to be allotted, to the issuer, witrin 05
(five)'florking days from he date of closing of subscription.

15. ln case of over-subscriptjon, the Achange shall refund excess amount to the qualilied invastor and send final allotment
list through e-mail to the allottees, issuer and issue manager vrithin 3 (three) working days from the closure of subscription
period;

16. The lssuer and Stock Exchanges shall issue allotmont letters in the names oI allottees in electronic lormat wi$ digital
signatures and credit the allotted shares to $e respeclive B0 accounts on he basis of allotment data (BOID and number of
securities)via $eir CDBL VeDAS Terminalwithin 10 (hn) ,,vorking days of receipt of he fnal allotrnent list from the exchange;

17. The exchange shall fansler the issue proceeds to the issuer bank account before starting trading of the securities;

18. The issuer shallapply to the stock exchange(s) in Bangladesh for listing oI its securities at SME platform, within 07 (seven )

working days from the date ot consent accorded by the Commission to issue prospeclus.

19. As per the provision of the Depository Act, 1999 & Regulations made there under, shares will only be issued in

dematerialized condition. All transfer/transmission/splitting will take place in the depository system ol Central Depository

Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) and any turttrer issuance of shares (including rightsibonus) 
'rrill 

be made in dematerialized form
only;

20. The lssuer shall pay the costs clated to process the Qualmed lnvestors subscription and allofnent, if ciaimed by the
Exchange, concemed up to an amount of Tk. 200,0001 (Taka two lac only). Moreover Exchange(s) shall not claim any mst
to qualiied investors;

21. The Qlo shallstand cancelled in case of under-subscription colleclively above 25%, in such an event, the issuer and issue

manager shall inlorm the Commission within 2 (two) working days and release the subscription money within 5 (five) wo*ing
days afrer receiving verification reportfrom CDBL and the information from exchanges regarding subscription;

22. lf any share of Sponsors/Directors/Promoters is in paperlormat, it shall be handed over to securites custodian registered

with the Commission and shall remain held till completion of lock-in period and the name of the securities custodian shall be

fumished to the Commission jointy by the issuer and issue manager, along with a confirmation hereof from the custodian,

within one week of listng of the shares with $e stock exchange(s). Oterwise, hose shares (shares of Sponsors/ Directors/

Promoters) can be dematerialized and shall remain in lock-in under CDBL system and the issuer shall submit a

dematerialization confirmation report generated by CDB L system and attested by Managing Director of the company along

with he lock-in confirmation to lhe Commission within one r{eek of listing olhe shares with the stock exchange(s). ln respect

of shares other than Sponsors/0tectoB/Promoters, lhe issuer urill ensure their lock-in of those shares and submit a statement

to this effect to lhe Commission;

23. The company shallnot declare any dividend (cash/ stocks) before listing 
'rrith 

any b(change lrom lhe date of this consent

letteri tted
24. The company shall not also declare any stock dividend rvithin 3 ($ree) years from he date ol listing wih stoct exchange(s);

25. ln he event ot adsing issues conceming Price Sensitive lnformation as defined under the dutqq RfrGEEq ! qqIEl

+frfi ($'rFlft rr{at FfrrrFrq) R&'$ar \ott after publicalion of the abridged \,/ersion of prosp€c{us and before lisling ol

its securities with any Exchange, he company shall disseminate/transmiusubmit the information as price sensitive in

rdance with ttre (t(tmcr &FFB€rEq € ,!gtE? lFii (fi"twlil qr{{t FRf,qq) frfi$a roQi

Ocl ul lslam
ng Director & CEO

;reen Delta Capital Limited
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26, All transactions, exduding petty cash expenses, shall be affected by crossed cheques or bank fanslers. The proc€ods

shall not be used for any purpose other than those specified in he prospectus without any valid ground. Any deviatjon in this
respect of purpose and time must have prior approval of at l6ast 5170 of the public shareholdsrs, oher than sponsors and

directors, in a general meeting through a Board approved agenda thereon and du6 notification to ths sharsholders. Before the
said gsneral meeting, such d8viation as rocommonded by tho Board of Direclors shall be publishsd as prics-sensitive

information with detailed descriplion and reasons for such deviation. lf approved by the shareholders, the meeting resolution

shall be submitted to the Commission along with reasonable explanations and the decision shall be published as price-

sensitive information;

27. 'The utilization of fund collec'ted hrough Qualified lnvestor Offer shall be effecled hrough banking channel, i.e. through
account payee cheque, pay ordor or bank drafts etc. The company shall fumish status report on ulilization of Public offering
procoeds auditsd by pan€l auditor of ths Commission and authenticated by the board of diroctors to ths Commission and the
Exchanges within 15 (Fifle€n) days of the closing ol every quarter until sudr fund is fully utilized, as mentioned in he schsdule
contained in he prospectus. The issuer shall simultaneously post he status report in its website and Exdranges shall also
post the samo in mmpany information contained in rvebsites ol he Exdlanges. ln the event of any inogularity or inconsistency,
the Commission may employ or engage any pe6on to examine whefier the issuer has utilized UE procaeds ror he purpose

disclosed in he prospectus;

28. The company shall not engage itself into any morgorhmalgamation or aquisitjon activities without taking "No objection"
from lhe Commission, on the scheme of thB said msrgsrhmalgamation or acquisition, as rscommended by the Board of
Directors, before approval by the shareholders in General Meeting;

29. The concemed Exchanges are auhorized to settle any complaints and take necessary aclions against any violation of
any provision ofthe qualifed investor offer application process wih intjmation to the Commission;

30. The issuer and he lssue manager shall snsure due complianc€ ol all the above condilions, and tho listing regulations of
the Exdranges. Moreover, the Commission may impos€ further conditionJrestriclions etc. from time to tim€ as and when

considsrgd nocessary which shall also bo binding upon h€ issuer company;

31. 0nly the Oualified lnvestors are eligible to participate in trading of securities in SME trading platform. lndividual lnvestorc

shall consider as Qualified lnvestors who allows to submii application through the Eleckonic Subscripton System iESS) of

the exchange(s) shall maintain a minimum investment as determined from time to time by the Commission as per the updated

notification in the listed securities al market price (tre close price of both Exchanges whichever is higher) as on the end of a

working day which is immediately preceded by 5 (flve) working days trom the first day of starting the subscription. Exchanges

shall send the list of B0 Accounts who have applied in the Ql0 to the Central Oepository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL), CDBL

shall verify the list of B0 Accounts provided by the Exchange(s) regarding investment ofgeneral applicants in listed securities

Sadat sarn Salim
Ma na ing oteclor

Cnfunan fmhofl And At&3iones [d
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About he lssuer
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(a) Nlms ofthr ilsuor, dstes of incorporation lnd commrncrmcnl ol lts commGrclal opcrations, its logo, lddruslc!
of lts rsglltsrod ofllco, olher offfca! and plant!, tglaphon€ numbsr, FAX number, contact person, wsb3lto sddrssg
and e-mall8ddr6ss:

(b) The nam$ oflhe sponsor3 and dirac{or3 of tho lssuor:

Sponsor

Directorg

Sadat H Salim dous

Md gul lslam
t{a ging Director

/etted

rlil1Afl ?0?t

Chiet tln.nct.t Ot,i(er (CC)
CHltlinan footreat 6 l((erronar [rd

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
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0escription

Name of the lssuer Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Limited

oate of lncorporation May 24th,2017

Commencemenl of Commercial Produclion Unit 1; Juns 16,2020 and Unit illApril0'1 ,2021

Logo

AG
CRAFTSMAN
THE ART OF tT^THER

Address of he R8gislered Office Flat A-6,14, New Eskaton, Moghbazar, ohaka

Address of he Faclory/ Plants Jagirdit, Baldighat, Sreepur, Gazipur, Bangladesh

Telsphone Numb€r +88 029111549

Contact Person Mr. Sadat Hossain Salim

Website Address https://www, craftsmanf ootwsar.corn/

E-MailAddrsss inf o@craf tsmanf ootwear.com

SL.l'lo. Name of SpoNor Position

1 Managing Direclor

2 Sara Hossain Director

3 Shakhawat Hossain Director

4 Rumana Begum Director

5 Rezina Begum Chairman

PositionSL,No. Name of Direclor

Managing 0irsctorSadat Hossain Salim1

DireclorSara Hossain

DirectorRumana Bogum3

Chairman4 Rezina Begum

DlreclorMd. Zahirul lslam5

DirectorMd. Abu Syed Tito

0irectorMahe Alam

DirectorSabrina Zaman I r[ ,f'I

r I tlAR 202!

Md.

Parliculars

Sadat Hossein Salim

2

6

7
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ohaka Stock Exchange Limited
Stock Exchange Building

DSE Tower, Level-3, House-46, Road No-21,

Nikunja-2, Dhaka

Phone: +88-02-9564601. +88-02- 9576210-18

Fax: +8842-9564727, +8842-9569755

Email: research@dsebd.org

Web: www.dsebd.org

CHITTAGONG STOCK EXCHANGE

CHITTAGONG
STOCK
EXCHANGE

Sadat Ho n Sa lim
Managi Director

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limiled
CSE Building, 1080, Sk, Mujib Road Agrabad,

Chittagong, Bangladesh

Tel: +88-031-714632-3, +88-031-72087 1-3

Fax: +88{31 -714101, +88-031-72681 0
E-mail: info@cse.mm.bd
Web: www.cse.com.bd

Vetted
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Particulars Description

Name G. KIBRIA & CO

Logo G. KIBRIA & CO.
CHARTIRID ACCOUNTANTS

Address House 51 (2nd Floor), Road 14, Block G, Niketon, Gulshan 1, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh

Telephone Number +88 01859-609242

Contact Person AK. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#392), Partner

E-l\,lail Address gkibrja@gkibriaandco.com

*
2
v*

}.EI

0 3 tlAR 2024 Craftsman Footwear & Accesso es Ltd I Prospectus

c)The name, logo and address ofthe auditors, along with theirtelephone numbe6, FAX numbe6, contact persons,

u€bsite and e-mail addres3es:

(d)The name(s)ofthe stock exchange(s) where the specified securities are proposed to be listed:

Stock Exchanoes Contact Address

DHAK:A STOCK EXCHANGE:

GK
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Coryonte Dlractory of the lssuet
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Partlcular!

Craflsman Footwear & Accessorles Llmlled

Company Logo

AG
CRAFTSMAN
THE ART OF I.EATHER

Regirtered offica 46, 14 Now Eskaton, l,loghbazar, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Manufacturing Pl.nt Jagirchit, Baldighat, Sreepur, Gazipur, Bangladssh

Date of lncorporation May 24th, 20,l7

Commercial Productlon Unlt 1; Juno 16, 2020 and Unit ;ll Aprll 01 ,202'l

lncorporation & Regiltotlon No May 24U, 2017 and C-13E0211201'l

Dale of ConveBlon to Publlc Llmlted
Company

26 June 202'l

Audlton G, KIBRIA & CO

Manager to the lssuo Gr6on 06lta Capltal Llmlted

Lsad Bank6rfor Qlo Bank A3la Llmlted

Company Socrot!ry

Board of DirectoE
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(a) Summary

(i) The summary of he indusfy and business environment of the issuer

Bangladesh export seclor is heavily indined to RMG. Norv several new seclors have been adding to export over the last

decade. Footwear is one of the sectors hat have tremendous potential to significanty boost up country's export while

diversifying the counfy's emnomy as well. ln 2023, totalsectoral (leather, leather producb, and non-leather footwear: 4143,

6403, & 64 excluding 6403)export pedormance was approximately 1,553.77 USDM, whereas itwas 1,523.76 USDM in 2022,

with 1.97% export groMh 2023. ln 2023, total leather & leather products: 4'1-43 & 6403) export was '1,120.24 USDM whereas

it was 1,1'15.58 USDM in 2022, with almost 0.42% export growth in 2023. The annual export of Leather was recorded

approximately 'l14.59 USDM in 2023, rvhich was 139.93 USDM in 2022 with almost 18.11% export down. ln 2023, the export

share of lealher is over 16% ot bhl secloral export in 2023. ln 2023, the total export of leather products (4243) & leather

footwear combined',vas approximately '1,005.65 USDM which rvas 975.64 I.JSDM in 2022, wih export eamings up by almost

3.08%. ln 2023, he export share of leaber products & leaher footwear combined is over 63% of total secloral expo(. ln terms

of only leather footwear export in 2023, total exporl was approximately 644.18 USoM, which 
'rras 

672.98 USDM in 2022, witr

export eamings dorvn over almost 4.28% for he same period. ln 2023, the export share of only leatrer footvvear is over 38%

of totalsecloral export. ln terms of only haher products export in 2023, totalexport rvas approximately 361.47 USDM, which

was over 302.66 USDM in 2022 for he same period, rvi$ export eamings up by almost 19.43%. ln 2023, the exporl share of

ony baher producls is over 25% ol total sechral export.

Sourc!:

LFMEAB.pdf

(b) Gen.ral lnlormation

(i) The Board ol Directors of lhe lssuer

SL No. Name of Sponsor Position

1 Sadat Hossain Salim Managing Director

2 Sara Hossain Director

3 Shakhawat Hossain Director

4 Rumana Begum Director

5 Rezina Begum Chairman

Sadat
Man ging Director

Md. ousssain Salim

Cn{86ar foolcer Aid k{4isom! ltd

0 3 tlAR 2021.

Cilct fln.oct.l Offi(.r (CC)

llslam
/Cctor E CEO

PositionSL No. Name of Directors

1 Sadat Hossain Salim Managing Dhector

2 Sara Hossain Director

3 Rumana Begum Director

4 Rezina Begum Chairman

5 l\,id. Zahirul lslam Director

6 Md. Abu Syed Tito Director

7 lllahe Alam Director

8 Sabrina Zaman t\ ( \ 0irector

Oafumo footle ! A((.$orie

.gl,"HAR l!31*"", u
! lt(
Accessories Lt
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(ii) Names, addrosses and tslephono numbers chairman, managing director, whole time directors, etc. of the issuer:

Chairman

Name Rezina Begum

Address 47, Lak6 Cirqrs, Kalabagan, Dhanmondi, Dhaka

Telephone Number 0178-336786t

Managing 0ireclor

Director Address 38/1 , R.K. Mission Road,Gopibag,Dhaka

Telephone Number 01793300499

Director

Name Rumana Begum

Address 38/1, R.K. Mission Road,Gopibag,Dhaka

Telephone Number

Director

Name Md. Zahirul lslam

Address
Road no -72, Hous€ No -7, Aparfnsnt no-M, Gulshan -2,

ohaka

Telephone Number 01793300499

Director

Name

Address House no-55, Road -6/a, Flat A-10, Dhanmondi, Dhaka

Tslephone Number 01711-526083

Sada t aln Salim M erdou rn
M anas g Director Chlef flnrn(l.lOffi(cr (CC)

I lslam

k,

-,tted

6{nqfr (Irq-{
x{{iA qft5l6-{t

au,m Fft3f'ft6 qr orre c-r

Md
Ual'eg,

Green 0cllrt
0irss1el 3 669
Crpit Limited

Cnfumn totrru I A((.uori., tra.

0 3 HAR 202tr

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospeclus

Sadat Hossain Salim

Address Flat A{, House 14, New Eskaton, Moghbazar, ohaka

Telephon€ Numbor 01711-562333

0 3 rlAfi 2021

C6isltl.n [01$elllnd Act.sione! Ltd

0 3 rlAR 202t

Name

Name Sara Hossain

0184.2062960

Md, Abu Syad Tito
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Director

Name Mahe Alam

Address House no-39, R.K. Mission Road, Gopibagh, Dhaka

Telephone Number 01894897213

Director

Name Sabrina Zaman

Address Apt4a, House 20/A, Road 08, Gulshan-01, Dhaka

Telephone Number

(iv) Names, addresses, telephone numbers, FAX numbers, contacl person, website addresses and efiail addresses of $e

issue manager, etc.:

lssue Manager

Name Green Delta Capital Limited

Address
Green oelta AIMS Tower 51-52 Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka -12'12

Bangladesh

Telephone +88 02 222 261170 . +88 02 222263902
Fax NiA

Contact Person
Md. Rafqul lslam

Manaoinq Director and CEO

Website www.qreendeltacapital.com

Email info@qreendeltacapital.com

(v) Following details of Undenvriting

(a) The names, addresses, telephone numbers, FAX numbers, contact persons and email addresses oI0re undeMriters and

tre amount undeMritten by trem:

Sadat
Ma

arn Sa lim Md rdou ossain
Chi€, flnanctal o

tted

AR 702t

cclaffiaftq-{
t{-d'I+ 

"rfrfie_+
sffiF,r EfrtBfro l.r= .rag ..-.

4ra R s lam
& c€ooelta Capira, t irr,tcd

Cnlbfta [0)harl An! Atttslon.s Lla

0 3 tlAR 202t

Cnhrnro foolie.r& tc( R 2l,2L

Prime Finance Capital
Management Limited

Address PFI Tower (7'" Floor), 5G57 Dilkusha C/ A, Dhak+1000
Telephone +8842-223354874,76n

Fax N/A

Contact Person
Md. Rezaul Haque

Manaqinq Director

Website wwu.orimefincao.com
Email inlo@primefincap.com

Address
"Rupayan Trade Centre", 10th Floor 114, Kazi Nazrul lslam Avenue,

Banglamotor, DhakaJooo \ /,
Telephone 4'1 030061 -65, +8801729292525

Fax N/A

Contact Person
Md. lsrail Hossain. FCS

[.,lanaginq Director
Website 11 Iu,lQrblicapitalltd.com
Email ( blicabltd@qmail.com

I*)

,reen
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BLI Capital Limited



DECLARATION BY THE UI{DERWRTTER THAT WE HAVE SUFFICIENI RESOURCES AS PER THE REGULATORY

REQUIREIIENTS T0 OISCHARGE 0UR RESPECTIVE OBLIGATIONS (Prim6 Finance Capital iianag.ment Limiled)

Ws are one of the und€rwrit€rs to he lnitial Qualified lnvestor offer (lQlo) of Ths Crafbman Fmtwear & Accessories Limited.

We will undelll/rito lotaling to BDT 62,50,0m 0aka Sixty T$ro lac Fity Thousand) only on a firm commitrnent basls. ln this

connection, ws hsreby declars thal:

We have suffcient resources as per regulatory r6quir€ments to discharge our respective obligations.

sd/.

Md. Rozaul Haqus

Managing Director

Place: ohaka

Date: 1 7h Odober m23

DECLARANON BY THE U1{DERWR]TER THAT WE HAVE SUFFICIENI RESOURCES AS PER THE REQULATORY

REQUIREiIENTS TO oISCHARGE 0UR RESPECTIVE OBLIGATIONS (BLI Capital Limited)

We are one of the undeMritec of the lnitial Qualifed lnvestor Offer (lQlo) of Craflsman Footwear & Accessories Limited, We

will unde rit6 BDT. 6,250,000,00 (Sixty-two lac lifry thousand) only of BDT 50,000,000.00 for the upcoming issus on a lirm

commifnent basis. ln this connection, we hersby declare that:

We have suffcient resources as per the regulatory requiremenls to dis6harge our respeclive obligation.

sd/.

Md. lsrall Ho33aln, FCS

Managing Director

Place: ohaka

oate: 17u, oclober 2023 Vetted
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(c) Clpltrl StructuB:

(i) Aufiorizod, issusd, srbsctib€d snd paid-up capibl (numbor and dass of seqJriths, allotnent dato8, nominal pdcs, i$ue

price and torm of consideralion):

(ii)Size ol ths prssent issu6, wih break-up (number of seoirilies, descdpton, nominalvalus and issue amounl):

(r\

tted

0 i HAR Z0Z(

6qIE qR'6qETd
tOfr qfru_.r+

{rqiqqF.,tiftts rr .-. r,E-l.r zi-.

Sadat sarn Sa lim Md.

Managing Direclor

ous ossatn
Chiel f ln. n(l.l

Craftrnuo f$trau I k(etto oUa

0 3 tlAR 2024

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus
ul lslam

agrng Oirrcto, & CEO
0etta Capital Limit.r,

Capital Structure

Partlculars
Numbor of
Sscuritbt

Frc. Vrluo (Tk.) lsruo Prlcs (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

Authorized Capital 100,000,000 10 10 1,000,000,000
Paid up capital 23.000,000 10 10 230,000,000
Paid up to b€ raised
throuoh Ql0

s,000,000 10 10 50,000,000

Posl 0lO Paid up
Capital

28,000,000 10 10 280,000,000

100 10,000,000
Subsdipton to he Momorandum

& Artides of Association at h€
tjmg of lnmryoralion

100,000

10 90,000,00028 .05.2021 6,094,040 2,905,960

10 50,000,00024.11.2021 5,000,000

3,100,000 10 31,000,00023.05.2022

10 49,000,0004,900,00026.06.2023

230,000,000Total

Nominalvalus
per share

lssue Amount
Numb€r of
S€curitiss

Types of
Securities

Securities to

be Offered to
PercentageParticulars

50,0o0o,olio/,
Ordinary
Shares

10
Eligible

lnvestors
100% 5,000,000

Oualifred

lnvestor offer

0 3 tlAR 202f

03 fltf 202i

AllotmBnl Dsto

Basls on Shar68

Psld-up

C!pltal

No, ol Shlros In

Carh

Con!ldlratlon

No. ol Share!

othor than

Cash

Faca Valu.
Taka
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(iii) Paid-up capital bslffo and ator ths pr6s6nt issu6, at6r conversion of convortiblo imtrumonb (if any) and shar6 prsmium

accounl (beforo and aflsr hs issus):

rThe Company has no converlible instruments

CFAL has allottad sharss wofi B0T 29,050,600 through a vsndor agreement. This anangement was made wih th€ purpose

that th6 managing director ol ths company made soma paymsnts on behalf of he mmpany from his psrsonal funds to be

convertod to shares when feasiblo. The Vondor agreomont has b83n attached in he annexure along wih the application file.

(vi) Where sharss havo b6en allotted in tsrms of any m6rgor, amalgamation or acquisition schomo, dobils of such schsmo

and shares allottod:

N/A

(vii)Whare the issuer has issued €quity shares undarons or moro employee stock option schomes, date-wise details of equity

sharBs issusd under the schemss, including the pric€ at which su$ oquity shares w€re issued:

N/A

(viii) lf hs issuer has mad8 any issuo ol specifisd securities at a prics lower than the issue price during tho precoding two

yeais, specfic deUils of the namos of the psrsons to whom such specified seq/ritios have besn issued, relation wfi the

issuer, reasons for sudr issue and the price thor€of:

N/A

There is no such decision or intention

specifed securities in any manner

MdR U lslam
',rg'ag Oi.edo, A CEO

'reen Oe[r Capttat Limibd

0 3 tlAR 2021-
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of the issuer h€ capital structure by way ol issue

rssue. ri ( flAfl Z0Ztof one year from the date of

cflBqfr cqltq-{
qlota qRrtr+
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(ix) Th€ decision or inlentjon, negotiation and considBralion of lhe issusr to altor the capilal shuclure by way ol issus of

specified sscuritiss in any mann€r within a p€riod ol one yoar from tho date of listjng of the pcs€nt issuo:

Md. rdou osSaln
Sadat sain Salim

Managin
CBlRnLn Fflhtrr ln,lcctttcnfi ttd

0 3 llAR 202t

Chicf fln.n(l.l
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Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospecrus
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Parliculars B€fora tho Prcsont lrrue Aftsr tho Proront l3suo
Paid Up Capital 230,000,000 280,000,000

Convertible lnstrum6nl N/A N/A

Share Premium Accounl

Total 230,000,000 280,000,000

s.L Calegory ol Sharcholding
Pro - Ol0 Polt - Qlo

Ordinary !haro3 Porcentago 0rdinary shares Percentage

Diroclors 12,560,000 54.61% 12,560,000 44.86vo

lndividual Shareholders 3,090,000 13.43% 3,090,000 11.Uok

lnstitutional lnvestors 7,350,000 31.96% 7,350,000 26.250/"

Oualified lnvestors 5,000,000 17 .860k

Total 23,000,000 100% 28,000,000 100%

(iv) Cat69ory wis6 sharoholding sfudure wih percenbge b€fore and afror th€ pres€nt i$ue and alter conv€rsion of

convortible instruments (if any):

(V) Where shares have been issued for mnsideration in oth3r than cash at any point of time, details in a separate table,

indicating $s date of issue, porsons to whom thos€ aro issued, relationship with he issuer, issue price, consideration and

valuation thereol, reasons for the issue and 'rheher any benefits have been accrued to the issu€r out ol the issue:
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(X) a summ8ry ragarding sharo capital (Cash mnsideration) induding name of h€ shareholder, date of d€posit mode of

d€posit (cash, chequ€ orhnd transror) and sharo allotmsnt date.

tr
Cr F ar & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

ul lslam
Sadat Ho sain Salim,9,n9 Oirecto, E CEO rdo H o55al

1

etted

fl l, tlAR 2021,

qF r{rrryd
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oetto Cap,trt Managing oir€clor
c,ntrna to,Jh€.f Attd Attilsoi€s [ld
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M
Chiel fin.n(l'lI

Mods ot oopo!lt with Amounts.L.
No.

Name of
lnvoltor

D.to of
D.posll Cash Choque Transfer Amount

Shrrs Allotm6nt
0.lo

03-Aug-17
287292

5
5,100,000 2iMay-17

04-Jul-17 CASH 10,000

20-Sep.17
287294

5
12,000,000

04oct-17 CAS H 15,000

09-Jan-18
288896

6
4,500,000

11-Jan-18
288896

7
3,000,000

24-Jan-18
288896

I 2,500,000

24-Jun-18
297524

4
4,000,000

02-Jul-18
297525

1
3,000,000

18-Jul-19
310568

4
2,500,000

27-Nov-19
310569

8
600,000

'1o-Dec-19 320417
6

1,500,000

15-Dec-19
32U17

7
300,000

24.Dec-19
320418

1
1,160,000

24-0ec-19
320418

0
270,000

1,000,00005-Jan-20
320418

2

320418
4

300,00022-Jan-20

30-Jan-20
320418

5

05-Feb-20
320418

6
1,000,000

600,00016-Feb-20
320418

I
320418

o 400,00004-Mar-20

09-Mar-20
320419

0
1,300,000

30-Jun-21
Vendor

Aqreement
29,050,600

2-Sep21

Ttrtr!I

cn'l

Fom117 23-May-2223-May-22

123992
4

1,500,00021-Jun-23

059269
3

500,000 13-Sep-23

( 3992
5

2,000,000

Sadat Hossaln
Salim

22-Jun-23

t] J I'IAR 2O

inftcrr
llt Ct.flmanfootf,rd & A(($rorialUd.

tlAR 2021,

500,000

(9,900,000)

22-Jun-23

I
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Total 68,705,600

01-Aug-17
217590

8
3,400,000 25-May-17

14-Nov-19 Cash 1,000,000 2-SeP21

23-May-22 Form 117 700,000 ?TMay-22

Sara Hossaln

21-Jun-23
399483

4
500,000 13-Setr23

5,600,000

01-Aug-17
480842

0
500,000 2ruay-17

3
Shalhawat

Hor!aln
25-Feb-19 500,000 2-Setr21

Total 1,000,000

0'l-Aug-17
655994

2
500,000 2$May-17

23-May-22 Form 117 4,600,000 2lMay-22.
4 Rezina Begum

21-Jun-23
000003

2
500,000 '13-S€p-23

Total s,600,000

01-Aug-17
866893

5
z*May-11

23-May-22 Form 117 4,600,000 23-May-22
Rumtna
Bogun

21-Jun-23
036160

J

5,600,000Total

2,857,06503-May-20
934966

6

934966
I 3,096,000

27 -Jul20 934966
2

3,066,279

934965

3
3,146,102

934965
6

3,334,00030-Dec-20

934965
I 2,000,00002-May-21

2-S€p21

\

6

<i{F934965
I 1,000,000

500,000
829329

0
22-Jun-23

500,000

13-Sep-23

25-Jun-23
829329

1

6 lrlahs Alam

19,199,146Total

500,000Cash7
Mahfura
Jahan

12-Dec-19

500,000

2-Sep21

Tolal

7,500,000 22-Feb-23325151
9-Nov-21\8

Ud, Zahlrul
lslam

1

,rreD Uella C

0 3 tlAR ?02t
CraftrIt.n toofi€al & A((.tloritt ltd

flt IN ?0?t

Hossain

Total

CASH

500,000

13-Sep-23500,000

22-Jun-20

'!4-Setr20

07-Jun-21

----r---

tt

I

AR 202(
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7,500,000

tdo Hos5aln
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Tolal

9-Nov-21
05145'l

8
3,800,000

I Itld. Abu Sycd

frilo) '10-Nov-21 051451

9
3,700,000

22-Feb-23

Total 7,500,000

10
Sullt Kumar
RoY Nandl

24-Nov-21
2U982

4
1,000,000 22-Feb-23

Total 't,000,000

08-Nov-2'l
245176

5
20,000,000

24-Nov-21
245176

7
4,000,000

21-4p"22
245178

4,500,000

11
Prilink

Socuritlor Ltd.

14-Jun-22
245180

4
5,500,000

18-Jan-23

Tolal 34,000,000

453734

7
5,000,000 22-Feb-23

07 -Dpr-22
874242

3
10,000,00012

AAA Hotdlngr
Llmlt6d

15-Jun-22
472696

0
2,500,000

18-Jan-23

17,500,000Total

14-Nov-21
864164

5
5,000,000 22-Feb-23

s,000,000 18-Jan-23
13

Mohammad
Ferdous

Mazid 22-May-22
864164

7

10,000,000Total

21-Nt-22
515308

4
2,500,000't1 Fouzia

Ferdour

2,500,000

18-Jan'23

Tolal

6698
4

1,000,00015

ilostaquo
Ahmed

Sadoquo
21-Jun-22

1,000,000

18-Jan-23

Total

2,s00,000
ird.

MaEuduzama
n

527800
16

2,s00,000Total

1,900,000
343491

3
17

M Shamsur
Rahman

1,900,000Total

2,s00,000
98'r098

6
1E

Moh!mm!d
Salful lslam

2,500,000

13-Sep-23
\

Total

8,000,000
996789

6
Farhana

Chowdhury
21-Jun-23

6,000,000

13-SoF23

0lTotal

,rqen Dalta C

ll 3 rlAR 2021,
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(xi) Transhn8d by tho sponsor and/or by he direc{ors of hs issuer and lh6ir relat€d partiss within six monhs immediately

$Bcsding he date ol filing Ule prospoclus:

Transfer of specifiod sscurilies by the sponsor or by he direclors o, he issuer

Vetted

fl t HAR 2021,

c{Eqft 6{r[Td
l{<f qfi-6r-rd

(mmF, ififi"iqi's rmg e.t";

Sada t sa in Salim
M anagrng Diteclor

C[i,lsn]in Forb! Ard A.cessonls Ltd

0 3 tlAfl 2021-

ou Hossain
c)

Md

- Md Rafl s lam
tiarteglng e cEO

Crplrrl Limihd

0I llAR 202[

Chlef tln.ncl.l
GafBruo [ootntal & A((.tlori !ld.

0 3 HAR 202t

Craftsman Footw€ar & Accessories Ltd I Prospecrus

20

Rahman and
Associater

Limitod
22-Jun-23

000009

3
10,000,000

13-Sep-23

Total 10,000,000

21

Atu{ Flnanc€
and

lnvortmont
2$Jun-23

561802
6

12,000,000
13-Sep-23

Total 12,000,000

22
Sabrina
Zaman

2tJun-23
561802

A 5,600,000
13-Sep-23

Total 5,600,000

Grand Total 230,000,000

Greerr O.ltr

No specifrc securities purchasod or sold or otherwise transfeffed within six months immediate preceding the date offilling the
prospectus by th€ sponsors and/or by he directors ofthe issuer and thsir rolated parties.
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(xii) The number of securitiss of he issuer ownod by oach ol ho top tsn salaried offcsrs, and all oUBr ofrcers or €mploy8es
as group, indicating hs porcentage of oubtanding sharss reprosontsd by the securitios owned except ths following:

there is no offcer of Craflsman Footuaar & Acessorios Ltd holding any s6qJriti63 of fio Company.

(xiii) Tho numbor of ss@ritios of fi€ issusr orned by oach of tlro top ton salari€d offcsrs, and all otrer officers or employees
as group, indicating hs percentag€ of oubhnding shar$ represonbd by he securitjes own€d except he folloruing:

No soqldties vrero issuod or hold by tho bp ten salariod offcers, and all othor ofrcors or omdoyess as group.

(d) O.tcdptlon of Budno$

(i) Location of he proilct

Reqislered & Corporate Office Flat A{,14, New Eskaton, Moghbazar, Dhaka

Factory Jaoirchit, Baldiqhat, Sreepur, Gazipur, Banqladesh

(ii) Plant, machinory, technology, process, etc.

Plant

Craflsman Footwear and Accessories Limited (rrnenlly operates tuo fac{ory premises. Unit l, which is located in villsge Abdar,

Baldighat, Srsopur and starl€d ib commsrcial oporafons from June 16, 2020 and Unit ll is located in village Jagirchit,

Baldighat, Sroepur wihin th6 districi of Gazipur, Bangladosh whilo th8 Unit Il Fac'tory started opsrations fiom April 01 ,2021,

To meet tho gro$/ing dsmand for ib products CFA| gradually onhancod the Capacity of its production Plant.

Machinery

ln ib shoe making procsss, CF/{- has employed modem tsdrnology to prcduce international quality ol lsathsr producls. High

Technical and €xp8fienced porsons had besn hirsd to support tho overall business.

Procsss

Total procsss of produc.tion is fully organized. There b various procoss used in full poduc{ion system. Manufaciuring process

ard quality control ar€ lod by th€ trainod profossionals.

(-

(.,

fl ( NAR 2024

cqBqRcq|rcr
q{afA qfrrltr-<t

d(f,mFftiftfis rjt ls-rr it ?

ou ossain
Chiel lal

CralalnaI footr!al I Ac(!itoriat

0 3 tlAR 202t

Sadat H ain Salim
f,lan g Direclor

Cnlt$n Fooha ltl A(a!$mr Ltd

0 3 tlAR 2021-
rrrd

irqen

gul lslam
iqinq Dthcror E CEO
Oelte 0tpftat t imrren

0 3 llAR 2021,

st,
No.

Namo 0e!lgnation No, 0f Shares Belore lQlO
Pcrc.ntrg.s (%)

Before lQl0
1 Sadat Hossain Salim Manaqing Director 6,870,560 29.870k
2 Ms. Sara Hossain Dirsctor 560,000 2.430k
3 Ms. Rumana Begum Director 560,000 2.430k
4 [.,ls. Rezina Bequm Chairman 560,000 2.43vo

5 Dr. l\4d. Zahirul lslam 0irector 750,000 3.260/"

6 0r. Md. Abu Syed Tito Diroctor 750,000 3.260/"

7 Mahe Alam Director 1,949,440 8.48%
I Sabrina Zaman Director s60,000 2.430/0

Craftsman Footlvear & Accessories Ltd I Prospeclus

Vetted
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(iii) Dolails ol the major ovonts in th6 history of the issuer, including d€tails o, capacity or facility cr€alion, launching of plant,

producG, marketing, change in ownership and/or key managomont porsonnel6tc :

Vetted

rl t llAfi ?0?l'

mr: qfr cqrcc-{
lt<tt? ",frur*o

{ffFrtF,?ikit rr= re-le '?

c
Sada t sarn Sa lim Md

gul
aqrog 0rrcctor
0elt, gOF,trl

M6n I ing 0koctor

fslam
& cEo
t tmfte.,

ou5 olsarn
Chlel tln.nclal

Oafunm laotYrear & l((.rrcri.i Ltd

0 3 llAR 202t
Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

Date of lnmrporation Mav 24th, 2017

Conversion Private to Public Limiled 26 June 2021

launching of plant June '16, 2020 & April 01 ,2021

Martet of the Product
Italy, Japan, USA, Germany, Czech Republic ,Canada,
HungEry, Austria, Poland, Romania, Spain

Change in ownorship andior k8y

management psrsonnel

The following ownership/key management personnel has

been appointed;
1. Mr Sadat Hossain Salim was had taken up the role of the
l\,lanaging Director and Rezina begum was appointed as

Chairman.
2. ldA holding, AAA finance, Prilink Securities & Rahman

and Associatos Limited ioined CFAL as Shareholders.

Products

- Summer CasualSlip

- oxford/Darby/Moccasin

- Mesh Leather Wingtip Loafers

- Mesh Leafier Derby

- La Classiq Collsclions

- Vincent Collections

- La ViviCollections

- Casanova Colleclions

- High BooHAnkl€ Boots

0 3 tlAR 202t

Cdllmn tmh! lrd Arelhn i Ltd

0 3 tlAR 2021,
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(e) DGlcdptlon of Property

(i) A physical verification report by he issue managsr regarding tho properties as submitted to the Commission:

Locrlion

ldantificatlon of Land:

Mouia Class of Land [JnionMard Thana/Upazila District Area (Decimal)

Dhamloi chala & baid Kaoraid Sreepur Gazipur 124.7 4

Cunenl Status oflhe Land:

The land is considered as "ctala & baid" class of land (as per khatian) and is situated beside he fully pucca connecting road

between Jaina & Kaoraid SaEk, which provides eass of transportation accsss to tho facility.

lhmrrcation of Land:

The land is demarcated by boundary wall with column and beam at everylo-foot distance.

Posr€srion of Land:

According to the information available, ths land is now undsr thg possossion of Cratbman Footwear and Accessories Limited.

ilcasuromonl m.thodology

ln pursuit of precision regarding th€ spatial dimensions within ib premises, GDCL has carefully approached the process of

measuring with caution, The initial phase involved a comprehensive briefing on CFAL'S schematjc plan, providing us the

fundamental understanding of lhe sfucture and layout. This lacilitated the formulation of an optimal strat€gy to efficjently

measure trre dimensions olho entire facility.

We have started from the rooftop and methodically deconstructed the entirety of the floor inlo discemible shapes. This was

done to ensure a more accurate measurement of the occupied floor area, since the whole facility is nol in a straight-line

rectangular shape, rathsr som6 parts aro angular in shape. Syst€matically progrossing through this procoss, we carefully

gauged he dimensions of each shape, ensuring a thorough and precise assessment of the premises. Upon the culmination

of $is metiqrlous endeavor, we had employed the qjmulatve area of he various shapes to derive th€ comprehensitryqb tte d
area occupied on each floor

f(..t

Ii t flAR 202r,

cqtB qfr 6errl-{
'rroft 

qftut-'ro

{giti{ fifttkBu rr. lqr} -
Sedat H sain Salim

Msnaging Ditector
C6itnm foohafi AM Ae{r$oies Lld

0 3 tlAR ?02t
Md

j.ee,

M rdou Hoss.in
Chiet tln.n(t.l o t(e I

CtltB I foolr€rr I l((el!ori.r trd.

crufl
3lslam

,"'r'ng Oirlcto, L CEO
I Uettt ctDitrl Iimited

0 3 l1AR 202!

SInH8"3kt* * o-essories Ltd I Prospecrus

The facility is situated in Jagjrchil Village, Baldighat, Sreopur, cazipur.
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ob$Mtion lnd Ouhut

Follo,xing our measuremenb and assessment of the faclory premises, we have conduded the floor ryise and total area

occupied by he manufactunng facility oI Craflsman Footwear and Accessories Limited (CF/\L). We acknowledge inherent

limitations due to our non+rolessional standing and he absence of advanced tools required lor precise measuremenb. The

outmme of he task perlormed are as lollowsl

Workinq Space 24,799.95

Lift & Stair Case 880.70
Ground Floor

Workinq SDace 24,799.95

Lift & Stair Case 880.70
1st Floor

Workina Space 24.799.95
2nd Floor

Lift 860.70

Stair Case 627 .64
Roof

Lift & M-Room 506.20

Sub Total (Square Foot) 78,175.75

other ParG of the Facility

Generator Room 1,730.92

Water Station 944.00

Security Room 350.34

Water Reseryoir & Pump House 3,140.14

Paved Area (Assumed) 3,750.85

Sub Total (Souare Foot) 9,916.25

Total Factory Building (Square Foot) 88,092.00

Pa iculaIs Descriplion Area

Cante€n and Prayer Place Brick wallwith steel sheet roof 3,'168 Square Feet

EquiDment Storaqe Steel Sheet 2.399 Square neef

'-furthermore, the facility h

'xith column and beam at

Gatel

,Vld
thar r;rqrrrg l)tr?CrOr t CEO

3recn Oetti C.pita, Limied

0 3 NAR 202t

'0n the rooftop trere is a Canteen and prayer place as vrell as an equipment storage:

olds three watch towers and surrounding wallof the whole premise [864 Running Foot (RFT) wall

every lojoot distancel and Gate & Grill on the front side r49 RFI, Steel Made wih Automated

Sadat H atn Salim M rdo
l,1a n ng Direclor Chiet fln.ncl.t O,fic.r tC()

l]nilnan F0cbuiAM Aurs50e! Lld Crafu n tooMrd I l((errori.i (td.

gul lslam

CTIBsrfr'aIrq-d
{€{ilft qftElq-d

{tfFl F,QrSkts r-* rr;r -,

03 flIfi 202t
03

Craftsman /XAE lg?t o..",,"ries Ltd I prospectus

Type Descriplion
Approximate Area

lsouare Foot)

tted
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Particularc ol Factory Building:

Factory Building: This hre+storied building boasts a total floor area of 25,6E0.65 square feet, on each floor. Construcled

with bumt brick 'xalls, tlre sfucture features a ,rrell-finished pucca floor and a rool made ol Reinforced Concrete (R.C.C),

ensuring durability and stability.

,{r'ffit."o"

Md rdo Hosstrn
Chlef finan(la i(cr {C(tarttman f00lr€ar t A((arorie, ttdMct

Green

lslam
e cEo
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Factory Building (roo0: The Factory roof consists oI a canteen for the workers to dine, a garden, some equipment storage

facility, watertank, prayer room water tank and many oherfacililies for the company's refreshment.

Generator Room: The company has a separate generator and aircompressor room to support the company's daily actMties,

The adjacent room with the {actory building is of almost 20 feet in height and occupies '1730.92 square leet.

Sadat n Sa lim M rd s Hossain
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Water Station: The water station was built to meet the safety requirement of the fire department and designed in a unique

manner. The water station is occupying about 944.00 square feet.

Secudty Room: The company has built a security room for fle guards to ensure constantsafety ofthe factory premises, The

security room occupies 350.34 square feet offloor area.
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Water Reservoir & Pump Hou6e; The water staton was built to meet the safety requirement of he fire department and

occupies 3140.137 square feet.

SE(T|0N:01-01.

Paved Area: Paved area occupies 3,751 square feet.
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Walch Tower: The company has multiple watch tower builtto ensure complete safety of the factory premises

Boundary Wall: The area is protecled by pucca boundary walls on R.C.C pillars with a main gate. The facility holds three

watch towers and surounding wall of the whole premise [864 Running Foot (RFT) wall with column and beam at every 10-

Ioot distancel and Gate & Grill on be front side [149 RFT, Steel iJade with Automated Gatel
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Ground Floor ilap: Map of he different sectjons of the Ground floor inside the building is provided below
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lsl Floor tlap: Map of he different sections of the Firstfloor inside the building is provided below:
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2nd Floor llap: Map of tre different sections of tE Second ffoor inside the building is provided below:
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GDCL conducted avisitwith he primary objeclive olensuring the seamless and efficient execution of t|e entjre process while

also validating the faimess of its representation. We executed lhe measurement using our own mehodologies, diligen y

avoiding extemal influences on the data collected. However, we acknowledge inherent limitations due to our non-professional

standing and the absence of advanced tools required for precise measurements. While we recognize he potentiai for our

work to deviate from absolute precision, we have taken measures and caution to minimize fle margin of enor, The total area

measured by our team came out to be 88,092 Square Feet approximately that includes Ground Floor, '13 & 24 Floor, Roof

and oher parB of the facility.
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Manegement's Discussion end Anelysls ol lhe Flnanciel Condition
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(8) Oyrrylcw of buslnos! and ltrrtagla!

Craffsman Footwear and Accessories Limited was incorporated in May 24trr, 20'17 as a Private Limiled Company rogistered
in Bangladesh vide-rsgisfation no. C-138024i2017 und€r Companies Ac1, 1994. CFAL is one ol the growing and sustainabl€
Loather product manufacturing companies in Bangladosh. 0n 26 June 2021, the Company was converted intoa Public Limited

Company,

The Company 61lnenty operates two fac1ory premises. Unit l, which is locat€d in village Abdar, Baldighat, Sreepurand started
its commorcial operations from June 16, 2020 and Unit ll is locatsd in vlllago Jagirdrit, Baldighat Srsopur within ths districl ol
Gazipur, Bangladesh whils hs Unit ll Fac'tory starled operations from April0l ,2021. However,Ihe unil I faclory is located in

a rentod promise r /hile Unit ll is a factory ownod by he Company.

The registered offce is siluated at A6, 14 New Eskaton, Moghbazar, Dhaka-'1000, Bangladesh. Ccltsman Footwear and
Accessories Limited started its joumey as a diversified business unit in leather segments and begun manufacturing dilforent
typ€s of'leather goods, crafts and footwear'. Tho Company is producing dilforent typos ot leathsr goods, crafts and footwoar

for backward linkage support of Leahor & Fumituro lndusry in Bangladesh. Craffsman Footwear and Accessories Limited

maintain hs highsst level of quality, commitrnent wih a vision to 'Make the company a diversifss sustainable world class
company to ensure superiors customsr satisfaclion and stakeholders' value".

Craftsman Footwsar and Accessories Limited introducing modem and innovative technology to produce quality Leather s

goods, crafts and footwear to gain immense appreciation from its dients. As a result, to that, he company could establish its
produc{s as lsading manulac{urer oI Leathers goods, craffs and footwoar in the industry.

(b)Slrrngths, Wraknelso3, Opportunitl€!, and Thrlstr (SWoT) anllysb:

SWoT analysis isthe acmnym lor strengh, weakness, oppo(unities, and threab which are a structucd planning mehod that

evaluat$ tDsg four eismonts of a projoc't or businsss ventuG.

Stength

. Highost Quality of PIoducls & Premium Dosignor Looks

. Highly Exporioncsd & Effcisnt Managoment

. Strong load€rship s/ith one of Ure lsgsnds ofho industry on lhs hslm of tho business

Wsakness

. High finance msl and dobt burden

. Low Capacrty ol Produc'tion compared to demand

. Yet to fully develop coDofttb govomanco

Opportunitios

. Growing demand in multitude of countries across be world

. opportunity to utilizo locally sourced raw malerials as an altemative to imporlsd raw matsrials

. Foos on and expand into oth€r producl lines induding leaher bags, wallsb, belb, etc.

. Opportunity to sxpand produclion caPacity to moet high domand

Threab

. Highly competitive industry

. Potential adverse change in global market conditions

. lmpo( depondoncy o, raw matsrials in their cun€nt hlsiness model

Sadat lud ous s Inain Salim
Director Chlet ftnan(lal Ofti(.r (CC,
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(c) AnllFlr ot the finencial ttalrmcnb ol lall flvc ycsrs or shodcr period wlth r.a!on(!) ot rluctuating rGvGnuc or
salsr, othor lncome, total lncomo, cort of matorlrl, flnEncs co!1, depnclstlon and amortlzrtlon sxponre, othoi
6rpon!o, ch.nges of lnv6nlorie3, nst prolll boloB E after tex, EPS rtc.

R€ason of Flucluatlon:

. Sllcs Rovenua
30 June, 2023: Sal€s revenue was incrsased by 206.19Y0 in 30 June, 2023 from 0'l July, 2022 due to largo ordem as the
quality of the pmducts were being recognizsd by he customers. Moreover, a large portion of $e revenuo consists of
oxport which rssultsd in CFAL'S revonue b6ing inffatod accordingly due to devaluation ol BDT against USD.

30 June, 2022: Sales revenue was increased by 543.92% in 30 June, 2022 fion 01 July, 2021 due to increase in

production and introduclion of new producl lino against business expansion.

. Cost of Goodr Sold
30 Juns, 2023: Coet of goods sold was incIoasod by 252.10% in 30 Jun6, 2023 from 01 July, 2022 due to business

oxpansion and to mosl he hugo dgmand.

30 June, 2022: Cost of goods sold was incrsased by 559.73% in 30 June, 2022 fmm 0l July, 2021 duo to increase in

produc{ion and introduction of new producl lino against business oxpansion.

. Flnanclal Expensos
The Company has taken long term loan from bank for procure olplant and madlinery to incroase capacityand also taken

short term loan from bank to support business working capital. This expense flucluaEs duo to lluctuation of interest rate

and loan outshnding amount.

. Ohor Erysn.si
The company has incuned business administclive and solling distribution expense during the last fve yeaa whid is

regular and relevant with produclion and sales.

. Chrrgrs of lnvantory
Ihe inventory shows, Raw malerials, packing materials, spare parts, worl in process and finished goods. The company

managed its inventory efficiently as a result, minimum inventory level was ensured whil6 achioving satisfactor$lb
growtr. t d

had to change of sales volume, operational Expons€s, FinanclaI l llAR ?0?l

. Nct Proflt Boforu Tax
Net profit /Loss bofore lncomo T

Erpsns€s.
CTIB uiR'6qIcT{
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Particulars Amount ln Taks

30 June, 2023 30 Juno,2022 30 Juno, 2021 30 Juno,2020 30 Juns,
2019

Sales Revenue 733,156,786 239,,114,'t 1 9 37,185,566

olher lncome 103 ,451, 706 23,630,347 28,647 63,445 6,974

(608,090,413) i'112,672,418], (26,173,201)

Net Profrl / (Loss) belore Tax 59,553,155 28,237 ,232 2,267,212 63,445 6,974

Not Profit / (Loss) 3ft6r Tax 12,739,900 24,829,233 1,0E6,s70 42,825 4,533

Eamings Per Share-Basic 2.35 1.91 0.11 0.00 0.00

G

0I tlAR 202t

0 3 l1Afl 2021-

6^;;

Cost of Goods Sold

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd I Prospectus



184 lPage

. Net Profit / (Loss)aftrrTrx
30 June, 2023: Net profit afler tax was incrsased by 72.1470 due to global largo orders as thsir quality of the products

was being recognizod. Moreover, Sales Revenue mostly consists o, sxport revenues as a result, CFAL was getting the

full-fledged benefb of devaluation of BDT against the USD.

30 June, 2022: Nel profit att6r tax, /as increased by 2185.10% due to significant increase in Sales Revenue

30 June, 2020: Nst pmft afler tax was increasod by U4.74%

Eamlngs Per Share (EPS)

EPS has increased over he years due to change of net profit aftertax and number of shares

There are no knoryn trsnds d6mands, commitrnsnts, evsnts or unc€rtainties hat are liksly to have an efiect on he
mmpany's business. The business operations ofthe company may be affecled by the following issues-

. Political unrest

. Naturaldisastor

. Tsdlnological chang€

. lncreasedCompetition

. Govemmont policy chang€s in he industry

(e)Tr8nd! or exp€cbd lluctu.tlons ln llquldlty:

There are no trends or exp€clsd fluctuation in liquidity.

(0 Ofl.brlonco 3he.t amngementr thoso havo or llksly to haw s cun"nt or futur. rtfuct on flnrnchl condltlon:

There are no off-balanco sho6t arrangsments thoso have or ar6 liksly to have a curent or fufurs sffect on financial

condition.
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30 June, 2021: Net proft afler tax was increased by 2437.23016 due to an increase in Sales Revenus.

(d) Known tronds demanda, commitmonb, svonb or unc8rtrlntloE that ars likoly to h.vo .n effecl on the
company'! bu3lnosr:
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Valuatbn Ropott of Secudllas Prcparcd By fhe lssue rlanagot
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(!) lf ordlnlry !h!r.t lrr bllng oftcEd, th. hctoE to bc conlidcrrd ln d.brmlnlng th! offcrlng pdcG !h!ll br sct
forth in the prolpoctus;

Vvhile preparing the valuation roport, a numbor of qualitative hclors are moasurod to ensure the optimum bk value of fre
securities. Apart ftom hat, tle probabl€ impacl of these mentioned qualilative hc-tors is roflsded in th6 valuation.

Qualltatlvo F.c!oo:

1, The managsmont body of th6 company arc highly experiencad in managing th€ opsrations ol tre company,
Additionally, the financial managomsnt history roveals tut tho firm has an impressive track r6cord of eamings
managsmsnt.

2. Ihs @mpany producos footwBar and the Lsafior-based product. Hencs, thsre is a low possibility of producl line

sf€tdling or diversifi cation.

3. Tho markst fend is sugg€sting a slsady grcMh in the damends for Foolwear and loather accossories ,rhich

indicat€s tho company will erperience growlh in future.

4. The company has potsnlial for grabbing moro ma*et shares through the expansion ol its production facilities. As a

Matler of facl, th6 company is currently rsalizing the n6od of a capacity expansion.

Ousrllt Uve Vlluetlon:

Ihe guided principles ot Rule No 3(4) and Clauso No. B (17) of Ann.xu6 .E suggBt hat fie valuation of a company stock
should b€ duly dono undor lour (4) different mohods in cas€ Ue issue pdca of ho share is higher han the par valuo, CF/,{-
shares are being offsrsd at par value, however a valuation using 3 of he presdibod methods has been provided for the
convenionc€ of the potontial invsslors (subscrib€rs) of ths lQlo issuo. Th€ following table reprsssnts a summary of the
quantitative valuation.

Referoncs
Calculatod Fak

Valur (B0T)

Method- (1) Net Asset value (NAV) per share at historical cost 16.12

Method- (2) Eaming Based Value Per Share (Considering Mark€l P/E) 17.62

92.4E

(b) It the i$uo price of tho ordlnary shalg lr hlghor thrn the psr v.luo thoroot, lustilicrtion of the prcmlum lhall be

rtrtod wlth rof.Enco to.llof lh6 followlng!

Th6 issuo price of he ordinary sharc is at par value so this is not applicable tor CFAL. Howsvsr, a valualion *i.SVe tt e d
prescribod mothods has b6en povided for convoni8ncs of th8 potential invesbrs (subscribers) of the lol0 issuo. No

considering projecl€d srmings has been includod.
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lll. N€t a!$t valuo 8t hlstodcrl or curant corb;

The Net Asset Value (NAV) is calculated using lhe information from the most recently published audited financial statements
on Juns 30, 2023. To calculato the NAV, wB havo applied two diffsrenl approaches. Firstly, the nel asset of the company is

divided by the Weighted Average Number of Shares. ln th€ sscond approach, the net asset of the company is divided by lhe
total number ol shares outstanding at Year End FY 2022-23. The company didn't have any revaluation surplus. Details
calculation ol the valuation is given in the following table:

Mothod (1): Nat Alsrt value (llAV) por shrre at hlrtodcal colt (yylthout rsyrlurtlon)
a! on 30 Jun6, 2023 u3ing Weighted Avorags Numbcr of Sh.ro!

Total Arset

Tolal Liabllltls!

Net Assel:

Amount ln

8DT

L

607,566,050

303 690,839

W€ighted Averago Number of Share for FY 2022-23 (B) 18,167,123

Ave Number ot Sharos

We would be considering the NAV Per Share calculations with the weighted average share value, B0T 16.72 shares as the

inclusion of the latest paid-up capitalwas only four days before the closure oI the FY 2022-23.

lv. Eamlng.brsod-yrluo calculatod on tho barh ofwslghtod lvorago of not profft aftertax for lmmsdiatrly prec.dlng

fivo yoars or ruch rhortor poriod dudng whlch tho l!3uor wls ln commcrclrl oporatlon;

METH0D - (2)

Not A$ot valuo (NAV) psr lharo (A/B) Conslderlng

of the Tann8ry Sector P/E and Market P/E has been

14.41,'/rhich is multiplied with he weighted average

DBtailed calculation is given in he lollowing table:

mnsidered in ths valuation. lt is found that the average market PIEi
EPS '1.22 to find the fair value of the share of BDT 17.62 per

16.72

EARNING BASED VALUATION PER SHARE USING I'ARKET P/E

The base ofearning bassd valuation is he historical flnancial information. To calculate the fair value per share, last live years'

financial statemonts v{ere usod. Espociallythe historicalnet income aft6r tax of lastfive years wore used along with the numbor

of outstanding sharss ol th€ company in th6 rBspoclive ysar. Using th€ cumulativs shares, a wsighted avsrag€ eaming Psr

Ijilrli.?,,?lHBiiich.is 
then us€d to caldlats wsighted avoregs not profit aft€r tax. ThB wsishled.tt,*. 

\Tbtted
The average market P/E is calculated assuming he 'Tannery' sector as the ideal match to the company. However , the lesser/,
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The tl.rket P/E Calculltlon:

Craftsman Footwear and Accessories Limited could be catogorized as a company under "Tannery' category acmrding to the

analysis on the Nature of the business. The monthly P/E ol the market of last six months were collected from the monthly

review of DSE, and then the averago P/E of the market is calculatod, whidr is 14.41. The details of tre market P/E calculation

are given in lollowing table:

Calculatlon of Markot P/E:

Partlculars March,2023 May,2023 Jun6,2023 July,2023 Aug, 2023 Averago

overall
Market P/E

14.42 14.34 14.50 14.34 14.44 14.39 14.41

Sector P/E 35.21 36.08 35.64 35.82 34.17 34.13 35.18

Sowce: DSE nonlhly review

iii)Valuation multlplo of slmllar stock or industry average (e.9., P/E mullipls, otc,)in cars of lQlO or lf lssrjancc_ls tho

RA|O, wotghted avorag. ma1k6t prlco per shar. ol common stock ol tha lssuor for one year prlorto ruch RQ'V* 
tte d

Last 12 Month lndustry (Tannery Secto0 average valuation multiple (P/E Ratio) has been calculated and multiplied by the

lalest EpS of CFAL to d€termine the BDT 92.48 valuation per share. Dslailed calculation is given in the following lable:
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ilethod (2): Eamhg.BaEod.Valuo Por Shale (Consl&rlng Ovorall ilartet P/E)

Ysar No. ot Shares Net Prolil after tax Wslght (%)
Weightod Net

Profil After Tar

30 June,2023 23,000,000 42,739,900 0.45 19,162,138

30 June, 2022 18,100,000 24,829,233 0.35 I,760,412

30 June 2021

30 June, 2020

'10,000,000 1,086,570 0.19 211,807

100,000 42,825 0.00 83

30 June,2019 100,000 4,533 0.00 o

Total 51,300,000 68,703,06r 1 28,',tv,119

Welghted Average Nst Proflt aftBr Tax[Dl 28,134,149

Number of shares before l0l0 as on 30 June 2023 lEl 23,000,000

Diluted EPS bas€d on woiEhled avorago 6arningr per 3hare (EPS)[F=D/E]

overall Markel P/E (Consldsring Lelser P/E of 11.41 & 35.18 is 11.1'l) (G) 11.41

Eaming Based Value por share (BDT) [H =F x GI 17.62

ureen oelta

0 3 tlAR im'P
(nfirmin footlreir & A((e$ori€r Ltd

03 flIf 20&

April,2023

r

1.22



189 lPage

Sources ot lnfotmetion: Monthly review published by Dhaka Stock Exchange Lld.

Offor Pric6:

Based on the above-mentioned valuation methodologies as per Bangladesh Socurities and Exchange Commission (Qualifi€d

lnvestor offor by Small Capital Company) Rules, 2022 the manag8ment of the company in consultation with tho lssue

Managers has set the issue price at BDT 10.00 each at par value.

Concluslon:

Therelore, the issue managers and management of the company believe thal the offoring price of Tk.10.00 per share at par

value is justified.

\

G
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Method (3): Valuatlon multip16 of rlmllar ltock or Indultry averagc (P/E multiple)

Date Sector P/E

September, 2022 55.14

october,2022 53.60

November, 2022 49.00

December, 2022 34.70

January,2023 33.98

February, 2023 34.79

March,2023 35.21

April,2023 36.08

May,2023 35.64

June,2023 35.82

Julv,2023 34.17

Auo, 2023 34.13

Averase Sector P/E l 39.36

EPS FY 2022.23 of CFAL tJl

Value Per Share [K = l'Jl 92.48

Sowce: DSE Dale Archlve
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(a) 'lh6 terms and conditions of any debl soqJrities fEt he issue, company may have issu€d or is planning to issue wittrin
nexl six monhs, indudlng heir date ol redemption or @nve6ion, @nversion or redemption f€aluBs and sinking fund
rsquiromsnb, rats of intBrsst payabls, Yield to Maturity, enarmbranco of any ass€b ol hs issusr against sudr socuritios and
any oher rights fE hold66 of such securities may have:

ThB company h8s not issued or is planning to issue any dsbt s€curitiss within fis nsxt six monhs.

(b) All ofier material provisions giving or limiting the rights of holdors of Bach class of d8bt securities outstanding or being
off6red, for exampls: subordinalion provisions, limitations on th6 declaration of dividends, restriclions on the issuance of
additional d6bt or mainl6nanc6 of asset ratios:

The company has not issusd any debt socurities.

(c) Name of ths trustso(s) designated by h€ indsnturs lor each class ol debt securitiss oubtanding or being offered and
descibe the circumstances under which the trustee must act o.! behalf of tB debt hold€rs:

The company has nol issuod any debt sedJrities so lhero is no trustee.

(d) Rspaymsnt or rodsmplion or conwrsion status of such sscurit$:

IhB company has not issued any dobt s€flrities so then is no repayment or convorsion status of such sedjrilies.
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PARIIES INVOLWD AND IHEIR RESPOII SlEltlLES
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s.t Parli$ lnvolvod with the lsruer Resporuibilities

1 lssue Manager Green Dalta Capital Limiled

The issue manager will manage he issue for the
oualmed lnvestor Ofier of Craflsman Footwear &

Accessories Limited securities complying he
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission
(Qualifios lnvostor offsr by Small Capital Companios)
Rulss, 2022 including preparation and disclosures
mad6 in fie prospoctus and other rosponsibilitios as
msntioned in lhe due diligsnce c€rtificate.

UndsMrite(s)
Prime Finance Capital Mamgement
Limited & BLI Capibl Limitod

Tho Undenyritor is rosponsible to undeMrite tho
oualifed lnvestor O{fer on a firm- mmmitment basis as
per requirsment of Bangladesh &curilies and
Exchange Commission (Qualified lnvestor offer by

Small Capihl Companios) Rules 2022. ln case of
undsr- subscription by up to 25% of total oualifed
lnvestor Offer, he unsubscribed portion of securites
shall bo taken up by the underwiter.

3 Auditor G. Kibria & Co. Charlered Accountants

Auditor's responsibility is to express an opinion on the
fnancial statemonts based on heir audit. An Auditor

will conducl the audit in accordance with lntornational

Standards on Auditing (lSA)is responsible forobtaining
reasonable assurance that the financial statements
taken as a whole are fte€ lrom material misstatement,
wh€ther caused by fraud and error. Owing to th8
inherent limitations of an audit, lhere is an unavoidable

risk that some material misstatemenls oI the financial

statements may not be detected, oven though tha audil
is propedy planned and performed in accordance with

the lSAs,
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MATERIAL CONIRACTS
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(a) llslor agroemcnt3 cntorsd lnto by thc i!!u.r:

Ths following are material agrBemenb have been entersd inio by the Company:

1) lssus managsment agreomont botween the company and he manager h the issu6: Gresn Dslta Capital Limitsd

2) Undorwriting agre€msnt b€tw€en th6 company and the unde dter: Prime Finance Capital Managoment Limitsd & BLI

Capital Limitod

(b) tlrtedal parb ot th. agrurmcnts:

lsrue lilanagemont

lslam
& cEo

Sadat ossain Salim
f,ta aging Director

Accessories Ltd I Prospectus

F e rdo Hos5ain
Chie Fln.nclalOffi(er

Craftsm
0iractor

Aqreements Material Darts ofthe agreement
Signing Date 27u Odober,2022

Tenure
This Agreement shall be valid until completion of subsniption of
shares and unless this Agreement is extended or earlier terminated
in accordance $/ih the terms of tris Agro€ment,

Principalc
Term3 and
Gonditions

l. According to Article 1,1; That the CoMPANY shall raise capital

by issuing shares through the Capital Market in acco{dance with he
Bangladssh S€curitios and ftdlange Commission (Qualifed lnvestor

Offer by Small Capital Companies) Rules, 2022 at face value.

ll. Accordlng toArtlcle 2.1; Pre-lssue Management

Servicesinclude

2.1.1. l$us analy3l!
a. Fixing the Qlo strategy;

b. Profitability and ratio analyses.

2.1.2. Regulatory guidanco
a. Documentation and preparation of related papers;

b.Dsalings with rogulatory autrorities and the stock

exchanges;
c. Ensure compliance ofthe Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (Qualified lnvestor offer by Small

Capilal Companios) Rules, 2022, Corporate Govemancs

Code 2018, ohaka Stock Exchange (Lisling of Small

Capital Companias) Regulations, 2019, Companiss Ac{

1994, Securities and Exchange ordinance, 1969 and

other relevant rules, regulations, practicss, direciives,
guidslinos etc. or any, whidt may time to time

introduce by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission.

lll. According toAItlcl3 2.2; lssue Management Services

2.2.1. Rsgulatory compliance (All fomalitis! to bo done under

the fixod Prlco islorOl0)
a. Filling ol application of the Qlo lssua to BSEG|

b. Preparation ofDrafl Prospectus:

c. Filing of Draft Prospectus to BSEC;

d. lncorporation of modification suggested by BSEC;

e. Prsparation of all necessary papers and doeds,

agreements, declarations, csrtifcates for submission to

BSEC lor making the Ql0 effec{ive.

2.2.2. t nderwriUng A]raq fi
a. Preparation ol papers for underwriting arrangement;

b. Docume ol undeMritinq aqreement etc.;paration

lssue Managomsnt Agroomsntwlth
Grean Delta Capital Limited

I\ 
i- nAR ?$?t
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c. Placing of undsrwriting proposals.

2.2.3. luuc rmngcmonb
a. Filing of application induding Drat Prosp€ctus wih a[
r6quh6d documsnts to the Commission and tho Exchangss
vr/ilh prior information to he CoMPANY;
b. oocumentation forlisting & submission.

2.2.4. lssucCo.ordlnallon
a. Fund @llection and deposit;
b. Allotmont ofshares for Pre-lssue ofthe fund;
c. Guidance on RJSC formalitios;
d. Guidancs and coordination in Tax rBlated issuosi

lV. Accordlng to Artlclo 2.3, Posl lssue Suporvision indudo

2.3,1 , Publication and Ensuring Availability of Pmsp6dus
2.3,2, Advise and assist for Prinling of Prospeclus;
2.3.3.Advise and assist for Publicalion ol Prospectus in a national
daily as prescrib€d by Bangladesh Securiti€s and Exchang€
Commission;
2.3.4. Adviss and assist for distibulion of prospeclus to oSE, CSE
and BSEC;

2.3.5. Monitoring for distribution mechanism of searrities;
2.3.6. Monitoring of post issue and subscdption procedure

2.3.7, Monitoring for and compliancss aft6r subscription.

V. Accordlng to Artlcle 6.1, Without preludicing the generality of

this Contact, the services of MANAGER/S are restricl€d to the
scops of Ssrvicos specmed in Clause 2.

Vl. Accordlng to tut|c|.6.2, the COMPANY shall exeqrte and

follov, the oUr\l-lFlED INVESToR OFFER Rule, Listing Rules of
th6 Stock Exdanges, Company Ac't, Bangladosh Securities and

Exchango ordinance and Acl and ohsr rslsvant rulss, rsgulations

and practic€s in co-op€ration with and under the advice of ths

MANAGER/S to materialize Public lssue.

vu. Accodlng to Anbb 6.3, he CoMPANY shall onsurs

engagsm€nt of prolsssional offcsrvpersons to provide papers,

documents, reports etc. as per he requirement ol the
MANAGER/S and to deal wih the MANAGER/S with professional

exp€rtise.

Mll. Accordlng to Artlclo 6.4, That the COMPANY shall examine

to exeqrte a sols mandats to the MANAGER/S.

Vette
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Undorwrltlng
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Md. ou arn
Ch ief .ncl.lOffi(er (

flgleomonts Material parts ofthe agr€€mont
Slgning
Date

17h October, 2023

Tenure
This &roement shall b€ valid until complelion of subscription
of shares and unl€ss his Agreement is extended or eadisr
terminatsd in ac4ordance with he terms of this Agresment.

Principals
Tem! and
Conditlon3

I. As p€r guideline of the Bangladesh Securities and

Exchangs Commission (Qualified lnvestor Offer by Small

Capital Companies) Rules, 2022, 25% ofhe total

oualmed lnvestor Offer i.e,, TK 12,500,0001 (ono Point

Twenty-Five crore) shall have to be undeNritten by the

u nderwritsr.

ll. The Und€Mritor shall underwrite 625,000 Ordinary Shares

of Tk. '10.00 oach at par amounting to Tk. 6,250,000.00
(Sixty-two lac fiiy fiousand) only oul ofthe lnveslor

Qualified lnvestor Offer (1010)on a firm commitment

basis. This commitnent is irovocable and unequivocal.

Ill. The Company shall issuo 5000,000 ordinary Shares of
Tk. 10.00 ead at par in accordance with he consent of

the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

and tho provisions of his Agreemont.

lV. Prior to publication of the proopeclus he Company shall

hav6 to obtain a conssnt from the Bangladosh Ssojdtiss

and Exchangs Commission p€rmitting h6 issue as

dascribsd in Article 2.01 and providing for paym€nt of

und€rwriting commission not oxcoeding 0.40% (zoro-point

four zero porc6nt) on hs amount underwritten and no

additional commission will b€ paid on the numb€r of

shares roquired to be subscribed by the Und€rwriter.

V. lf and to tho extont that the shares offerod to he Qualined

lnvestors by a prospectus authorized hereunder shall not

havs been subscib€d and paid for in cash in full by tho

dosing date, the Company shallwif n 'l0 (ten)days ofthe

dosure of subscription call upon the Underwriter in writing

with a mpy ofthe said ,,vtiting lo the Bangladesh

Socurities and Exdrange Commission, to subscribe or

procure subscriber to subscribe the shares not so

subscribed wihin lhe closing date and to pay lor in cash in

full, inclusive of any pr€mium ifapplicable, for such

unsubsdib€d shares within 'l 5 (fifte6n) days affer b€ing

called upon to do so. The amount so received shall b6

credited in ths share subscription ac-count of the Company

v{ithin the said period. lf payment is made by Pay

order/Cheque by he underwriter it will be deemed that the

undoMriter has not fulfilled its obligatjon towards its

undeMriting commitrnent under this Agreement, untilsuch

time as th€ Pay ordor/Cheque has been encashsd and the

Companys share subscription account credited. ln any

cas€ wilhin 7 (Ssven) days aner ths Bxpiry ol tlts

aforesaki 15 (fifteen) days, the Company shall send proof

of subscription and payment by ths underwriters, to ths

\

i

Underwriting Agr3smenlwilh Prime
Finance Capital Management Limited

\
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Commission.

Vl. ln the case offailure by the UndeMritsr to pay for the

sharss under the terms mentioned above, the said

under' /riter will not b€ eligible to undeMrits any issue, until

such time as it fulfills ib underwdting commitrnent under

this Agr€ement and also other ponallios as may be

detsrmined by h€ BSEC.

VII.ln the case offailure by he Underwriter to pay for the

shares within the stipulated time, the Company/lssuer will

be under no obligalion to pay any undeMriting mmmission

under thisAgreemsnt.

Vlll. ln case offailure by he Company to callupon the

undoMriter for the aforementioned purpose within the

stipulat8d time, the Company and its direclors shall

individually and collectively be h6ld responsible for ths

mns€qusnc€s andior penalties as determin6d by the

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission under

the law

etted
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Aqreements Material Darts olthe aqreement

Sionino Dato 17h october, 2023

Tenure

This Agresment shall be valid until complotion of subscription

of shares and unless this Agreement is extended or earlier
torminated in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

l. As p€r guideline of the Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (Qualified lnvestor Offer by

Small Capital Companies) Rulss, 2022, 25% of th€ total

Qualified lnvestor Offer i.e., TK 12,500,0001 (One Point

Twonty-Five cror€) shall have to be unden ritt8n by the

underwritsr.

ll. The UndeMriter shall underwrite 625,000 ordinary

Shares ofTk. 10.00 each at par amounting to Tk.

0,250,000.00 (Sixty-two lac fifty thousand) only out of

the lnvestor Qualified lnvestor oflor (lQlO) on a firm

commitnent basis. This mmmitment is inevocable and

unequivocal.

lll. Tho Company shall issuo 5000,000 ordinary Sharss of

Tk. 10.00 each at par in accordanco with the consent 0,

the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

and the provisions of this Agreem8nt.

lV. Prior to publication of lhe prospectus the Company shall

have to obtain a mnsent trom lhe Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission permitting the

issue as described in Article 2.01 and providing for

payment of undeMriting mmmission not excseding

0.40% (zero-point four zero percent) on tte amount

underwritten and no additional mmmission will be paid

on the number ol shares required to be subscribed by

the Underwriter.

V. lf and to the extent that the shares offered to the

Qualified lnvestors by a prosp€ctus authorized

I
rl

Principals
Terms and

Conditions

Underwriting Agreement with BLI

CapitalLimited
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hsreunder shall not havo boen subscdbed and paid for

in cash in tull by $e clo€ing date, $e Company shall

wihin 1 0 (ten) days of he closure of subscription call

upon he Undenvriter in writing with a opy ol the said

r$iting to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission, to subscribs or procuro subscriber to

subscribe he shares nol so subscribed within the

dosing date and lo pay for in cash in full, inclusive of

any premium ifapplicable, for such unsubscribed shares

wilhin 15 (fnoon) days afler bsing call€d upon to do so.

The amount so received shall be credited in lhe share

subscription ac@unt of ths Company within the said

period. lf paynent is made by Pay ordericheque by he
undarwriter itwill b€ de€med that ths ufldeNvriter has

nolfulfilled its obligation towards ib und€rwriting

commitnent underhis Agr€€m€nt, until suct tims as

fe Pay order/Cheque has been encash€d and he
Companys sharo subscription account cleditsd. ln any

case within 7 (Seven)days afrer th6 expiry of h6
aloresaid 15 (fifteon) days, the Company shall send

proof of subscription and paymsnt by tho underwriters,

to the Commission.

Vl. ln lhe case of failure by he UndeMriter to pay for the

sharos undorthe terms mentioned above, hs said

undsrwriter will not be eligible to underwrite any issuo,

untilsuch time as it fulfills its undsn,riting commifnent

under this Agreemont and also other p€nalties as may be

determined by he BSEC.

Vll. ln the case of failure by the UndeMriter to pay for the

shares within he stjpulated time, he Company/lssuer

will be under no obligtion to pay any undeMriting

commission under lhB &reem€nt
Vlll. ln cas€ of failure by ho Company to call upon he

underMiter tor ths a{orementimed purpose wiu n hs
stipulated time, the Company and its directors shall

individually and collectively be held responsible for the

consoquoncss and/or penalties as detsrmined by tts
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission under

the law \ /a tted
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ct Name of Parties lssue Managemenl Fees Payable

01 Green oelta Capital Limited 500,000

S,L, Name of Parlies Und6Iwriting Commission

01 Prime Financs Capital Management Limited 50,000

02 BLI Capital Limited 50,000

Sad a sarn Sa lim
0ir€clor
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OUTSIANDNA UNAAT/oNS, FINE OR PENALrY
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The following outstanding litigations against tho issuer or any of its dirsclors and fine or penalty imposed by any authority

(l) Lltlgstlon lnvolving Clyll Lrw!:
There is no such litigation frled against fE mmpany or any of its direc{ors by any authority

(li) Lltlgltlon lnvolvlng Cdmlnal Lrws:
Thers is no such lrugaton filed against ho company or any ol its dh€clors by any authority.

(lll) Lltlgatlon lnvolving Sscurlllss, Flnlnco and Corporate Law!:
There is no such litigation filed against the company or any of ils directors by any authority

(lv) Lltlgatlon lnvolvlng Labor Law!:
There is no such litigation filed against the company or any of its direclors by any auttrority

(v) Lltlgatlon involvlng Taxatlon (lncom€ tax, VAT, Curtom! Duly and any olher tare3/duties):
No case iled against the mmpany or any ol its directors. Tax ass€ssm€nt has beBn mmpleted under lncome Tax ordinance
'1984 by appsallo Commissioner (Appeal) and Tribunal.

vl) Llllg.llon lnvolvlng rny olhlt Law!:
Thore is no such litigation lil€d against th8 company or any of ib dirsctors by any authodty.

(b) Outstanding cases fled by lhe Company or any of its directors:

(l) Lltlgatlon lnyolvlng Clvll Lawg:

thers is no such litigation filsd against hs company or any o, ils dirsclors by any authority

{ll) Lltlgatlon hvolvlng Criminal Lawr:
There is no suci litigation filed against the company or any of its directors by any authority

(v) Litlgation involving Taxatlon (lncomo tax, VAT, Customs outy and any other taxes/dutes:
There is no such litigation filed against the company or any oI its directors by any authority.

(vl) Litlgrtlon lnvolvlng any othor Lawr:
There is no such litigation filed against th€ company or any of ils direclors by any authority.

Sadat ssarn Sa Iim
ing Director

er s H ossain
Chlef fln.ncl. (cc)

(rafuman fgotwear & A((at
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Accountlng Yoar Asso33m6nt Y6at A$essment Status

2019-2020 2020-21 Assessment Completed

2020-21 2022-23 Assessment [Jnder Process

2022-23 2023-24 Assessment [-rnder Process
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(iil) Litigatlon lnvolylng Socurltles, Flnanco and Corporats Latv!:
There is no such litigation filed against hs company or any of its directors by any authodty. Vetted
(lv) Ltlgation lnvolvlng Lrbor L!vv!:
There is no such litigation filed againsl he company or any of its direc{oE by any authority.
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(a) lr:uc SEc:
BDT 50,000,000t

(b) Numb€r ot locuritl€! to bo lssuod:
5,000,000 ordinary shares.

(c) Aulhorizod capltll and p.id.up capital:

(d) Face value, prsmlum and offer price per unit or socuritle3:

Face Value Per Share 8DT 10.00

Promlum Por Sharo N/A

Oflor Prico Psr Sharg

(e) Holdlng structuro of dift€Ent clas3e! of securltlo! bofore and a'ftor the ls!ue:

SL

No.
Category ot Sharoholding

Pra - QlO Post - QIO

0rdlnrry !harc! Porcontags 0rdlnary shares Percontago

1 Directors 12,560,000 54.6170 12,560,000 44.8610

2 lndividual Shareholders 3,090,000 13.430k 3,090,000 11.Uok

lnstilutional lnvestors 7,350,000 31.96% 7,350,000 26.25%

4 Oualified lnvesloIs 5,000,000

Total 23,000,000 100% 28,000,000 1000/0

(0 Obloctlvo of tho lssue lncludlng f,nanclng r.qulrsmcnB and r€aslblllty ln rcrpoct of anhenc6d pald-up caplLl:

Net proceeds hom QIO will be us€d for loan re-payment, business expansion and Qlo expensas.

-T Amounl in B0T

20,000,000

4,5'19,

-lo,ooooou/etted

s.L Particulars

BMRE (Balancing, Modernization, Rehabilitation, and Expansion)

Repayment of Bank Loan

Total

Sadat H Ssain Salim
Manag Direclor
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Particular!
Numb6r of
Securitles

FacB Valuo (Tk.) lssue Price (Tk,) Amount (Tk.)

Authorizod Capital 100,000,000 10 '10 1,000,000,000
Paid up capital 23,000,000 10 10 230,000,000
Paid up to be raised
throuqh Ql0

5,000,000 10 10 50,000,000

Post QIO Paid up
Capital

28,000,000 '10 10 280,000,000

0 3 tlAR 2021-

0 3 tlAR 202[

Craftsman Footwear & Accessories Ltd 1 Prospectus
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17.86%
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I[,AR,(ETS FOR IHE S ECURIIIES BEING OFFERED
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Stock Exchanges:

The issuer shall apply to all the relevant exchanges in Bangladesh within seven r,vorking days from 6e date of mnsent for
quaffied investor otfer mcorded by the Commission .

Dhaka Stock Erchangc Ltd.
DSE Tower, Level-3, House46, Road Nc21,
Nikunj+2, Dhaka

THE ISSUE SHALL BE PLACED IN'N' CATEGORY

Sada t
na ing oitcclor

Chitlagong Stock Erchangc Ltd.
CSE Building, 1080, Sk. Mujib Road Agrabad,

Chittagong, Bangladesh

sain Salim
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I CHITTAGO G
STOCK
EXCHANGE

Dlclrration about Li3ting of Shar€s with Stock Erchangc3:

None of the Stock Exchanges, if for any reason, grant listing witrrin 75 days from the closure oI subscription, any allotnent in

terms of tris prospectus shall be void and tle Company shall refund the subscription money witrin fifteen days from he date

of rerusalfor listing by $e stock exchange, or from he date of expiry oI he said 75 (seventy-frve) days, as the case may be,

ln case of non-refund of he subscription money within the aforesaid fifreen days, he Company directors, in addition to he
issuer mmpany, shall be collectively and severally liable for refund of the subscription money, witr interest at he rate of 2olo

(two percent) per monh above he bank rate, to he subscribers concemed.

The issue manager, in addition to the issuer Company, shall ensure due compliance of the above-mentioned conditions and

shall submit compliance report here on to the Commission wihin seven days of expiry of the aforesaid fifteen days' tjme
period allowed for refund of the subscription money.

Trading and Settlement;

Trading and Settement Regulation of$e stock exchanges vrill apply in respect of fading and settement ot$e shares of the
Company.
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